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PART |
ITEM 1. Business.

Whirlpool Corporation, the world’s leading manufaer and marketer of major home appliances, wasrjracated in 1955 under the
laws of Delaware as the successor to a businestadbas its origin to 1898. Whirlpool manufactupesducts in 12 countries under 13
principal brand names and markets products in peadry country around the world. Whirlpool's geaginic segments consist of North
America, Europe, Latin America, and Asia. As of Beber 31, 2007, we had approximately 73,000 empkye

As used herein, and except where the context oteemgquires, “Whirlpool,” “we,” “us,” and “our” ffer to Whirlpool Corporation and
its consolidated subsidiaries.

Products and Markets

Whirlpool manufactures and markets a full line afjar appliances and related products, primarilyhimme use. Our principal products
are laundry appliances, refrigerators, cooking iappks, dishwashers, and mixers and other smadigimld appliances. We also produce
hermetic compressors for refrigeration systems.

For each class of products which accounted for @®@%ore of our consolidated net sales over thetmst years, the following table
lists the total net sales of each class.

Percent in Year ended December 31 (millions of dollars)
Class of Similar Products 2007 2007 2006 2005
Home Laundry Appliance 29% $ 5,67¢ $ 5,47/ $ 4,42¢
Home Refrigerators and Freez 30% 5,83: 5,341 4,50¢
Home Cooking Appliance 15% 2,99 2,90¢ 2,18¢
Other 26% 4,90z 4,35¢€ 3,20(
Net Sales 100% $ 19,40¢ $ 18,08( $ 14,31

In North America, Whirlpool markets and distributegjor home appliances and portable appliancesrundariety of brand names. In
the United States, we market and distribute praduonter th&Vhirlpool, Maytag, KitchenAid, Jenn-Air, Roper, Estate, Admiral, Magic
Chef, Amana, andinglis brand names primarily to retailers, distributorsg duilders. In Canada, we market and distributpnieome
appliances under tHaglis , Admiral, Whirlpool, Maytag, Jenn-Air, Magic Chef, Amana, Roper, Estate andKitchenAidbrand names. In
Mexico, we market and distribute major home apgiéanunder theVhirlpool, Maytag, Jenn-Air, Acros, KitchenAid, Estate, Roper,
Supermatic, AmanandAdmiral brand names. We sell some products to other matouéas, distributors, and retailers for resale ortN
America under those manufacturers’ and retail@spective brand names. We have manufacturingtfasiin the United States and Mexico.

Whirlpool is a major supplier to Sears of laundefrigerator, dishwasher, and trash compactor happdiances. Sears markets some of
the products that we supply to them undeKeésmorebrand name. Sears is also a major outlet foMdhirlpool , Maytag, KitchenAid, Jenn-
Air, andAmanabrand products. In 2007, approximately 12% of mmsolidated net sales were attributable to sal&etos.

In Whirlpool's European region, we market and dlstte our major home appliances under\tigirlpool , Maytag, Amana,
Bauknech, Ignis, Laden, andPolar brand names, and major and portable appliancegs timel€itchenAidbrand name. In addition to our
extensive operations in Western Europe, we haes salbsidiaries in Russia, Hungary, Poland, thelCRepublic, Slovakia, Greece,
Romania, Bulgaria, Latvia, Estonia, Lithuania, Gi@aMorocco, and Turkey, with representative afién Ukraine, Kazakhstan, Slovenia,
Serbia and Montenegro. Whirlpool markets a fuklof products under th&hirlpool, KIC, andlgnis brand names in South
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Africa. Whirlpool’'s European operations also sebgucts carrying thgvhirlpool, Bauknechtandlgnis brand names to distributors and
dealers in Africa and the Middle East. Whirlpooshmanufacturing facilities in France, Germany yit&oland, Slovakia, South Africa, and
Sweden.

In Latin America, we market and distribute our mmdjome appliances under tWéhirlpool, Maytag, KitchenAid, Brastemp, Consul,
andEslabon de Lujdrand names. We manage appliance sales and diigrilia Brazil, Argentina, Chile, and Peru throumlr Brazilian
subsidiary, and in Bolivia, Paraguay, and Urugungugh our distributors. We manage appliance saldsdistribution in Central American
countries, the Caribbean, Venezuela, Colombia, @nala, and Ecuador through our Brazilian subsidiaug through distributors. In Latin
America, Whirlpool has manufacturing facilitiesBnazil.

In Asia, we have organized the marketing and distibn of our major home appliances into five ofiagagroups: (1) China, which
includes mainland China; (2) Hong Kong and Taiw@;india, which includes Bangladesh, Sri Lankap&leand Pakistan; (4) Oceania,
which includes Australia, New Zealand, and Padgflands; and (5) Southeast Asia, which includeslahd, Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia,
Vietnam, the Philippines, Korea, and Japan. We ataakd sell our products in Asia under Yhhirlpool, Maytag, KitchenAid, Amana,and
Jenr-Air brand names by a combination of direct sales ttiaapye retailers and chain stores and throughskeldce distributors to a large
network of retail stores. In Asia, we have manufdng facilities in China and India.

Competition

Competition in the home appliance industry is isgerin addition to traditional competitors suctEéectrolux, GE, and Kenmore, there
are expanding foreign competitors such as LG, B&emens, Samsung, Fisher & Paykel, and Haier. M@ the U.S. customer base is
characterized by large, sophisticated trade cus®miBo have many choices and demand competitivédupts, services, and prices. In most
major markets throughout the world, 2007 was alehging year with continued rising costs in theaaref metals, oibased materials, such
resins, and transportation. Competition in our ratgks based upon a wide variety of factors, inidgi@¢ost, selling price, distribution,
performance, innovation, product features, quadityd other financial incentives. These financiakimives include cooperative advertising,
co-marketing funds, sales person incentives, voltebates, and terms. We believe that we can begpete in the current environment by
increasing productivity, improving quality, lowegitosts, focusing on research and developmentdmgjuntroducing new products through
innovation, building strong brands, enhancing trewtstomer and consumer value with our product ioffs; continuing to expand our global
footprint, expanding trade distribution channels] éaking other efficiency-enhancing measures.

Other Information

Whirlpool is generally not dependent upon any anaee for raw materials or purchased componenenéss$to its business. In areas
where a single supplier is used, alternative sauace generally available and can be developednititie normal manufacturing environme
Some unanticipated costs may be incurred in tiangitg to a new supplier if a prior single supplietationship was abruptly interrupted or
terminated. There has been continued significastt peessure in some areas, such as metals andsgitimaterials, and significant demand
for certain components. We believe such raw mdsegsiad components will be available in adequatentijies to meet anticipated production
schedules.

The patents we presently own are considered, iaglgeegate, to be valuable. Also, Whirlpool is ¢tkner of a number of trademarks in
the U.S. and foreign countries. The most importaattemarks that we own in North America 8vairlpool, Maytag, KitchenAid, Estate,
Roper, Admiral, Amana, Jenn-Air, andAcros. The most important trademarks that we own in BeararéWhirlpool, Bauknechtandlgnis.

In Latin America, the most important trademarkg tha own araVhirlpool , BrastempandConsul. The most important trademark that
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we own in Asia idVhirlpool. We receive royalties from licensing our tradensarkthird parties to sell and service certain pobsl bearing
the Whirlpool, Maytag, KitchenAid, Jenn-Air, Admiralimana,andMagic Chefbrand names.

Expenditures for Whirlpoosponsored research and development relating tgpnesucts and the improvement of existing productse
approximately $421 million in 2007, $375 million 2006, and $339 million in 2005.

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to numertaws and regulations designed to protect or erehtire environment, many of
which require federal, state, or other governmeigahses and permits with regard to wastewat@hdigyes, air emissions, and hazardous
waste management. Our policy is to comply wittsatth laws and regulations. Where laws and regulsiioe less restrictive, we have
established and are following our own standardsistent with our commitment to environmental regiloifity.

We believe that we are in compliance in all mategapects with all presently applicable federttes local, and other governmental
provisions relating to environmental protectiortie countries in which we have manufacturing openat Compliance with these
environmental laws and regulations has not hadtanmabeffect on capital expenditures, earninggurcompetitive position. Capital
expenditures and expenses for manufacturing opesatirectly attributable to compliance with theseironmental provisions worldwide
amounted to approximately $28 million in 2007, $3lion in 2006, and $28 million in 2005. We estirahat in 2008, environmental capi
expenditures and expenses for manufacturing opematwill be approximately $29 million. Capital expltures and expenses for product
related environmental activities were not matariany of the past three years and are not expéoted material in 2008.

The entire major home appliance industry, includivigirlpool, must contend with the adoption of seicgovernmental energy and
environmental standards. These standards will asgzhin over the next several years and includgeheral phase-out of ozone depleting
chemicals used in refrigeration, energy standarisrakings for selected major appliances, reguatestrictions on the materials content
specified for use in our products by some jurisditt, and mandated recycling of our products aetitof their useful lives. Compliance
with these various standards, as they become ivieetill require some product redesign. Howeveg, helieve, based on our understanding
of the current state of proposed regulations, ireawill be able to develop, manufacture, and mapketiucts that comply with these
regulations.

State and federal environmental protection ageri@ee notified us of our possible involvement imumber of “Superfund” sites in the
United States. However, based upon our evaluafitimecfacts and circumstances relating to thess sitong with the evaluation of our
technical consultants, we do not presently antieipay material adverse effect upon our earninigan€ial condition, or competitive position
arising out of the resolution of these mattersherresolution of any other known governmental pedagg regarding environmental protection
matters.

For information about the challenges and risks@ased with our foreign operations, see “Risks Re¢ato our Business” under
Item 1A below.

For certain other financial information concernig business segments and foreign and domestiatiqres, see Note 15 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements contained irfFrthancial Supplement to this report.

For information on our global restructuring plasse Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statesrmmttained in the Financial
Supplement to this report.

For information on product recalls, see Note o E€onsolidated Financial Statements containelde-inancial Supplement to this
report.
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Maytag Acquisition

On March 31, 2006, we completed our acquisitioMafitag. The aggregate purchase price for Maytagapasoximately $1.9 billion,
including approximately $848 million of cash angagximately 9.7 million shares of Whirlpool commsiock. Maytag had consolidated net
sales for the year ended December 31, 2005, obappately $4.9 billion. With the acquisition, Wipdol added an array of home appliance
brands includingMaytag, Jenn-Air, Admiral, Magic ChefndAmana. We are realizing cost savings from all areassxtbe value chain
including product manufacturing and marketing, glglirocurement, logistics, infrastructure and supaceas, product research and
development, and asset utilization. In 2007, wepeted the sale of all Maytag adjacent business$éshwvere not part of the core appliance
business.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following table sets forth the names and adiesioexecutive officers on February 15, 2008, bsitions and offices they held on
that date, and the year they first became execofiieers:

First Became

an Executive

Name Office Officer Age
Jeff M. Fettig Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief Execuféicer 199/ 50
Michael A. Todmar Director and President, Whirlpool North Amer 2001 50
Marc R. Bitzer Executive Vice President and President, Whirlpaaidpe 200¢ 43
Paulo F. M. Periquit President, Whirlpool Internation 1997 61
Roy W. Templin Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi 200¢ 47
Michael D. Thienema Executive Vice President and Chief Technology (@if 1997 59

Each of the executive officers named above wagezldo serve in the office indicated until thetfinseeting of the Board of Directors
following the annual meeting of stockholders in 2@md until his successor is chosen and qualifiachtil his earlier resignation or removal.
Each of our executive officers has held the pasisiet forth in the table above or has served Wiidln various executive or administrative
capacities for at least the past five years, extweptir. Templin, who, prior to joining WhirlpoohiJuly 2003, for the previous 12 years held
various financial and executive positions with Ketidnternational, Inc. (office furniture), the ntagcent being Vice President, Finance and
Chief Accounting Officer.

Available Information

Financial results and investor information (inchuliWhirlpool’s Form 10-K, 10-Q, and 8-K reportsgaccessible at Whirlpool's
website: www.whirlpoolcorp.com- click on the “Investors” tab and then click orES Filings.” Copies of our Form 10-K, 10-Q, and 8-K
reports, as well as amendments to them, are alafia® of charge through our website on the saayethiey are filed with, or furnished to,
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

ITEM 1A . Risk Factors.

This report contains statements referring to Whbilghat are not historical facts and are consiiéf@ward-looking statementstithin
the meaning of the Private Securities LitigatioridR@ Act of 1995. These statements, which are uh¢erto take advantage of the “safe
harbor” provisions of the Private Securities
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Litigation Reform Act of 1995, are based on curfgmtjections about operations, industry conditidmgncial condition, liquidity, and the
impact of the acquisition of Maytag. Words thatrtify forward-looking statements include words sash‘may,” “will,” “should,” “plan,”
“predict,” “potential,” “anticipate,” “estimate,”éxpect,” “project,” “intend,” “believe,” “may impd¢ “on track,” and words and terms of
similar substance used in connection with any disicun of future operating or financial performareenerger, or our businesses. In addition,
any statements that refer to expectations, prajestior other characterizations of future eventgroumstances, including any underlying
assumptions, are forward-looking statements. Thtetements are not guarantees and are subjesk#) tincertainties, and assumptions that
are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual resultaild differ materially and adversely from thesexfard-looking statements. These risks and
uncertainties include, but are not limited to, ibdowing:

Risks Relating to Our Business

We face intense competition in the home appliandestry and failure to successfully compete mawtiegly affect our business and
financial performanceEach of our business segments operates in a hightypetitive business environment and faces inteosgetition
from a growing number of competitors, many of whitgtve strong consumer brand equity. Several otthempetitors, such as LG,
Samsung, and Bosch Siemens, are large, well-estt@dlicompanies that rank among the Global FortGfeafid have demonstrated a
commitment to success in the global market. Cortipetin the global market is based on a numberofdrs including performance,
innovation, product features, quality, cost, sellprice, distribution, and financial incentivesgBlas cooperative advertising, co-marketing
funds, sales person incentives, volume rebatesteans. In the past, our competitors, especiatiypgl competitors with low-cost sources of
supply outside the United States, have aggresspréted their products and/or introduced new preslucorder to increase market share. If
we are unable to successfully compete in this ighmpetitive environment, our business and finglqeérformance could be negatively
affected.

The loss of or decline in sales to any of our kegteé customers, which include Sears, Lowe’s, HomgoD and Best Buy, could
adversely affect our financial performand®e sell to a sophisticated customer base of powiede customers that have significant leverage
as buyers over their suppliers. Most of our proslace not sold through long-term contracts, whégtilitates the trade customers’ ability to
change volume among suppliers to obtain competiéums. As the trade customers continue to coreslidnd become larger, our trade
customers may seek to use their position to imptbe# profitability by various means, includingpnoved efficiency, lower pricing, and
increased promotional programs. If we are unabtespond and meet their requirements, our profitalair volume growth could be
negatively affected. We have been a principal sappf home appliances to Sears for many year2007, approximately 12% of our
consolidated net sales of $19 billion were atti@hle: to sales to Sears. Although no other custoammsunted for greater than 10% of
consolidated net sales in 2007, other customersaoegunt for more than 10% of our consolidatedsaéds in future periods. The loss of, or
decline in volume of, sales to Sears, Lowe’s, H@lapot, Best Buy or any other trade customers talvhie sell a significant amount of
products could adversely affect our financial perfance. Additionally, if these trade customers lusgket share this loss could negatively
impact our financial performance.

Changes in economic conditions could adverselcaffer businessA number of economic factors, including, but natited to, gross
domestic product, consumer interest rates, consuoordidence, retail trends, housing starts, salexisting homes, and the level of mortg:
refinancing, generally affect demand for our pradué decline in economic activity in the Unitedatets and any other markets in which we
operate could adversely affect our financial cdoditand results of operations.

An inability to effectively execute and managetmsiness objectives could adversely affect ounfire performanceThe highly
competitive nature of our industry requires thateffectively execute and manage our business im@uour global operating platform
initiative and our Maytag strategy. Our global ity
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platform initiative aims to reduce costs, driveduotivity and quality improvements, and accelemterate of innovation. Our Maytag
strategy calls for us to create cost efficiendsugh the integration of Maytag operations inaley Whirlpool operations and to use our
innovation pipeline to reinvigorate Maytag bran@sir inability to effectively control costs and dgiproductivity improvements could affect
our profits. In addition, our failure to provideghi-quality, innovative products could adverseleaffour ability to maintain or increase our
sales. If we failed in this way, it could negativelffect our revenues and overall financial perfance. Additionally, our success is dependent
on anticipating changes in customer preference®arsiiccessful new product and process developamehproduct relaunches in respons
such changes. Failure to execute our Maytag siratety result in our inability to realize the fuliticipated benefits of the merger. Our future
results and our ability to maintain or improve sampetitive position will depend on our capacityguge the direction of our key markets
and upon our ability to successfully and timelyntiy, develop, manufacture, market, and sell newnproved products in these changing
markets.

Fluctuations and volatility in the cost of raw miagéés and purchased components could adverselgtdfgr profits.The primary
materials used to produce and manufacture our ptedue steel, oil, plastic resins, and base metath as aluminum, copper, zinc, and
nickel. On a global and regional basis, the souatesprices of those materials and componentsuaieptible to significant price fluctuatio
due to supply/demand trends, transportation cgsteernment regulations and tariffs, changes inetway exchange rates, price controls, the
economic climate, and other unforeseen circumstarRiéces for materials and oil related costs apeeted to increase by approximately
$350 million in 2008, largely driven by increasedase metals, such as copper, aluminum, zinc izkdlnas well as component parts and
steel. Continued significant increases in theseatier costs in the future could materially affect profits.

The ability of suppliers to deliver parts, compotsesmd manufacturing equipment to our manufactufawlities, including our ability
to manufacture without disruption, could affect glwbal business performandé/e use a wide range of materials and componentgin
global production of our products and use humesuypliers to provide materials and components. Wemlly do not have guaranteed
supply arrangements with our suppliers and somepketg may be available only from a single supgiea limited group of suppliers. Our
operations and operations at suppliers’ faciliies subject to disruption for a variety of reas@msluding, but not limited to, work stoppages,
fire, earthquake, flooding, or other natural disestSuch disruption could interrupt our abilityni@nufacture certain products. Any signific
disruption could negatively impact our revenue aathings performance.

Our ability to attract, develop and retain execesvand other qualified employees is crucial to msults of operations and future
growth. We depend upon the continued services and peafacenof our key executives, senior managementlahedspersonnel, particular
our professionals with experience in our businessaperations and the home appliance industry. &eat be sure that any of these
individuals will continue to be employed by us.ehgthy period of time is required to hire and depakplacement personnel when skilled
personnel depart Whirlpool. An inability to hires\atlop and retain a sufficient number of qualifeedployees could materially hinder our
business by, for example, delaying our ability tim¢p new products to market or impairing the susagfsour operations.

Significant differences between actual results estimates of the amount of future funding for cemgion plans and postretirement
health care benefit programs, and significant chesia funding assumptions or significant increasefsinding obligations due to regulatory
changes, could adversely affect our financial ressiWe have both funded and unfunded noncontributofinelé benefit pension plans that
cover most of our North American employees andagefbreign employees. We also have unfunded pirgineent health care benefit plans
for eligible retired employees. The Employee Retieat Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA) governs tiinding obligations for our U.S.
pension plans, which are our principal pension fl@ur U.S. defined benefit plans were frozen @3asfember 31, 2006 for substantially all
participants. For 2007 and beyond, Whirlpool empksymay participate in an enhanced defined cotiwibplan.
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As of December 31, 2007, our projected benefitgattions under our pension plans and postretireimegith care benefit programs
exceeded the fair value of plan assets by an agtgred approximately $1.9 billion ($730 million which was attributable to pension plans
and $1.15 billion of which was attributable to peitement health care benefits). Estimates foratheunt and timing of the future funding
obligations of these pension plans and postretintimealth care benefit plans are based on varissigaptions. These assumptions include
the discount rates, expected long-term rate ofmedn plan assets, and health care cost trend fitese assumptions are subject to change
based on interest rates on high quality bondsksiod bond market returns, and health care cau tretes. Significant differences in results
or significant changes in assumptions may matgrédfiect our postretirement obligations and reldtedre expense.

Environmental and health and safety laws and retjuta may adversely affect Whirlpowe are subject to various laws and
regulations relating to the protection of the eoriment and human health and safety. We incur ati@aevitinue to incur capital and other
expenditures to comply with these regulations. €hgpes of costs could negatively affect our finahgerformance. Additionally, we could
be subjected to future liabilities, fines or peiesltor the suspension of product production fdinfgito comply with environmental
regulations. Cleanup obligations that might arisany of our manufacturing sites or the impositidmmore stringent environmental laws in
the future could adversely affect us.

Litigation may adversely affect udle face an inherent business risk of exposureddyamt liability claims in the event that the use of
any of our products results in personal injury mperty damage. In the event that any of our priedpoves to be defective, we may need to
recall or redesign such products. There can beuacagtee that our insurance coverage againstegntadluct liability claims will continue to
be available on acceptable terms or that such ageeawill be adequate for liabilities we incur. Weoaface certain class action litigation
regarding allegedly defective products that insoeathoes not cover. A successful claim in excessradutside of, our available insurance
coverage may have a material adverse effect ofirancial performance. In addition, any claim ooguct recall that results in significant
adverse publicity may negatively affect our busindmancial condition, or results of operations.

A deterioration in labor relations could negativétgpact our global businesAs of December 31, 2007, we had approximately 78,00
employees. Of those employees, various labor unigtisseparate collective bargaining agreementessmt approximately 60%. Our curt
collective bargaining agreements generally havesetlyear terms. Due to the large number of collediargaining agreements, we are
periodically in negotiations with certain of theioms representing our employees. We cannot beedssiuat at some point we will not be
subject to employee work stoppages and, if suchtsweere to occur, that there would not be a meltadverse effect on our business,
financial condition, or results of operations. fhert we cannot be assured that we will be ableriew the various collective bargaining
agreements on the same or similar terms, or awhlth could also affect our business, financialdition, or results of operations.

Our intellectual property rights are valuable, aady inability to protect them could reduce the eatif our products, services, and
brands.We consider our intellectual property rights, irtithg patents, trademarks, trade secrets, and limpagreements, to be a significant
and valuable aspect of our business. We attempiotect our intellectual property rights througbcembination of patent, trademark,
copyright, and trade secret laws, as well as liognagreements and third party nondisclosure asigiasment agreements. Our failure to
obtain or adequately protect our trademarks, prisduew features of our products, or our processgsdiminish our competitiveness.

We have applied for patent protection in the Uni¢ates and other jurisdictions with respect téadelinnovations and new products,
product features, and processes. We cannot besdsthat the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office oradihgr jurisdiction will approve any of
our patent applications. Additionally, the patemtsown could be challenged, invalidated, or otlverdd design around our patents and the
patents may not be of sufficient scope or stretgtbrovide us with any meaningful protection or eoemncial advantage. Further, the laws of
certain foreign countries in which we do businessamtemplate doing business in the future do not
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recognize intellectual property rights or protéetrn to the same extent as United States law. &sudty these factors could weaken our
competitive advantage with respect to our prodwgesyices, and brands in foreign jurisdictions,chihdould adversely affect our financial
performance.

Moreover, while we do not believe that any of otoducts infringe the valid intellectual propertghts of third parties, others may
assert intellectual property rights that cover safheur technology, brands, products, or serviées. litigation regarding patents or other
intellectual property could be costly and time-aaning and could divert the attention of our managetnand key personnel from our
business operations. Claims of intellectual properfringement might also require us to enter iobstly license agreements. We also may be
subject to significant damages or injunctions asfail®velopment and sale of certain products.

Foreign currency fluctuations may affect our finegerformanceWe generate a significant portion of our revenue iaour a
significant portion of our expenses in currenciggeothan the U.S. dollar. Changes in the functionaerencies of those operations affect the
value of our revenue and earnings from our foreigarations. We use currency forwards and optiomsanage our foreign currency
transaction exposures. We cannot completely elirainar exposure to foreign currency fluctuationkiolr may adversely affect our financial
performance. In addition, because our consolidfiteshcial results are reported in dollars, if wageate sales or earnings in other currencies
the translation of those results into dollars @sult in a significant increase or decrease iratheunt of those sales or earnings.

If we cannot manage the additional challenges ofioternational operations, our financial performegmay suffef-or the year ended
December 31, 2007, we derived approximately 40%uofnet sales from outside of North America (whintludes Canada and Mexico),
including 20% in Europe, 18% in Latin America, &% in Asia. We expect that international sales wolhtinue to account for a significant
percentage of our net sales in the foreseeablesfuiccordingly, we face numerous risks associatiélll conducting international operations,
any of which could negatively affect our finanqi&rformance. These risks include the following:

» changes in foreign country regulatory requireme

 various import/export restrictions and the availgbof required import/export license
» imposition of foreign tariffs and other trade bars;

 political, legal, and economic instabilit

« foreign currency exchange rate fluctuatic

« inflation;

» work stoppages and disruptions in the shippingmgfarted and exported produc

e government price control

» extended payment terms and the ability to collecbants receivable; ar

« the ability to repatriate cas

Additionally, we are subject to the Foreign CorrBpactices Act, which may place us at a competifigadvantage to foreign compar
that are not subject to similar regulations.

Terrorist attacks, armed conflicts, natural disastend epidemics could affect our domestic aretirational sales, disrupt our supply
chain, and impair our ability to produce and deliger products. Such events could directly impactghysical facilities or those of our
suppliers or customers, both in the United Statelsedsewhere.
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ITEM 1B . Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.

ITEM 2 . Properties.

Our principal executive offices are located in BenHarbor, Michigan. On December 31, 2007, ourgipa manufacturing operations
were carried on at 44 locations worldwide, 31 ofalihare located in 11 countries outside the UnBtates, primarily in the European region,
and to a lesser extent in Asia, Latin America, Brexico. Whirlpool occupied a total of approximaté&.1 million square feet devoted to
manufacturing, service, administrative offices, @ause, distribution, and sales space. Over 31l®msquare feet of such space is occu
under lease. In general, all facilities are welimtgined, suitably equipped, and in good operatioigdition.

ITEM 3 . Legal Proceedings.
Information with respect to legal proceedings caridund under the headind-egal Contingenciesin Note 8 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements contained in the Financiapfupent to this report.

ITEM 4 . Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
There were no matters submitted to a vote of sgchiolders in the fourth quarter of 2007.
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PART Il

ITEM5 . Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbwmlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seities.
Whirlpool’'s common stock is traded on the New Y&tiock Exchange and the Chicago Stock Exchangef Bslouary 15, 2008, the
number of holders of record of Whirlpool commoncktavas approximately 14,899.

High, low, and closing sales prices (as reportetherNew York Stock Exchange composite tape) foirlol’'s common stock for
each quarter during the years 2007 and 2006 afertietoelow:

Market Price High Low Close

4Q2007 $ 94.8¢ $72.1¢ $ 81.6:
3Q2007 $116.7¢ $72.1( $ 89.1(
2Q2007 $118.0( $84.1 $111.2(
1Q2007 $ 96.77 $83.21 $ 84.9]
40Q2006 $ 90.6¢ $80.8( $ 83.02
30Q2006 $ 89.6¢ $74.0% $ 84.11
2Q2006 $ 94.17 $78.1- $ 82.6%
1Q2006 $ 96.0( $79.7¢ $ 91.47

Cash dividends declared on Whirlpool common staclefich quarter during the years 2007 and 2008adr®rth in Note 16 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements contained irfrthancial Supplement to this report.

The following chart reflects the purchases of Wiadl common stock by Whirlpool in the fourth quamé 2007. These purchases were
made pursuant to a publicly announced share repsecprogram authorized by WhirlpaoBoard of Directors on June 15, 2004 to repurc
up to $500 million of Whirlpool common stock.

Total Number of

Shares Purchased ¢ Approximate Dollar
Value of Shares thai
Total Number Part of Publicly May Yet Be
Announced Plans o Purchased Under the
of Shares Average Price

Fiscal period (based on Trade date) Purchased Paid per Share Programs Plan
October 1, 2007 through October 31, 2( — $ — $ — $ 214 million
November 1, 2007 through November 30, 2 940,50( $ 77.3C 940,50( $ 141 million
December 1, 2007 through December 31, 2 525,50( $ 84.0¢ 525,50( $ 97 million

Total 1,466,001 $ 79.7: 1,466,001

ITEM 6 . Selected Financial Data.

The selected financial data for the five years dridecember 31, 2007 with respect to the following items are shown under theive
Year Selected Financial Data” contained in the Raie Supplement to this report: total net salasniegs from continuing operations,
earnings from continuing operations per share ofroon stock, dividends declared per share of comstmek, total assets, and long-term
debt. See the material incorporated herein by eefar in response to Item 7 of this report for aulision of the effects on such data of
business combinations and other acquisitions, dispo and restructuring activity, restructuringsts) accounting changes, earnings of for
affiliates, and other significant activity impadior affecting the comparability of reported amaunt

ITEM 7 . Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations.
See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” conthinghe Financial Supplement to this report.

11
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ITEM 7A . Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk.

Information with respect to market risk can be fdwmder the caption “Market Risk” in “Managemerdiscussion and Analysis”
contained in the Financial Supplement to this repor

ITEM 8 . Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Whirlpool’s Consolidated Financial Statements amstained in the Financial Supplement to this reg@@upplementary financial
information regarding quarterly results of opemasigunaudited) for the years ended December 317 @08 2006 is set forth in Note 16 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. For a listridricial statements and schedules filed as pahnioféport, see the Table of Contents to the
Financial Supplement to this report on page F-1.

ITEM 9 . Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcédinting and Financial Disclosure
None.

ITEM 9A . Controls and Procedures.

Disclosure controls and proceduré&hirlpool maintains disclosure controls and proageduas defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that are desigagutovide reasonable assurance that informatiguired to be disclosed in our filings
under the Securities Exchange Act is recorded,gqa%ed, summarized, and reported within the pespdsified in the rules and forms of the
SEC and that such information is accumulated amthoonicated to Whirlpool's management, includingGtsef Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timelgcisions regarding required disclosure.

Prior to filing this report, we completed an evdioa under the supervision and with the participatf Whirlpool management,
including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief &irtial Officer, of the effectiveness of the desagwl operation of our disclosure controls
and procedures as of December 31, 2007. BasedemMdluation, the Chief Executive Officer and GHimancial Officer concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures were effectitkeareasonable assurance level as of Decemb@087,

Management’s report on internal control over fina@igeporting. Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-OxleyoA2002 and the
rules and regulations adopted pursuant theretanehgded a report of management’s assessment @ftbetiveness of its internal control
over financial reporting as part of this report.ndgement’s report is included in the Consolidateéicial Statements contained in the
Financial Supplement to this report under the capdintitled “Management’s Report on Internal Con@weer Financial Reporting” and is
incorporated herein by reference.

There were no changes in our internal control dwancial reporting that occurred during the fougtharter of 2007 that have materie
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallieat, our internal control over financial reporting

ITEM 9B . Other Information.

There was no information required to be discloged ieport on Form 8-K during the fourth quarteR807 that was not previously
reported.

12
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PART IlI

ITEM 10 . Directors, and Executive Officers and Corporate Guoaance.
Information regarding our executive officers isluded in Item 1 of Part | of this report.

Information regarding the background of the direstonatters related to the Audit Committee, andiBed.6(a) compliance can be
found under the captions “Directors and Nomineedsfection as Directors,” “Board of Directors andr@orate Governance—Audit
Committee,” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial OwnersRigporting Compliance” in the Proxy Statement, Whgincorporated herein by
reference.

There have been no material changes to the proggthmough which stockholders may recommend nomiteeeur Board of Directors
since March 12, 2007, which is the date of our faeky statement.

We have adopted a code of ethics that applied tf aur employees, officers and directors, inchglour principal executive officer,
principal financial officer and principal accourdiofficer (controller). The text of our code of iethis posted on our website:
www.whirlpoolcorp.com—click on the “Governance” tab and then click orote of Ethics.” Whirlpool intends to disclose fugur
amendments to, or waivers from, certain provisioiithe code of ethics for executive officers angdiors on the website within four
business days following the date of such amendorangiver. Stockholders may request a free cogh@fitode of ethics from:

Greg Fritz
Investor Relations
Whirlpool Corporation
2000 North M-63
Mail Drop 2800
Benton Harbor, Ml 49022-2692
Telephone: (269) 923-2641

Whirlpool has also adopted Corporate Governancédhinies and written charters for its Audit, Finandeman Resources and
Corporate Governance and Nominating Committeesf alhich are posted on our website: www.whirlp@sfzcom—click on the
“Governance” tab, then click on “Board of Directbasid then click on “Committee Charters.” Stockrerkimay request a free copy of the
charters and guidelines from the address or telephamber set forth above.

ITEM 11 . Executive Compensation.

Information with respect to compensation of oureexize officers and directors can be found underdéptions Nonemployee Directc
Compensation,” “Compensation Discussion and AngJySHuman Resources Committee Interlocks and krsRhrticipation,” and
“Executive Compensation Tables” in the Proxy Staetnwhich is incorporated herein by reference.@se the information under the
caption “Human Resources Committee Report” in thexy? Statement, which is incorporated herein bgnafice; however, such information
is only “furnished” hereunder and not deemed “stifig material” or “filed” with the SEC or subjetd Regulation 14A or 14C or to the
liabilities of Section 18 of the Securities Excharfrt of 1934.

ITEM 12 . Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners ahbBnagement and Related Stockholder Matters.

Information with respect to the security ownershii@ny person that we know to beneficially own mitran 5% of Whirlpool stock and
by each Whirlpool director, each Whirlpool nameeé@xtive officer, and all directors and executivicefs as a group, can be found undet
captions “Security Ownership” and “Beneficial Owslgp” in the Proxy Statement, which is incorporatedein by reference.
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Information relating to securities authorized uneguity compensation plans can be found underaptan ‘Equity Compensation Ple
Information” in the Proxy Statement, which is ingorated herein by reference.

ITEM 13 . Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, abatector Independence.

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions can be found under the captietat®d Person Transactions” in the
Proxy Statement, which is incorporated herein lfgresce.

ITEM 14 .  Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Information relating to our auditors and the Auddmmittee’s pre-approval policies can be found urlde caption “Matters Relating to
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm'hia Proxy Statement, which is incorporated hereireligrence. The “Audit Committee
Report” is not incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV
ITEM 15 . Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
(a) The following documents are filed as a pathef report:

1. The financial statements and related notesygpatts of management and the independent regisperalic accounting firm,
listed in the Table of Contents to the Financigb@ement to this report. Individual financial staents of the registrant’s affiliated
foreign companies, accounted for by the equity mathave been omitted since no such company ingiigl constitutes a significant
subsidiary.

2. “Schedule Il—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts3ntained in the Financial Supplement to this reg@ertain schedules for
which provisions are made in the applicable acdagnegulations of the Securities and Exchange C@sion are not required under
the related instructions or are inapplicable, dadfore have been omitted.

3. The exhibits listed in the “Exhibit Index” attad to this report.
14



Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, théoedmly authorized.

W HIRLPOOL C ORPORATION
(Registrant’

By: /s/ RoyW. TEMPLIN February 22, 20(
Roy W. Templin
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélptihe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe date indicated.

Signature Title.
JEFEM. FETTIG* Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Jeff M. Fettig Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officel

M ICHAEL A. T ODMAN * Director and President, Whirlpool North America
Michael A. Todmar

/s/ RoyW. T EMPLIN Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Roy W. Templin Officer
(Principal Financial Officel
L ARRY M. V ENTURELLI * Vice President and Controller
Larry M. Venturelli (Principal Accounting Officer)
H ErRMAN C AN * Director
Herman Cair
GARYT.DICAMILLO * Director

Gary T. DiCamillo

K ATHLEEN J. HEMPEL* Director
Kathleen J. Hempe

M ICHAEL F. JOHNSTON* Director
Michael F. Johnsto

W iLLiam T. K ERR* Director
William T. Kerr
A RNOLDG. L ANGBO * Director

Arnold G. Langhc

M ILESL. M ARSH* Director
Miles L. Marsh
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PAauL G. STERN*

Paul G. Ster

JANICE D. STONEY *

Janice D. Stone

M icHAEL D. W HITE *

Michael D. White

*By: /s/ DAaNELF. Hopp

Daniel F. Hopy.

Director

Director

Director

Attorney-in-Fact
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Management Discussion and Analysis shouldebd in connection with the Consolidated Financiatenents, Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements and Selectedh&imlaData included in this Financial Supplementh® Form 10-K. Also, certain
references to particular information in the Noteshe Consolidated Financial Statements are madssist readers.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Whirlpool Corporation (“Whirlpool”) is the world'ading manufacturer of major home appliances vatlenues of $19.4 billion and
net earnings of $640 million for the year ended éweber 31, 2007. We are a leading producer of ntegore appliances in North America
Latin America and have a significant presence inketa throughout Europe and India. We have recenattdwide recognition for
accomplishments in a variety of business and seffiaits, including leadership, diversity, innowatiproduct design, business ethics, social
responsibility and community involvement. We contdmar business through four reportable segmentghae define based on geography.
Our reportable segments consist of North Ameri€84®f revenue), Europe (20% of revenue), Latin Aoae(18% of revenue), and Asia (.
of revenue).

Our global branded consumer products strategy theepast several years has been to introduce itimevaew products, increase brand
customer loyalty, expand our presence in foreigrketa, enhance our trade management platform, wepiatal cost and quality by
expanding and leveraging our global operating ptatfand where appropriate, make strategic acquisitand investments.

We monitor country-specific economic factors sustyess domestic product, consumer confidencedl tetads, housing starts and
completions, sales of existing homes and mortgaigedst rates as key indicators of industry dembmaddition to profitability, we also
focus on country, brand, product and channel saes assessing and forecasting financial results.

Competition in the home appliance industry is istem all global markets we serve. In addition tio aditional competitors such as
Electrolux, GE, and Kenmore in North America, thkees been an emergence of strong global compesitois as LG, Bosch Siemens,
Samsung, and Haier. In each geographic regiongustomer base is consolidated and characterizéatdpy, sophisticated trade customers
who have many choices and demand for competitisdymts, services and prices. We believe that oguiaition of Maytag Corporation
(“Maytag”) on March 31, 2006, coupled with prodwdly and cost controls, new innovative productanliictions, and improved product mix
will enhance our ability to respond to these contipetconditions. We believe this combination wiithnslate into benefits for our trade
customers and consumers by generating signifigasttsavings that enable us to continue to offerpaditive prices across a wide array of
innovative, high-quality consumer products thanstate into increased sales and enhanced finaesialts.

During 2007, we delivered record sales and earrpegshare in a challenging global market. The dfpliance industry experienced
the largest year-over-year volume decline in ower decades and material- and oil-related costeasmd $600 million from the prior year.
During the last three and a half years we have seprecedented material cost inflation which hasdased our input cost over the same time
frame by $1.7 billion. We accomplished a major stibme in 2007 by completing the Maytag integratiod achieved our initial acquisition
cost efficiency goals one year ahead of plan. We mhproved our cost productivity performance asthg organization. Our international
business reported record results with significargrovements over 2006 while North America resuksenrower primarily due to a weak U
industry appliance demand and significantly higinaterial costs.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—(CONTINUED)

FACTORS AFFECTING COMPARABILITY

On March 31, 2006, we completed the acquisitioNaftag. Maytag's reported consolidated net salesii® year ended December 31,
2005 were approximately $4.9 billion. With the aisifion, we added an array of home appliance bramdadingMaytag, Jenn-Airand
Amana. The aggregate purchase price for Maytag was appately $1.9 billion, including approximately $84éllion of cash and
approximately 9.7 million shares of common stodhke Tesults of Maytag’s operations have been incud@ur Consolidated Financial
Statements as of April 1, 2006. For additional infation on the acquisition of Maytag, see Note thefNotes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

During 2007 and 2006, we completed certain dives#t associated with businesses acquired with tgdgd acquisition. For addition
information about discontinued operations, see [8atéthe Notes to the Consolidated Financial $tatas.

During the first quarter of 2007, we adopted chartgeour segment reporting consistent with the oedlogy our chief operating
decision maker now uses to evaluate each segnmgisiting and financial results. We previously udeld the financial results for our
Caribbean and certain Latin America operationsexmbrts of certain portable appliances to Europhiwiour North America business
segment. The results for these businesses are eiogy teported within the Latin America and Europgreents, respectively. All prior peric
presented have been reclassified to reflect cuyreant presentation.

We have reallocated certain costs previously iredisithin corporate administrative expense to edche respective regions. Regio
results for 2006 and 2005 have been reclassifiedftect these changes to conform to 2007 presentdtor further discussion, see Note 1
the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Freight and warehousing costs previously includheskiling, general and administrative expensekarnonsolidated Statements of
Income were reclassified to cost of sales, effeclianuary 1, 2006. Approximately $854 million weslassified in 2005.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the year ended December 31, 2007, consolidetesales were $19.4 billion. Consolidated netiagenfrom continuing operations
were $647 million, or $8.10 per diluted share, éasing from $486 million or $6.35 per diluted shimrethe year ended December 31, 2006.
The increase in earnings from continuing operatfmisarily reflects strong operating profit imprawent within our international businesses,
cost-efficiency realization associated with thewasijon of Maytag, cost based price increasesiamoved product mix, productivity
improvements and strong cost controls. Our resutisided $72 million of gains associated with assd¢s in 2007, compared to $42 million
of asset gains in the previous year period. Annegilts were negatively impacted by significanilyHer material- and oil-related costs and
lower shipments within North America.

Our international businesses experienced strorfgnmeaince in 2007 driven by an 8.8% increase insusitd. We experienced a 6.4%
decrease in unit sales during 2007 in North Amercanarily resulting from a decline in appliancglustry demand, lower original equipm
manufacturer (“OEM”) sales and lower share withim walue and Maytag brands.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—(CONTINUED)

Consolidated Net Sales

The table below summarizes by region consolidattcdales and units sold:

Millions of dollars 2007 Change 2006 Change 2005
Consolidated Net Sale:

North America $11,73¢ 0.8%  $11,64: 34.5% $ 8,65¢
Europe 3,84¢ 12.1 3,432 7.1 3,20¢
Latin America 3,43 27.1 2,692 23.¢ 2,172
Asia 557 21.¢ 457 8.3 422
Other/Eliminations (169 — (149 — (140
Consolidatec $19,40¢ 7.2 $18,08( 26.2  $14,31%
In thousands 2007 Change 2006 Change 2005
Units Sold

North America 30,35: (6.4)% 32,41 21.6% 26,66+
Europe 13,64: &5 13,17 5.C 12,55
Latin America 8,30: 18.¢ 6,987 22.¢ 5,681
Asia 2,55¢ 9.C 2,34¢ 6.1 2,212
Other/Eliminations ©)] — (42 — (18
Consolidatec 54,85 — 54,88’ 16.5 47,09¢

Consolidated net sales increased 7.3% compare@O® @ue to strong international sales, higher dlabarage unit selling prices and a

full year's contribution from the acquisition of Mag. We define the average unit selling pricenasamount that results from dividing
consolidated net sales by units sold. Excludingenay fluctuations and the impact of the acquisititd Maytag, sales were essentially equal
to the prior year.

Consolidated net sales for 2006 increased 26.3%paoed to 2005 due primarily to the acquisition afyj¥ag and strong international

sales. Excluding currency fluctuations and the iobjph Maytag, consolidated net sales increased 5%.

Significant regional trends were as follows:

» North America net sales increased in 2007 by 0.8fpared to 2006 due to a 7.6% increase in the geenait selling price offset k
a 6.4% decrease in units sold. The decrease imeteflects reduced industry volume, lower OEM sfepts and lower market
share. The reduction in volume in the U.S. wasiggrioffset by higher demand in Canada and Mexind a higher average unit
selling price due to product innovation and bgptr@duct mix. Excluding the impact of the Maytag @is@iion, North America sales
decreased 5%. North America sales increased in @8@®ared to 2005 by 34.5% due primarily to theugition of Maytag. As
compared to the prior year, unit volumes incredske@%. The average unit selling price increase@i%@ompared to 2005 which
also contributed to higher net sales. Excludingitfygact of the Maytag acquisition, net sales inseeed% and unit volumes
increased 2%. Organic volume and sales growth diven by continued consumer demand for new prothunctvations and
improvedWhirlpool andKitchenAidbrand performance

» Europe net sales increased in 2007 by 12.1% compar2006, primarily due to favorable foreign cuiecg, a higher average unit
selling price and higher volume. The increase lassdue to price is a result of an 8.3% higher ayerunit selling price as compared
to prior year. The increase in volume is driversbpngWhirlpool brand performance and the positive impact of nevdypct
offerings.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—(CONTINUED)

Excluding the impact of foreign currency, Europé sades increased 2.9% in 2007. Net sales increagétl in 2006 as compared to
2005 primarily due to higher volume. Average sellprice increased 2% contributing to the remainimogease. Europe’strong sale
are driven by gains in market share, new produobd@uctions and improved product mix, primarilyrititable to the Whirlpool
brand and expansion of our built-in appliance besin Excluding the impact of foreign currency, peroet sales increased 6.0% in
2006.

» Latin America net sales increased 27.7% in 2003bagpared to 2006, primarily due to higher volumd arfavorable impact from
changes in foreign currency. As compared to praarythe total number of units sold increased 18'B% increase in volume
growth is a result of strong growth in the appliamdustry, increased market share, strong econoomiditions throughout the regi
and cost based pricing. Excluding the impact ofifgm currency, Latin America net sales increasefl%b5n 2007. Net sales
increased 23.9% in 2006 as compared to 2005 doeply to higher volumes. Total units sold increh82.9% compared to 2005
due primarily to continued strength in the Brazileconomy, appliance market and market share gjaasvere a result of new
product introductions. Excluding the impact of figrecurrency, Latin America net sales increase@%6n 2006

» Asia net sales increased 21.9% in 2007 as compar2@D6 due to a higher average unit selling pilt@eased volume and a
favorable impact from changes in the value of fgmeiurrency. The increase in sales due to prieerésult of an 11.8% higher
average unit selling price as compared to prior.yEaese increases are driven by the impact ofessfal new product introductions,
improved product mix and continued growth withinli the segment’s largest market. Excluding thasich of foreign currency,
Asia net sales increased 12.9% in 2007. Net sateeased 8.3% in 2006 as compared to 2005 due gsit@higher volume. Total
units sold increased 6.1% compared to 2005 driyestiong demand, particularly in India, and favdéegiiroduct mix. The average
unit selling price increased 2.1% in 2006, whichtdbuted to the increase in net sales. Excludirgitnpact of foreign currency,
Asia net sales increased 10.1% in 2(

Gross Margin

The consolidated gross margin percentage in 20féased 20 basis points versus 2006. Strong initenaaperformance, acquisition
efficiencies, productivity improvements, regiona incentives and asset sale gains had a positipadt on overall gross margin in 2007.
Partially offsetting these improvements were sigaiftly higher material- and oil-related costs tigatarly in the United States. Included in
gross margin for the year ended December 31, 2f@0@sset sale gains of $65 million.

The table below summarizes gross margin percentagesgion:

2007 Change 2006 Change 2005
North America 12.5% (0.7)pts 13.2% (1.€)pts 14.£%
Europe 16.€ 04 16.2 0.4 15.¢
Latin America 20.¢ 1.6 19.2 2.2 17.C
Asia 15.2 (0.7 15.2 3.¢ 11.4
Consolidatec 14.¢ 0.2 14.7 (0.6) 15.2

Significant regional trends were as follows:

* North America gross margin decreased in 2007 coeaptr 2006 primarily due to higher mate- and oil-related costs and lower
industry demand. This decrease was partially offgdaivorable efficiencie
as a result of synergies realized from the acqoisiif Maytag, productivity improvements, prod
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Selling,

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—(CONTINUED)

innovation and an improved product mix as comp&ezD06. Gross margin decreased in 2006 compar2dd®d, primarily due to
higher material costs, lower industry demand, uofalle Maytag product mix, acquisition integratiparchase accounting costs and
higher merchandising costs. Margin declines wertglly offset by productivity improvements and adsjtion efficiencies

Europe gross margin increased in 2007 compare@@6é as higher volumes, continued productivity iny@ments and innovative
product offerings more than offset higher materdald oil-related costs. The sale of certain asdetscontributed to higher gross
margin. Gross margin improved in 2006 compared)@b2as productivity improvements more than offeetdr comparable model
pricing and higher material- and o@ated costs. European operations continue t@eesdvings from ongoing restructuring effort
both 2007 and 200!

Latin America gross margin increased in 2007 coregao 2006, due primarily to continued higher voasmproductivity
improvements, cost based price increases and adganincentives which combined to more than affégher material- and oil-
related costs and the unfavorable impact of foreigmency. Gross margin increased in 2006 versQ8,2ue primarily to
significantly improved volumes, productivity imprewents, cost control initiatives and regional taoentives which combined to
more than offset higher mater- and oi-related costs and unfavorable currency exchangs.

Asia gross margin decreased slightly in 2007 aspewead to 2006, due to higher material- and oilteglaosts and inventory
transition costs which were mitigated by produdyivinprovements, improved product mix and highduwtes. Gross margin
increased in 2006 as compared to 2005, due to ptiody improvements, improved product mix, andtebased price adjustments
which were partially offset by highmateria- and oi-related costs

General and Administrative

The table below summarizes selling, general andr@idirative expenses as a percentage of salesgiynre

As a % As a % As a %
Millions of dollars 2007 of Sales 2006 of Sales 2005 of Sales
North America $ 791 6.7% $ 837 7.2% $ 55t 6.4%
Europe 391 10.2 363 10.€ 347 10.€
Latin America 277 8.1 27¢ 10.4 22¢€ 10.4
Asia 91 16.c 81 17.7 74 17.5
Other/Eliminations 18¢€ — 192 — 141 —
Consolidatec $1,73¢ 8¢ $1,752 9.7 $1,34¢ 9.4

In

2007, consolidated selling, general and admtisie expenses, as a percent of consolidatedcaied, slecreased as compared to 2006,

primarily due to higher sales volume, acquisitifficeencies and administrative cost reductions2096, consolidated selling, general and
administrative expenses, as a percent of consetdatt sales, increased as compared to 2005. Heditfeom higher sales and acquisition
efficiencies were more than offset by increaseddbiavestment, acquisition and integration costslagher compensation expense.

Restructuring

Restructuring initiatives resulted in charges of $fillion, $55 million and $57 million in 2007, 26Pand 2005, respectively, reflecting
ongoing efforts to optimize our global operatingtfdlrm. These amounts have
been identified as a separate component of opgrptifit, excluding Maytag severance and exit costs
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associated with the acquisition, and primarily teek® costs incurred to restructure the cookingrafrigeration platforms in Latin America,
shift refrigeration capacity to lower cost region€Europe and North America and reorganize therigglavorkforce throughout Europe. For
additional information about restructuring, seedNb2 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financiak&tants.

Interest and Sundry Income (Expense)

Interest and sundry income (expense) increasedbyrillion from expense of $2 million to expense$6f3 million compared to 2006.
The prior year results include a $31 million gamtbe sale of an investment while current year egpencludes a $17 million increase in
legal reserves as well as higher nooeme based taxes. Interest and sundry income(ee) for 2006 decreased by $63 million from exe
of $65 million to expense of $2 million compared2@05. Lower expense in 2006 was primarily duddombination of a gain of $31
million that was realized to reflect the sale ofiavestment and a charge of $21 million that wasgaized in 2005 to increase certain legal
reserves.

Interest Expense

Interest expense in 2007 increased $1 million aspeved to 2006. For nine months in 2006, we inclinigher debt levels associated
with debt assumed and issued for the Maytag adgurisivhich was offset by lower debt levels at loweerest rates during 2007. Interest
expense in 2006 increased $72 million as compar@@®5. The increase primarily reflects debt ser@ssociated with debt assumed and
issued to acquire Maytag.

Gain on Sale of Investment

During 2007, we sold approximately 9 million shams7%, of Whirlpool of India Limited and recordadyain of approximately $7
million. This sale was executed to satisfy a changhe Stock Exchange Board of India listing staad and regulations. Following the sale
of stock, our ownership interest in Whirlpool ofila Limited is 75%.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate was 14.5% in 20074%0in 2006 and 28.6% in 2005. The rates and clwingates result from a
combination of certain discrete items recognizednduthe year, dispersion of global income, taxddravailability, and tax planning
activities. At the end of each interim period, wak® our best estimate of the effective tax rateeetqul to be applicable for the full fiscal year
and the impact of discrete items, if any, and adjus quarterly rate, as necessary. For additioi@atmation about our consolidated tax
provision, see Note 13 of the Notes to the Conatdid Financial Statements.

Earnings from Continuing Operations

Earnings from continuing operations were $647 orillin 2007 versus $486 million and $422 millior2B06 and 2005, respectively,
due to the factors described above.

Millions of dollars, except per share data 2007 2006 2005
Earnings from continuing operatio $ 647 $ 48€ $ 42z
Diluted earnings from continuing operations perrsl 8.1C 6.3¢ 6.1¢
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Discontinued Operations

We classified the Hoover floor-care, Dixie-Narcagang systems, and Jade commercial and residéntshesses as discontinued
operations during 2006. The decision to divestdhmssinesses allowed us to focus on our core aqmglibusiness. For additional information
about discontinued operations, see Note 3 of thed\io the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Net Earnings

Net earnings were $640 million in 2007 versus $4@8on and $422 million in 2006 and 2005, respeely, due to the factors descrit
above. Earnings were impacted by $7 million and $8Bon in losses from discontinued operations2607 and 2006, respectively.

Millions of dollars, except per share data 2007 2006 2005
Net earning: $ 64C $ 43¢ $ 422
Diluted net earnings per she 8.01 5.67 6.1¢

FORWARD-LOOKING PERSPECTIVE

We expect modest global appliance industry growiting) 2008 primarily due to continued weaknessdahénU.S. housing market and
weaker economic conditions and consumer confidenéestern Europe. We continue to expect strongrgimg market appliance industry
growth. Within North America we expect industry demd to decline $% for the year. Industry appliance demand in Eeriggexpected to t
flat versus 2007 levels; Latin America and Asiaexpected to grow 5-8% and 5-10% for the year,aetbely.

Prices for material- and oil-related costs are etgabto increase by approximately $350 million @98, largely driven by increases in
component parts, base metals, such as copper,ralomginc and nickel, as well as steel. We expeoffset these higher costs with
productivity improvements, new product introducgpmcluding the revitalization dflaytagbranded products, previously implemented cost-
based price adjustments and improved product mix.

Our innovation product pipeline continues to grawd arive higher average sales values, consumetrade response to our new
product offerings has been positive, and we comtiiouaccelerate our global branded consumer predticitegy of delivering relevant
innovation to markets worldwide.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY

Our objective is to finance our business throughappropriate mix of long-term and short-term dBlytdiversifying the maturity
structure, we avoid concentrations of debt, redyiguidity risk. We have varying needs for shatrh working capital financing as a result
of the nature of our business. The volume and tinoinrefrigeration and air conditioning productiompacts our cash flows and consists of
increased production in the first half of the yegameet increased demand in the summer monthsin&fiece working capital fluctuations
primarily through the commercial paper marketshim t).S. and Europe, which are supported by cominitemk lines, and we anticipate that
access to these markets will continue to remaiilabla. In addition, outside the U.S., short-teumding is also provided by bank borrowings
on uncommitted lines. We have access to long-terdifg in the U.S., Europe and other public bondkets. We are in compliance with the
financial covenants for all periods presented.ddescription of financing arrangements that hadfect on our liquidity, see Note 7 of the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Stateme
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On June 15, 2004, the Board of Directors author&setare repurchase program under which we mayategse up to $500 million of
outstanding common stock. We repurchased $368omidf outstanding common stock for the year endecenber 31, 2007. Approximate
$97 million of the authorization remains outstarmdin

Sources and Uses of Cash

We expect to meet our cash needs for 2008 from ft@sk from continuing operations, cash and eqeimtd and financing
arrangements. Our cash and equivalents were $20@mat December 31, 2007 as compared to $262amilit December 31, 2006.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities of Continui@gerations

Cash provided by continuing operating activitie0@07 was $927 million, an increase of $47 millimmpared to the year ended
December 31, 2006. Cash provided by continuingatfmers for 2007 reflects higher earnings primaftigm our Latin America and Europe
segments as compared to 2006. Cash provided binaorg operations also reflects cash consumed frmmeased inventories as a result of
lower than anticipated demand in North America myithe fourth quarter of 2007 as well as supparhigher sales volumes in Latin Amer
and product transitions in the U.S. The increasgdritory balances were more than offset by imprdxede receivable collections, improved
accounts payable terms as well as lower globabta®ash provided by continuing operations was megjgtimpacted by increased spending
associated with a Maytag dishwasher recall. Caghiged by continuing operating activities in 2008s:$880 million, a decrease of $4
million compared to the year ended December 31520@sh provided by operating activities benefftedh higher earnings, primarily withi
our European and Latin American business segmieii®ased inventories, which include higher lauridwentory to support plant closures
and transition of the Maytag laundry product to Wiuol facilities, consumed additional cash dur@6 but were largely offset by
improvements in accounts receivable collectionsiaaases in accounts payable. For additionakinétion about product recalls and our
reportable operating segments, see Note 8 and1%oté the Notes to the Consolidated Financial &tatgs.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities of ContinuiDgerations

Cash used in investing activities from continuipg@tions was an outflow of $331 million compare@n outflow of $1.2 billion last
year. The decrease was primarily due to cash dishiuio acquire Maytag, net of cash acquired, of $@llion and the purchase of minor
interest shares of a Brazil subsidiary in the amo@$53 million during 2006. Offsetting cash usednvesting activities from continuing
operations were proceeds received from the satertdin Maytag discontinued businesses of $100aniind $110 million for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectivelyr @& in investing activities from continuing cgt@ns increased $764 million for the
year ended December 31, 2006 as compared to 2068rpy due to cash disbursed to acquire Maytad)jianreased capital spending
support the expansion of the operations in Mexiud the integration of Maytag. Offsetting cash flosed in investing activities from
continuing operations in 2006 are proceeds recdiwethe sale of certain Maytag discontinued busses. For additional information on the
acquisition of Maytag and the sale of its discamgith businesses, see Note 2 and Note 3 of the iothe Consolidated Financial Statements.

The goal of our global operating platform is to ante our competitive position in the global hompliapce industry by reducing costs,
driving productivity and quality improvements, aactelerating our rate of innovation. We plan totcare our comprehensive worldwide
effort to optimize our regional manufacturing féas, supply base, product platforms and technolegources to better support our global
products, brands and customers. We intend to madié@nal investments to improve our competitivenisfiscal 2008. Capital
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spending is expected to be between $600 millionggab million in 2008 in support of our investméminnovative product technologies and
our global operating platform initiatives.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities of Continui@gerations

Cash used in financing activities from continuingerations was an outflow of $696 million in the yeaded December 31, 2007
compared to an inflow of $29 million for the yeaded December 31, 2006. Net repayments of shartberrowings were $243 million for
the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to biogewf $381 million in the prior year. The pricgar reflects short-term debt issued to
pay our maturing $300 million Eurobond principalioP year results also reflect proceeds of longatelebt which replaced commercial paper
borrowings initially issued to finance the acqudsitof Maytag. Repayments of long-term debt refteet maturity of Whirlpool and Maytag
debt. During the year ended December 31, 2007 seerapurchased stock totaling $368 million, paidd#inds to common stockholders
totaling $134 million and received proceeds from igsuance of common stock related to option esesadf $68 million. Cash used in
financing activities from continuing operations2806 was an inflow of $29 million compared to aitflow of $170 million in 2005. The
increase in cash is primarily due to proceeds veckirom long term debt associated with the actjoisof Maytag that was not completely
repaid by year end. These increases were partitifgt by lower common stock issuances in 2006oaspared to 2005.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

Whirlpool has guarantee arrangements in placeBraailian subsidiary. As a standard business pradti Brazil, the subsidiary
guarantees customer lines of credit at commeraiak$, supporting purchases from Whirlpool, follogvits normal credit policies. If a
customer were to default on its line of credit wiltle bank, the subsidiary would be required tasgathe obligation with the bank, and the
receivable would revert back to the subsidiaryoABecember 31, 2007 and 2006, these amounts dofa&®@1 million and $312 million,
respectively. Our only recourse related to theseeagents is legal or administrative collection #ffa@irected against the customer.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND FORWARD-LOOKING CASH RE QUIREMENTS
The following table summarizes our expected casfiaws resulting from financial contracts and cortments:

Payments due by period

2011 &
2009 &

Millions of dollars Total 2008 2010 2012 Thereafter
Long-term debt obligation® $1,798  $127 $ 57¢ $304 $ 78¢€
Operating lease obligatiol 547 144 19t 112 96
Purchase obligatiorid 95( 261 44C 241 8
Other long-term liabilitie$» 15¢ 15¢ — — —

Total $3,447 $687 $1,21! $657 $ 89C

1) Interest on lon-term debt is not included in the table above. Fldfitional information about our debt, see Note Thef Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statem
2) Purchase obligations include c“take-or-pay” contracts with materials vendors and minimum payoéiigations to other supplier

3) Other long-term liabilities include our exped 2008 voluntary U.S. pension and foreign pengion contributions in the amount of $121 milliddequired contributions for future
years depend on certain factors that cannot berdieted at this time. Additionally, included in otHeng-term liabilities are $34 million of our $189 md in liabilities related to
uncertain tax positions. We cannot estimate thegden which the remaining liabilities relating tmcertain tax positions will be pai
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The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principlethia U.S. (“GAAP”) requires
management to make certain estimates and assumpidmperiodically evaluate these estimates anthgstions, which are based on
historical experience, changes in the business@mwvient and other factors that management believies reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results may differ materiflbm these estimates.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Accounting for pensions and other postretirementelfits involves estimating the costs of future ge@nd attributing the cost over t
employee’s expected period of employment. The detetion of our obligation and expense for thesgsoequires the use of certain
assumptions. Those assumptions include, among afisemptions, the discount rate, expected long-tatenof return on plan assets and

health care cost trend rates. These assumptiorssibject to change based on interest rates onduiglity bonds, stock and bond markets and

medical cost inflation, respectively. As permittedGAAP, actual results that differ from our asstions are accumulated and amortized
future periods and therefore, generally affectregognized expense and accrued liability in sutitréuperiods. While we believe that our
assumptions are appropriate given current econoamditions and actual experience, significant défeees in results or significant change

our assumptions may materially affect our pensiwh@her postretirement obligations and relatedriuexpense. As required by Statements

of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. $FAS No. 106 and SFAS No. 132 (R) as amended bySS¥& 158, our pension and
other postretirement benefit obligations as of Dawer 31, 2007 and preliminary retirement benefitedor the 2008 fiscal year were
prepared using the assumptions that were deternaimefl December 31, 2007. The following table sunmea the sensitivity of our
December 31, 2007 retirement obligations and 2@€iBzment benefit costs of our U.S. plans to charnig¢he key assumptions used to

determine those results:

Millions of dollars

Change in assumption
0.25% increase in discount re
0.25% decrease in discount .

0.25% increase in long-term
return on asse'

0.25% decrease in long-term
return on asse’

0.50% increase in discount re

0.50% decrease in discount r.

0.50% increase in long-term
return on asse'

0.50% decrease in long-term
return on asse’

1.00% increase in medical tren
rates

1.00% decrease in medical trend

rates

Estimated increast

(decrease) in 200i
pension cost
$ (5.0

4.8

7.2

7.2
(10.9)
9.7

(24.9

14.¢

Estimated increase
(decrease) in
Projected Benefit
Obligation for the
year ended December 3

2007
$ (117.0
121.1

(230.0)
246.
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(decrease) in 200:
Other
Postretirement
Benefits cost

s @
2.2

13.c

(6.9

Estimated increase
(decrease) in Other
Postretirement Benefit
Obligation for the
year ended December 3

2007
$ (26.5)
27.2

(52.4)
55.C

84.z

(75.2)
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These sensitivities may not be appropriate to asether yearsfinancial results. Furthermore, the impact of agstiom changes outsit
of the ranges shown above may not be approximatersing the above results. For additional informrmatbout our pension and other
postretirement benefit obligations, see Note 1thefNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Income Taxes

We estimate our income taxes in each of the taxingdictions in which we operate. This involvesimsting actual current tax expense
together with assessing any temporary differenesslting from the different treatment of certaimiis, such as the timing for recognizing
expenses, for tax and accounting purposes in aaooedwith SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income TeX& hese differences may result in
deferred tax assets and liabilities, which areudetl in our Consolidated Balance Sheets. We argregtjto assess the likelihood that defe!
tax assets, which include net operating loss camwdrds and temporary differences, are expectbe weductible in future years. Realization
of our net operating loss deferred tax assetsppated by specific tax strategies and considexsrad projections of future profitability. If
recovery is not likely, we provide a valuation altmce based on estimates of future taxable incartteei various taxing jurisdictions, and the
amount of deferred taxes that are ultimately rehle. If future taxable income is lower than expdatr if tax-planning strategies are not
available as anticipated, we may record additiwnalation allowances through income tax expenghdrmperiod such determination is made.
Likewise, if we determine that we are able to mabur deferred tax assets in the future in exoesst recorded amounts, an adjustment to
the deferred tax asset will increase income imptiTéod such determination is made. As of DecemteRB07 and 2006, we had total deferred
tax assets of $1,658 million and $1,633 milliorspectively, net of valuation allowances of $72 imilland $135 million, respectively. Our
effective tax rate has ranged from 14.5% to 35% thwe past five years and has been influencedbgridits, audit settlements and
adjustments, tax planning strategies, enactedldigis, and dispersion of global income. A 1% irase in our effective tax rate would have
decreased 2007 earnings by approximately $8 milkorture changes in the effective tax rate wilsbbject to several factors, including
enacted laws, tax planning strategies, and buspresigability.

In addition, we operate within multiple taxing jsdictions and are subject to audit in these jurisalis. These audits can involve
complex issues, which may require an extended gefidime to resolve. For additional informatioroabincome taxes, see Notes 1 and 1
the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Befiex Credits

Our Brazilian operations earned tax credits underBrazilian government’s export incentive progrdimese credits reduce Brazilian
federal excise taxes on domestic sales, resuhigiincrease in the operations’ recorded net.sBised on a recalculation of available
credits and a favorable court decision in the togdarter of 2005, we recognized approximately ®#Bon of export credits in 2005. During
2007 and 2006, we were able to recognize approrisn&ti31 million and $52 million of export crediisspectively. As of December 31,
2007, approximately $839 million of export credigsnain. We recognize credits as they are monetized.

Product Recalls

The establishment of a liability for product reesa$ periodically required and is impacted by sabctors such as customer response
rate, consumer options, field repair costs, inventepair costs, extended warranty costs, commtinitatructure and other miscellaneous
costs such as legal, logistics and consulting.citstomer response rate, which represents an estoh#te total number of units to be
serviced as a percentage of the total number ¢ affected by the recall, is the most significiagttor in estimating the total cost of each
recall. This rate reflects several factors, inahgdihe type of product, the year manufactured,cdiglee product
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sold and current and past experience factors. iffges between our assumptions and actual experdendd have a material impact on our
product recall reserves. For additional informattiout product recalls, see Note 8 of the Notdéeg¢dConsolidated Financial Statements.

Warranty Obligations

The estimation of warranty obligations is deterrdinethe same period that revenue from the satlbeofelated products is recognized.
The warranty obligation is based on historical eigyee and reflects our best estimate of expeatsts@t the time products are sold.
Warranty accruals are adjusted for known or araigig warranty claims as new information becomesabla. Future events and
circumstances could materially change our estimatelsrequire adjustments to the warranty obligatidiew product launches require a
greater use of judgment in developing estimatei historical experience becomes available. Foriitaalthl information about warranty
obligations, see Note 8 of the Notes to the Codatdid Financial Statements.

Gooduwill and Intangibles Valuations

We sell products under a number of brand namesy mfwhich we developed. Brand development costseapensed as incurred. We
also purchase brand intangible assets and goodvétiquisitions. Upon acquisition, the purchaseeis first allocated to identifiable assets
and liabilities, including brand intangible assé@sed on estimated fair value, with any remaipimghase price recorded as goodwiill.

Brand names and goodwill are considered indefliitsl intangible assets and as such are not amdrtindefinite lived intangible
assets are assessed for impairment at least annfiitie carrying amount exceeds its fair valuedatermined by discounted cash flows, an
impairment loss is recognized in an amount equiiecexcess. Goodwill is evaluated using a two-stggairment test at the reporting unit
level. The first step of the goodwill impairmensteompares the book value of a reporting unifpitiog goodwill, with its fair value, as
determined by its discounted cash flows. If thekbealue of a reporting unit exceeds its fair valwe, perform the second step to determine
the amount of goodwill impairment loss to be reeakdn the second step, we determine an implieds&édiie of the reporting unit’s goodwill
by allocating the fair value of the reporting uoitall of the assets and liabilities other thandyeid (including any unrecognized intangible
assets). The amount of impairment loss is equdde@xcess of the book value of the goodwill oherimplied fair value of that goodwiill.

We determine fair value using accepted valuatichr@ues including discounted cash flow analys@nsiderable management
judgment is necessary to evaluate the impact afabipg and macroeconomic changes and to estimateefaash flows. Assumptions usec
our impairment evaluations, such as forecasted thromtes and our cost of capital, are based obdbeavailable market information and are
consistent with our internal forecasts and opegapilians. These assumptions could be adversely teghégy certain of the risks discussed in
“Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this report. For addital information about intangible assets and gdbdsee Note 4 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Stansl&aiard (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Busin€smnbinations.” SFAS
No. 141(R) requires us to continue to follow thédgmce in SFAS No. 141 for certain aspects of lessrcombinations, with additior
guidance provided defining the acquirer, recogigzand measuring the identifiable assets acquinedjabilities assumed, and any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree, assetsliadities arising from contingencies, definindgpargain purchase and recognizing and
measuring goodwill or a gain from a bargain purehdsis statement is effective for all business loirations for which the acquisition date
is on or after the beginning of an entity’s firstichl year that begins after December 15, 2008wilfémplement SFAS No. 141(R) for any
business combinations occurring at or subsequeldriaary 1, 2009.
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In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160nt¥atrolling Interests in Consolidated Financiat8iments,” an Amendment of
ARB No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements.ASFL60 establishes accounting and reporting staisdar the noncontrolling interest in
a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a gliégy. It clarifies that a noncontrolling intereésta subsidiary is an ownership interest in the
consolidated entity that should be reported astgquihe consolidated financial statements. Thasesnent is effective as of the beginning of
an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after Betber 15, 2008 with retrospective application. Wileimplement SFAS No. 160 beginning
January 1, 2009 and are currently evaluating tiergial impact on our financial statements whenlenmented.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154if Value Measurements”, which defines fair valestablishes a framework for
measuring fair value in GAAP and expands disclosat®ut fair value measurements. The expandeddigels required by this statement
about the use of fair value to measure assetsiaitities should provide users of financial stagts with better information about the extent
to which fair value is used to measure recognizsgts and liabilities, the inputs used to devetepnmieasurements, and the effect of certa
the measurements on earnings (or changes in regspfs the period. SFAS No. 157 is effectivefioancial statements issued for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007, and imtgwriods within those fiscal years. We will implemt SFAS No. 157 beginnir
January 1, 2008 and anticipate that the statemiélmat materially impact our financial statemenrtsit will provide expanded disclosure on
our fair value measurements.

MARKET RISK

We have in place an Enterprise Risk Managementggsothat involves systematic risk identificationd amitigation covering the
categories of Enterprise, Strategic, Financial,r@pen and Compliance and Reporting risk. The Emise Risk Management process rece
Board of Directors and Management oversight, drii@smitigation decision-making and is fully int@ged into our internal audit planning
and execution cycle.

We are exposed to market risk from changes indoreurrency exchange rates, domestic and foreignest rates, and commodity
prices, which can affect our operating results @vefall financial condition. We manage exposurthase risks through our operating and
financing activities and, when deemed appropriit®ugh the use of derivative financial instrumeitsrivative financial instruments are
viewed as risk management tools and are not usexpézulation or for trading purposes. Derivativauficial instruments are contracted with
a diversified group of primarily investment gradminterparties to reduce exposure to nonperformancaich instruments.

We use foreign currency forward contracts, curremtyons and currency swaps to hedge the priceadskciated with firmly committe
and forecasted cross-border payments and receipted to ongoing business and operational fingnaativities. Foreign currency contracts
are sensitive to changes in foreign currency exgbaates. At December 31, 2007, a 10% unfavorattleamge rate movement in each
currency in our portfolio of foreign currency camtts would have resulted in an incremental unredliass of approximately $80 million,
while a 10% favorable shift would have resulte@mincremental unrealized gain of approximately 8fon. Consistent with the use of
these contracts to neutralize the effect of exchaate fluctuations, such unrealized losses orsgawuld be offset by corresponding gains or
losses, respectively, in the re-measurement ofitiderlying exposures.

We enter into commodity swap contracts to hedgetlee risk associated with firmly committed andefcasted commodities purchases
that are not fixed directly through supply contsaéts of December 31, 2007, a 10% favorable oruarible shift in commodity prices wot
have resulted in an incremental $29 million gaim &25 million loss related to these contracts.
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We utilize interest rate swaps to hedge our inteas risk. As of December 31, 2007, a 10% shiftterest rates would have resulte
an incremental $1.0 million gain or loss relatedhtese contracts.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of B9®rovides a safe harbor for forward-looking stagata made by us or on our behalf.
Certain statements contained in this annual repanttiding those within the forward-looking perspee section within this Management's
Discussion and Analysis, and other written and staements made from time to time by us or orbetmalf do not relate strictly to historical
or current facts and may contain forward-lookirgfestnents that reflect our current views with respeéuture events and financial
performance. As such, they are considered “foriaolting statementsivhich provide current expectations or forecastiufre events. Suc
statements can be identified by the use of termnmobkuch as “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate, Xfeect,” “intend,” “may,” “could,”
“possible,” “plan,” “project,” “will,” “forecast,”and similar words or expressions. Our forward-logkstatements generally relate to our
growth strategies, financial results, product depeient, and sales efforts. These forward-lookiatestents should be considered with the
understanding that such statements involve a yaofatisks and uncertainties, known and unknowrml, aray be affected by inaccurate
assumptions. Consequently, no forward-looking state can be guaranteed and actual results maymwaisrially.

Forward-looking statements in this document incjumé are not limited to, statements regarding etqubearnings per share, cash flow,
productivity and material- and aiklated prices. Many risks, contingencies and uag#ies could cause actual results to differ nialigrfrom
Whirlpool Corporation’s forward-looking statemem#snong these factors are: (1) intense competitiothhé home appliance industry
reflecting the impact of both new and establishietha competitors, including Asian and European wofacturers; (2) Whirlpool's ability to
continue its strong relationship with Sears Hold@wyporation in North America (accounting for appnoately 12% of Whirlpool's 2007
consolidated net sales of $19.4 billion) and o#lignificant trade customers, and the ability osth&rade customers to maintain or increase
market share; (3) changes in economic conditiorduding the strength of the U.S. building indusind the level of interest rates; (4) the
ability of Whirlpool to achieve its business plaimgluding execution of its Maytag strategy, pratility improvements, cost control,
leveraging of its global operating platform, andeleration of the rate of innovation; (5) fluctwerts in the cost of key materials (including
steel, oil, plastic, resins, copper and zinc) amhponents and the ability of Whirlpool to offsestncreases; (6) the ability of suppliers of
critical parts, components and manufacturing eqeiptnto deliver sufficient quantities to Whirlpool & timely and cost-effective manner;

(7) our ability to attract, develop and retain axées and other qualified employees; (8) healtle cast trends and regulatory changes that
could increase future funding obligations for pensand post retirement benefit plans; (9) the obsbmpliance with environmental and
health and safety regulations; (10) litigation irthg product liability and product defect clainikl) the impact of labor relations;

(12) Whirlpool’s ability to obtain and protect ittextual property rights; (13) the ability of Whidol to manage foreign currency fluctuations;
and (14) global, political and/or economic uncertgiand disruptions, especially in Whirlpool’s sifigant geographic regions, including
uncertainty and disruptions arising from naturakdiers or terrorist attacks.

We undertake no obligation to update any forwamkiog statement, and investors are advised towegtisclosures in our filings with
the Securities and Exchange Commission. It is nesible to foresee or identify all factors thatldotause actual results to differ from
expected or historic results. Therefore, invessbiguld not consider the foregoing factors to bexraustive statement of all risks,
uncertainties, or factors that could
potentially cause actual results to differ fromward-looking statements. Additional information ceming
these and other factors can be found in “Risk Fatia Item 1A of this report.
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WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31
(Millions of dollars, except per share data)

Net sales

Expenses

Cost of products sol

Selling, general and administrative (exclusiveraéingible amortizatior
Intangible amortizatiol

Restructuring cost

Operating profit

Other income (expense

Interest and sundry income (expen
Interest expens

Gain on sale of investme

Earnings from continuing operations before incomes$ and other iten

Income taxe:
Earnings from continuing operations before equétsnéngs and minority interes
Equity in (loss) income of affiliated compan
Minority interests
Earnings from continuing operatio
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax ofiiltion and $26 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 20

Net earnings available to common stockholc
Per share of common stocl

Basic earnings from continuing operatic
Discontinued operations, net of t

Basic net earning

Diluted earnings from continuing operatic
Discontinued operations, net of t

Diluted net earning
Dividends

Weighted-average shares outstanding (in millions)
Basic
Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part okt@smnsolidated Financial Statements
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2007 2006 2005
$19,40¢  $18,08(  $14,31"
16,51" 15,42( 12,12:
1,73€ 1,757 1,345
31 30 2

61 55 57
1,06% 827 792
(63 (2 (65)
(209) (202) (130)
7 _ _

804 61¢ 597
117 12€ 171
687 492 42€
(18) 1 1
(22) ) ©)
647 48€ 422
@ (53 —

$ 64C $ 432 § 422
$ 82¢ $ 647 $ 6.3C
(0.09) (0.71) —
$ 81F $ 576 $ 6.3C
$ 81C $ 63t $ 6.1¢
(0.09) (0.6¢) —
$ 801 $ 5671 $ 6.1¢
$ 170 $ 17: $ 172
78.E 75.1 67.1
79. 76. 68.:
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WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Millions of dollars)

Assets
Current asset
Cash and equivalen
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncolil#etaccounts of $83 and $84 at December 31, 26672806, respectivel
Inventories
Prepaid expense
Deferred income taxe
Other current asse
Assets of discontinued operatic
Total current asse
Other asset
Goodwill, net
Other intangibles, net of accumulated amortizatibfi64 and $33 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, cespky
Other asset
Total other asse!
Property, plant and equipme
Land
Buildings
Machinery and equipmel
Accumulated depreciatic
Total property, plant and equipme
Total asset

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payabl
Accrued expense
Accrued advertising and promotio
Employee compensatic
Notes payabl
Current maturities of lor-term debt
Other current liabilitie:
Liabilities of discontinued operatior
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt
Postretirement benefi
Pension benefit
Other liabilities
Total noncurrent liabilitie:
Commitments and contingenci
Minority interests

Stockholder’ equity

Common stock, $1 par value, 250 million sharesauigbd, 103 million and 102 million shares issue®ecember 31, 2007 anc
20086, respectively, 76 million and 78 million shemtstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006, regglc

Additional paic-in capital

Retained earning

Accumulated other comprehensive i

Treasury stock, 27 million shares and 24 millioargls at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respeci
Total stockholder equity

Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity
The accompanying notes are an integral part oktl@msolidated Financial Statements
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December 31

2007

$ 201
2,60¢
2,66t

324
672

6,55¢

1,76(C
1,854

628
4,24z

84
1,22¢
7,861
(5,959
3,21z
$  14,00¢

$ 3,26(

103
1,99:
3,70¢

(270)

(1,616)

3,011

$ 14,00¢

December 31

2006

$ 262

(5,293
3,157
$ 13,75

$ 2,94%
69€
55(C
42C
521

771
121

6,04%

1,79¢
1,201
83¢
542

4,38¢

48

102
1,86¢
3,20¢

(647)
(1,250)
3,28
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WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended December 31
(Millions of dollars)

Operating activities of continuing operations
Net earning:
Loss from discontinued operatio
Earnings from continuing operatio
Adjustments to reconcile earnings from continuipgmtions to cash provided by operating activitiem continuing operation:
Equity in losses of affiliated companies, less diérids receive
Gain on disposition of asse
Gain on sale of investme
Gain on disposition of business
Depreciation and amortizatic
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of busiaegsisitions
Trade receivable
Inventories
Accounts payabl
Restructuring charges, net of cash f
Taxes deferred and payable,
Accrued pensiol
Employee compensatic
Other
Cash Provided By Continuing Operating Activit
Investing activities of continuing operations
Capital expenditure
Proceeds from sale of ass
Proceeds from sale of busines
Proceeds from sale of Maytag adjacent busine
Purchase of minority interest sha
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acqt
Other
Cash Used In Investing Activities of Continuing @gténs
Financing activities of continuing operations
Net (repayments) proceeds of sl-term borrowings
Proceeds from borrowings of lo-term debt
Repayments of lor-term debt
Dividends paic
Purchase of treasury sto
Common stock issue
Other
Cash (Used In) Provided By Financing ActivitiesGiintinuing Operation
Cash Provided By (Used In) Discontinued Operat
Operating Activities
Investing Activities
Cash Provided By Discontinued Operatit
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Eguits
(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Equival
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Y

Cash and Equivalents at End of Y:

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for intere:

Cash paid for taxe

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktlEmsolidated Financial Statements
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2007
$ 64C
647

18
(65)
)

592

181
(199
108
(82
10
(70)
(29)
(185)
927

(536)
13C

10C

2006

$ 43¢

48€
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WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’

Balances, December 31, 20(

Comprehensive incorr

Net earning:

Other comprehensive los:See Note 1()
Comprehensive incorr
Common stock repurchased, net of reissua
Common stock issue
Dividends declared on common stc
Balances, December 31, 20(
Comprehensive incorr

Net earning:

Other comprehensive incomSee Note 1()
Comprehensive incorr
SFAS No. 158 transition adjustme
Common stock issue
Dividends declared on common stc
Balances, December 31, 2006
Comprehensive incorr

Net earning:

Other comprehensive incomSee Note 1()
Comprehensive incorr
Adoption of FIN48
Common stock repurchas
Common stock issue
Dividends declared on common stc

Balances, December 31, 20(

Year ended December 31
(Millions of dollars)

Accumulated
Other

Retained Comprehensive
Total Earnings Income (Loss)
$1,60€ $2,59¢ $ (601)
422 422 —
(261) — (261)
161
(34) — _
12¢ — —
(116) (116) —
1,74¢ 2,90z (862)
43: 43: —
338 — 33¢
76€
(114) — (114)
1,01¢ — —
(130 (130 —
3,28 3,208 (649
64C 64C —
37% — 373
1,013
(8) ) —
(36€) - -
12¢& — —
(134 (134 -
$3,911 $3,70¢ $ (270)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktlEmsolidated Financial Statements
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EQUITY

Treasury Stock/

Additional Paid-
in-Capital Common Stock
$ 479 $ a0
(34) —
12¢€ 2
(387) 92
1,00¢ 10
61¢ 10z
(36€) |
124 1
$ 37k $ 103
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General Information

Whirlpool Corporation, a Delaware corporation,his wvorld’s leading manufacturer and marketer ofanapme appliances. We
manufacture appliances in 12 countries under I&jpal brand names in 4 geographic segments anketiaoducts in nearly every country
around the world. Our Consolidated Financial Statetsinclude all majority-owned subsidiaries. Alldrcompany transactions have been
eliminated upon consolidation.

Use of Estimates

We are required to make estimates and assumptianhsaffect the amounts reported in the Consolidktedncial Statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differamiatly from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recorded when title passes to the custd@ime point at which title passes is determinedhgyshipping terms. For the majority
of our sales, title is transferred to the custoasesoon as products are shipped. For a portionrasales, title is transferred to the customer
upon receipt of products at the customer’s locatikdlowances for estimated returns are made orss#leertain products based on historical
return rates for the products involved.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Acamnts

We carry accounts receivable at sales value lesfi@mance for doubtful accounts. On a periodidfase evaluate accounts receivable
and establish an allowance for doubtful accounsetha@n a combination of specific customer circuntsta, credit conditions and the history
of write-offs and collections. We evaluate itemsamnindividual basis when determining accountsivetxée write-offs. Our policy is not to
charge interest on trade receivables after theiégevisecomes past due. A receivable is considerstidpe if payments have not been received
within agreed upon invoice terms.

Freight and Warehousing Costs

We apply Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) No-1@) “Accounting for Shipping and Handling Fees &ubts”. This EITF requires
the classification of such costs within cost ofdarcts sold, or if classified elsewhere, to be disetl. Effective January 1, 2006, we
reclassified freight and warehousing costs frorirgglgeneral and administrative expense to thé @bgroducts sold in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. This change was adoptedter eflect these costs being directly tied toduet sales. The amounts reclassified from
the selling, general and administrative expensheéaost of products sold were $854 million in 200Bere was no change to net earnings
result of this reclassification.

Cash and Equivalents
All highly liquid debt instruments purchased with iaitial maturity of three months or less are ddased cash equivalents.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at first-in, first-out ()P cost, except U.S. production inventories, which stated at last-in, first-out (“LIFO")
cost, and Brazilian inventories, which are stateavarage cost. Costs do not exceed realizablesaee Note 6 for additional information
about inventories.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

Gooduwill and Other Intangibles

Gooduwill and other intangible assets are accoufttesh accordance with Statement of Financial Actimg Standards (“SFAS”)
No. 142 *Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” which reqsdrthat we evaluate goodwill and other indefiriited intangible assets for
impairment on an annual basis (or whenever evartisravhich may indicate possible impairment). Goildmpairment is determined by
comparing the fair value of a reporting unit todgsrying amount. If the fair value of the repogtimnit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill
of the reporting unit is not considered impaired.

Definite lived intangible assets are amortized diaerestimated useful life ranging from 1 to 18rge&ee Note 4 for additional
information about goodwill and intangible assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cagirdziation of property, plant and equipment is poted using the straight-line
method based on the estimated useful lives of$beta. Useful lives for buildings range from 2%@oyears, machinery and equipment range
from 3 to 10 years, and computer/software ranga ftdo 8 years. Depreciation expense for propetant and equipment was $562 million,
$520 million and $440 million in 2007, 2006 and 20fespectively.

Accounts Payable Outsourcing

We offer our suppliers access to a payables pnesatitand settlement service (PPS) provided byrd farty processor. This service
allows our suppliers to view scheduled Whirlpooym&nts online, enabling them to better manage tzesh flow and reduce payment
processing costs. Independent of Whirlpool, the p@8ider also allows suppliers to sell their reedies to financial institutions at the sole
discretion of both the supplier and the finanamstitution. We have no economic interest in the sélthese receivables and no direct
relationship with financial institutions concernitigs service. All of our obligations, including aomts due, remain to our suppliers as stated
in our supplier agreements. As of December 31, 2Qpfoximately $13 million of our total accountyphle is available for this purpose and
approximately $6 million has been sold by supplterparticipating financial institutions.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs are charged tosexpsrincurred. Such costs were $421 million, $8iflton and $339 million in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are charged to expense whendherasement is first communicated. Such costs W8&4 million, $316 million and
$239 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Discontinued Operations

We present the results of operations, financiaitipmsand cash flows of operations that have eitfemn sold or that meet the “held for
sale accounting” and certain other criteria asaitioued operations. See Note 3 for additionalrmfation about discontinued operations.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency for our international sulisiies and affiliates is typically the local curoy. Certain international subsidiaries
primarily utilize the U.S. dollar and Euro as thdtional currency.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

Derivative Financial Instruments

We use derivative instruments designated as cashdhd fair value hedges to manage our exposutesteolatility in material costs,
foreign currency and interest rates on certain dgedttuments. Derivative instruments are accoufdeéh accordance with SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgifsgtivities,” as amended, which requires us to falue our derivative instruments
periodically. Changes in the fair value of derivatassets or liabilities (i.e., gains or losses)racognized depending upon the type of hec
relationship and whether a hedge has been desiyriagethose derivative instruments that qualifyfedge accounting, we designate the
hedging instrument, based upon the exposure beidgdd, as a cash flow hedge, fair value hedgehedge of a net investment in a foreign
operation. Changes in fair value of derivativerimstents that do not qualify for hedge accountirgracognized immediately in current
earnings. See Note 9 for additional informationwthieedges and derivative financial instruments.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance with SRAS109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Under SFNS. 109, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are determined based oditfegence between the financial statement andéesis of the respective assets and liabili
using enacted tax rates in effect for the yearliictvthe differences are expected to reverse. Jadgim required in determining and
evaluating our income tax provisions. We estalgiisivisions for income taxes when, based on thenieahmerits of the uncertain tax
position, it is not more likely than not to be stargiated on a review by tax authorities. We evigweand adjust these accruals in light of
changing facts and circumstances. For additiorfatimation about income taxes, see Note 13.

Stock Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted the fair@akcognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), “ShBesed Payments”, using the
modified-prospective-transition method. Under tihansition method, compensation cost includesc¢pensation cost for all share-based
payments granted prior to, but not yet vested adasfuary 1, 2006, based on the grant date faievedtimated in accordance with the orig
provisions of SFAS No. 123, and (2) compensaticst fr all shardsased payments granted subsequent to January@,, [285¥d on the gre
date fair value estimated in accordance with tlowipions of SFAS No. 123(R). Prior to the adoptdrSFAS No. 123(R), we accounted for
share based compensation in accordance with AcoguRtinciples Board No. 25 Accounting for Stockued to Employees. Accordingly,
we recoghized no compensation expense for shaesl leasnpensation if the exercise price was equalt toore than the fair value of the
shares at the date of the grant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

The following table illustrates the effect on natrengs and earnings per share for the year endedrbber 31, 2005 if we had applied
the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS N&31o options granted under our stock option pl&os.purposes of this pro forma
disclosure, the value of the options is estimatgdgia Black-Scholes option-pricing model with ghbased awards amortized over the
vesting periods.

Year Ended
Millions of dollars, except per share data December 31, 20C
Net earnings as report $ 422
Add: Share-based employee compensation expensel@ttin reported net earnings, net of related tax
effects 15
Deduct: Total share-based employee compensaticenegpdetermined under the fair value based
method for all awards, net of related tax effe (19
Pro forma net earning $ 41€
Earnings per shar
Basi—as reportel $ 6.3C
Basi——pro forma $ 6.28
Diluted—as reportet $ 6.1¢
Diluted—pro forma $ 6.12

Reclassifications

We adopted SFAS No. 158, “Employers AccountingDefined Benefit Pensions and Other Postretiremkms? an amendment of
SFAS No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)" and reflectedutheer-funded liability with a corresponding offgetaccumulated other comprehensive
income on our Consolidated Balance Sheet at Deae®ih@006. During adoption, we recorded a longitdeferred tax asset in other long
term assets in the amount of $160 million which Ibhesn reclassified in the prior year to net withestlong term liabilities to conform to
current year presentation.

During the first quarter of 2007, we adopted chartgeour segment reporting consistent with the oddlogy the chief operating
decision maker now uses to evaluate each segnudisiting and financial results. We previouslyuded the financial results for our
Caribbean operations and exports of certain patappliances to Europe within our North Americailess segment. The results for these
businesses are now being reported within the LAatirerica and Europe segments, respectively. In @xditve have reallocated certain costs
previously included within corporate administratasgense to each of the respective regions. Regiesuats for 2006 and 2005 have been
reclassified to reflect these changes to conforthea2007 presentation.

We reclassified certain other prior period amoumtsur Consolidated Financial Statements to beisterg with current period
presentation. The effect of these reclassificatismot material.

New Accounting Standards

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 14T RJsiness Combinations.” SFAS No. 141(R) requiresaicontinue to follow
the guidance in SFAS No. 141 for certain aspectusiness combinations, with additional guidane®ioled defining the acquirer,
recognizing and measuring the identifiable asssisieed, the liabilities assumed, and any noncdimgointerest in the acquiree, assets and
liabilities arising from contingencies, definindargain purchase and recognizing and measuringwjtb@d a gain from a bargain purchase.
This statement is effective for all business corations for which the acquisition date is on or rafte beginning of an entity'first fiscal yea
that begins after December 15, 2008. We will impatrSFAS No. 141(R) for any business combinatiartsiming at or subsequent to
January 1, 20009.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160ntdatrolling Interests in Consolidated Financiat8ments,” an Amendment of
ARB No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements.ASMNo. 160 establishes accounting and reportingdstials for the noncontrolling
interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidatiba subsidiary. It clarifies that a noncontmadfiinterest in a subsidiary is an ownership
interest in the consolidated entity that shouladmorted as equity in the consolidated financiaeshents. This statement is effective as of the
beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that lmegafter December 15, 2008 with retrospective iappbn. We will implement SFAS No. 160
beginning January 1, 2009 and are currently evialgidihe potential impact on our financial statersembhen implemented.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158if Value Measurements”, which defines fair valestablishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accagrrinciples (GAAP) and expands disclosures afmuvalue measurements. The
expanded disclosures in this statement about thefuisir value to measure assets and liabilitresifd provide users of financial statements
with better information about the extent to whielir 7alue is used to measure recognized assetéadiliies, the inputs used to develop the
measurements, and the effect of certain of the nneagents on earnings (or changes in net assetd)eqgreriod. SFAS No. 157 is effective
financial statements issued for fiscal years bagmafter November 15, 2007, and interim periodhimithose fiscal years. We implemented
SFAS No. 157 beginning January 1, 2008. SFAS N@.viil not impact our financial statements, butlwilovide expanded disclosure on our
fair value measurements.

(2) MAYTAG ACQUISITION

On March 31, 2006, we completed the acquisitioNaftag. The results of Maytag's operations havenbieeluded in our Consolidated
Financial Statements beginning April 1, 2006.

The purchase price for Maytag was approximatel® $illion, including approximately $848 million eash and approximately
9.7 million shares of Whirlpool common stock. Theghase price also included the exchange of fullgted Whirlpool options for fully-
vested Maytag options to become exercisable, ineggde, for an additional 1.8 million shares of Widol common stock and the settlement
of Maytag restricted stock and performance unitcésh. The combined value of the above share-lmeideration was approximately
$920 million. The value of the approximately 9.7limin shares of Whirlpool common stock was deterinising the average market price of
the common shares for the two days prior to, thinahg two days after, March 29, 2006.

We assumed Maytag'’s existing debt of approximas8§6 million and incurred approximately $102 miflim acquisition-related
expenses, which are included in the purchase grit@lly, we borrowed amounts required to fune ttash portion of the purchase price
through issuances in the U.S. commercial paper enharkd in June 2006 refinanced a portion of thisroercial paper through the issuance of
long-term bonds.

We finalized the purchase price allocation to indliial assets acquired and liabilities assumed orcMal, 2007. The final purchase
price allocation is based on management and indigpe@ppraisers’ best estimates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)
The following table presents the final purchasegellocation as of March 31, 2006:

Millions of dollars

Current assel $1,352
Assets of discontinued operatic 447
Property, plant and equipme 487
Goodwill 1,58¢
Intangible asset 1,84t
Other noi-current assel 19

Total assets acquire 5,73(
Current liabilities 1,657
Liabilities of discontinued operatiol 16¢€
Non-current liabilities 2,03t

Total liabilities assume 3,86(
Net assets acquire $1,87(

Goodwill, which is not deductible for tax purposkas been allocated to the North America opera@gment on the basis that the cost
efficiencies identified will primarily benefit thisegment of the business.

We estimate the fair value of Maytagtentifiable intangible assets is $1,845 millidhe allocation of identifiable intangible assets:
follows:

Estimated
Estimated
Millions of dollars Fair Value Useful Life
Trademark $ 1,46 Indefinite life
Customer relationshiy 28¢ 18 years
Patents and n-compete agreemer 94 1to 7 year:
Total intangible assets acquir $ 1,84¢

Identifiable intangible assets consist of tradersackistomer relationships, patents and noncompege@ents. These intangible assets,
excluding trademarks, are definite lived intangimsets and are amortized over their estimatededorives based on a number of
assumptions including customer attrition ratesthiedife of technology and associated products.

We have also completed the analysis of integrailans, pursuant to incurred costs associated Wwélelimination of duplicative
manufacturing facilities and selling, general adchanistrative overlap. Certain reserves in the ambafi $239 million were established for
severance and exit costs relating to the closuMagftag facilities including manufacturing plantise former headquarters location and other
administrative offices. Costs associated with thet®ns have not impacted earnings and have lB®egnized as a component of purchase
accounting, resulting in a corresponding increasetorded goodwill. These reserves are relatetbsed Maytag facilities in Galesburg,
lllinois and Florence, South Carolina, along witle tlosure of the Maytag facilities mentioned above
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

The following table provides pro forma results peeations for the years ended December 31, 200@@®% as if Maytag had been
acquired as of the beginning of each period preskrthe pro forma results include certain purclzseunting adjustments such as the
estimated changes in depreciation and amortizatipense on acquired tangible and intangible assetgll as interest expense on
borrowings used to finance the integration. Howeper forma results do not include any anticipatest savings or other effects of the
planned integration of Maytag. Accordingly, suchoamts are not necessarily indicative of the reshlis would have occurred if the
acquisition had occurred on the dates indicatatiairmay result in the future.

Year Ended
December 31,
2006 2005
Net sales $19,097  $18,43(
Earnings from continuing operatio 474 307
Net earning: 421 267
Diluted net earnings per sha
Earnings from continuing operatio $ 596 $ 3.9¢
Loss from discontinued operatio (0.67) (0.57)
Net earning: $ 52¢ $§ 3.4z

Certain non-recurring acquisition charges of $5Rioni recorded by Maytag prior to March 31, 2008edtly related to the acquisition,
including $27 million of accelerated stock compéimsaexpense triggered by certain change in copirmVisions and approximately $25
million of direct transaction costs are not incldde the pro forma information presented above.

(3) DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The following businesses acquired as part of tlygiiadion of Maytag were divested. Divesting thessinesses allows us to focus on
the core appliance business.

Amana commercial

On September 6, 2006, we sold the Amana commermitbwave business to Aga Foodservice Inc. for apprately $49 million.
Revenues and costs for this business were clagsifi]é component of discontinued operations duhiegecond quarter of 2006. Due to our
continuing involvement with the Amana commerciatrivave business as an OEM supplier, we recladdtfie operating results related to
Amana commercial microwave business into continaipgrations during the third quarter of 2006.

Dixie-Narco

On October 23, 2006, we completed the sale of ikeefNarco vending systems business to Crane Gagproximately $46 million.
The difference between the proceeds received anddhbook value of the assets recorded was astagint to goodwill.

Hoover

On January 31, 2007, we completed the sale of twveét floor-care business to Techtronic Industi@s, Ltd. (“TTI") for
approximately $107 million. The difference betwélea proceeds received and the net book value addbets recorded was an adjustment to
goodwill.
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Jade

On April 2, 2007, we completed the sale of the Jamtemercial and residential products business&tiddleby Corporation. The
difference between the proceeds received and thieoo& value of the assets recorded was an adjustimgoodwill.

As part of the sale of each of the above operatiwesetained certain liabilities associated wigmgion benefits and, in the case of
Hoover, postretirement medical benefits for cutlserdgtired Hoover employees. In addition, with respto the sale of the Dixie-Narco
vending systems business, we retained certaine@mmiental liabilities. For additional informationali pension and postretirement benefits
see Note 14.

The associated results of operations, financiaitiposand cash flows related to the discontinuedrapons have been separately
reported as of and for the years ended Decemb&08%, and December 31, 2006.

The following table includes certain income statetieformation related to the results of the Hoguade, and Dixie-Narco businesses:

Year Ended

December 31,
Millions of dollars 2007 2006
Net sales $ 43 $44:
Loss before income tax (10 (79
Income tax benef 3 26
Loss from discontinued operations, net of $ (@)  $653

The Consolidated Balance Sheet for 2006 includesifisets and liabilities of Hoover and Jade predead discontinued operations. The
assets and liabilities related to these businesses sold by December 31, 2007.

December 31

Millions of dollars 2006
Assets
Net receivable $ 83
Inventories 85
Net property, plant and equipme 67
Other asset 5
Total assets of discontinued operati $ 24C
Liabilities
Accounts payabl $ 33
Postretirement benefi 38
Other liabilities 50
Total liabilities of discontinued operatio $ 121
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(4) GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES
Goodwill

Goodwill and indefinite lived intangibles are sutijeo an annual impairment analysis performed dutfire fourth quarter of each year
by reporting unit. We determine the fair value a€le reporting unit using discounted cash flows. @porting units include: North America,
Europe, Multibras and Embraco (which combined islatin America reportable operating segment), Asid. We performed the annual
impairment tests and determined there is no impaitrfor any periods presented.

The following table summarizes the net carrying amaf goodwill:

December 31,

Reporting Unit—Millions of dollars 2007 2006

North America $1,75¢ $1,65¢
Embracc 5 4
Total $1,76( $1,66°

The changes in the carrying amounts for goodwiltsiDecember 31, 2006 are due primarily to finatpase accounting adjustments
related to the acquisition of Maytag. See Noter2afiditional information about the Maytag acqudsiti

Other Intangible Assets
The following table summarizes the net carrying amf other intangible assets:

December 31,

Millions of dollars 2007 2006

Indefinite lived intangible asse $1,522 $1,51¢€
Definite lived intangible assets, r 332 35E
Total other intangible assets, | $ 1,854 $1,871

Amortization expense for each of the years 200828 Estimated to be $29 million.

(5) BUSINESS DISPOSITIONS

On August 10, 2006, our Latin America region sbiel temaining 30% interest in an equity investmBrceeds from the sale were
approximately $31 million. A pre-tax gain of $30lion was recognized and classified as interestamdiry income (expense) in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

In September 2005, we completed the sale of our iB88est in Multibras da Amazonia S.A. (“MASA”)nénjection molding
subsidiary located in Manaus, Brazil, to Flextrenlasticos Ltda. Proceeds from the sale were $4i8m A pre-tax gain of $9 million was
recognized and classified as interest and sundogniie (expense) in our Consolidated Statementsconie.
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(6) INVENTORIES

December 31—Millions of dollars 2007 2006
Finished product $2,232 $1,98(
Work in proces: 52 55
Raw materials 52t 44¢&
2,80¢ 2,48:
Less excess of FIFO cost over LIFO c (144) (135)
Total inventories $ 2,665 $ 2,34¢

The increase in inventories, when compared to Deeer®1, 2006, is driven primarily by a stronger&lian Real, Rupee, Euro and
Canadian Dollar as compared to the U.S. Dollaro&isntributing to the increase was lower U.S. appe industry demand, additional

inventory in the laundry sector to improve availdpin the Europe region and higher material cakisng 2007.

LIFO inventories represent approximately 42% an 4% total inventories at December 31, 2007 and2@8spectively.

(7) FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS
Debt
The following table summarizes our debt at Decen®iei2007 and 2006:

Millions of dollars 2007 2006
Mediumr-term notes, from 5% to 9.03%, maturing from 201Q@&5 $ 29¢ $ 314
Debenture—9.1%, maturing 200 12t 12t
Variable rate notes, maturing through 2( 20C 20C
Senior not—8.6%, maturing 201 32t 32t
Senior not—6.125%, maturing 201 29¢ 29¢
Senior not—6.5%, maturing 201 24¢ 24¢
Debenture—7.75%, maturing 201 243 243
Other (various maturing through 201 56 60
1,79¢ 1,81¢
Less current maturitie 127 17
Total lon¢-term debt, net of current maturiti $1,66¢  $1,79¢

The following table summarizes the contractual maés of our debt, including current maturitiesDecember 31, 2007:

Millions of dollars

2008 $ 127
2009 20&
2010 373
2011 30z
2012 2
Thereaftel 78¢€
Total debt $1,79¢
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On June 19, 2006, we completed an offering of $WBllon aggregate principal amount of senior natessisting of (a) $200 million
aggregate principal amount of floating rate notas 2009 which bear interest at a floating rate eguéne three-month USD London
Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 0.50% per amm (b) $300 million aggregate principal amounédf25% senior notes due 2011; and
(c) $250 million aggregate principal amount of ®@%©senior notes due 2016. Initially, we borrowedants required to fund the cash pori
of the purchase price in the acquisition of Mayttagugh issuances in the U.S. commercial paper enalk June 2006, we refinanced a
portion of this commercial paper through the issaof long-term bonds.

We are in compliance with financial covenant reguoients at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

The fair value of longerm debt (including current maturities) was $1,878ion and $1,893 million as of December 31, 2@0id 2006
respectively, and was estimated using discountsld flaw analysis based on incremental borrowingsébr similar types of borrowing
arrangements.

Notes Payable
Notes payable consist of the following:

December 31—Millions of dollars 2007 2006
Payable to bank $164  $147
Commercial pape 134 374
Total notes payabl $29€  $521

Notes payable consist of short term borrowings pkyto banks and commercial paper used to fund iwgrapital requirements.

The fair value of our notes payable approximatesctirrying amount due to the short maturity of ¢helsligations. The weighted-
average interest rate on notes payable was 5.6%.4p@ for the years ended December 31, 2007 an@, 288pectively.

Credit Facilities

We have Credit Facilities which provide a $2.2ibill5-year credit facility and include a $100 naiiiletter of credit subfacility.
Borrowings under the Credit Facilities are avaiata us and designated subsidiaries for generpbcate purposes, including commercial
paper support. Subsidiary borrowings under thesiéitias, if any, are guaranteed by us. Interestarrthe Credit Facilities accrues at a
variable annual rate based on the LIBOR plus a immalgpendent on our credit rating at that time. Thedit Facilities require us to meet
certain financial tests and contain specific covésia

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, there were no bangswoutstanding under these credit agreementsaré/m compliance with
financial covenant requirements at December 317 200@ 2006.

Preferred Stock

Although most of its assets have been divestedrl@géul Financial Corporation (“WFC”) remains a légatity with assets consisting
primarily of leveraged leases. WFC also has 173@0es of Series B preferred stock outstandind Becember 31, 2007 and 2006 with a
face value of $100 per share, an annual divider®6d5 per share and a mandatory redemption d&emtEmber 1, 2008. The preferred
stock amounts are included within minority intesastthe Consolidated Balance Sheets and the ngraynounts approximate fair value.
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The preferred stockholders are entitled to votetiogr on a share-for-share basis with W&€&3Immon stockholder, Whirlpool. Prefer
stock dividends are payable quarterly. On Septerhp2003, WFC redeemed 331,800 shares of the S2pesferred stock at a price of $100
per share (at par). The redemption terms requiregpayment of any accrued unpaid dividends in aafdib the applicable redemption
premium, and accordingly, a total of $0.6 millioaswaid on September 1, 2003 related to divideFuisterms of the preferred stockholders
agreement provide for a final payment on Septerib2008 (the mandatory redemption date) equaldamtimber of shares of Series B
preferred stock outstanding multiplied by the faakie of $100 per share.

WFC and Whirlpool are parties to a support agre¢niursuant to the agreement, if at the close pigararter WFC'’s net earnings
available for fixed charges (as defined) for theceding twelve months is less than a stipulateduaimaeve are required to make a cash
payment to WFC equal to the insufficiency withind#ys of the end of the quarter. We were not reguio make any payments under this
agreement during 2007, 2006 or 2005. The suppoeeagent may be terminated by either WFC or us @fodays notice provided that
certain conditions are met. We have also agreadsiatain ownership of at least 70% of WFC'’s vot#tgck.

(8) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Guarantees

We have guarantee arrangements in a Braziliandiabgi As a standard business practice in Brazd, dubsidiary guarantees customer
lines of credit at commercial banks to support pases following its normal credit policies. If astamer were to default on its line of credit
with the bank, our subsidiary would be requiregatisfy the obligation with the bank, and the reabie would revert back to the subsidiary.
At December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, theagteed amounts totaled $331 million and $312 omillrespectively. Our only recout
with respect to these arrangements would be lagadiministrative collection efforts directed agaithe customer.

We provide guarantees of indebtedness and linesedft for various consolidated subsidiaries. Treximum amount of credit facilities
available under these lines for consolidated sigosés totaled $1.5 billion and $1.4 billion at Reber 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006.
Our total outstanding bank indebtedness from gueesrtotaled $115 million and $106 million at Debem31, 2007 and December 31, 2(
respectively.

Warranty Reserves

Product warranty reserves are established in time geriod that revenue from the sale of the relpteducts is recognized. The
amounts of those reserves are based on estabtestmesl and our best estimate of the amounts negesssettle future and existing claims on
products sold as of the balance sheet date. Werbasealuated the cost of a voluntary recall ofaiaMaytagandJenn-Airbrand
dishwashers that were associated with inventom fitee acquisition of Maytag. As such, we increabedwarranty liability as a purchase
accounting adjustment in the opening balance sitddairch 31, 2006 with a corresponding increagedorded goodwill. This amount is
included in “Acquisition” in the table below.
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The following represents a reconciliation of thawdes in product warranty reserves for the pegodsented:

December 31—Millions of dollars 2007 2006

Balance at January $ 284 $ 14¢
Acquisition 53 15z
Warranties issued during the per| 427 44¢
Settlements made during the per (54€) (45¢
Other change 12 )
Balance at December . $ 22€ $ 284
Current portior $172 $ 21¢
Non-current portior 54 65
Total $ 22¢ 284

Operating Lease Commitments

At December 31, 2007, we had noncancelable opgriase commitments totaling $547 million. The alrfuture minimum lease
payments are summarized by year in the table below:

Millions of dollars

2008 $144
2009 114
2010 81
2011 65
2012 47
Thereaftel 96
Total noncancelable operating lease commitm $547

Our rent expense was $183 million, $154 million 1@3 million for the years 2007, 2006 and 2005peetively.

Purchase Obligations
Our expected cash outflows resulting from purcltuddmgations are summarized by year in the tablewel

Millions of dollars

2008 $261
2009 19¢
2010 244
2011 194
2012 47
Thereaftel __ 8
Total purchase obligatior $95C

Legal Contingencies

The Brazilian Constitution provides a general b&sisecognizing tax credits on the purchase of naaterials used in production (“IPI
tax credit”). Certain raw materials that are exeophave a zero tax basis in
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the production process qualify for these IPI teedds. Based on legal precedent, we recognizedr&dits in an aggregate amount of $33
million in 2003 and 2004. No credits were recogdize2005 through 2007. The Brazilian tax authohiis challenged the recording of IPI
credits. Recently the Brazilian Supreme Court, Whides on a case by case basis, ruled adverseigsa@nother taxpayer in an IPI tax credit
case. Our case is being defended at an admim&tiatiel. Our potential exposure ranges from zei® million comprised of $33 million
taxes, $20 million in interest and $21 million ier@lties. We cannot predict the outcome of thezal leroceedings. We have not accrued a
liability for this exposure at December 31, 2007.

In 1989, a Brazilian affiliate (now a subsidiarypbght an action against a financial institutiorBirazil seeking a “Declaration of Non-
Enforceability of Obligations” relating to loan dgwentation entered into without authority by a eenificer of the affiliate. In September
2000, an adverse decision in the declaratory atimame final. In 2001, the financial institutiogglan a collection action and we responded
with a counterclaim. The lower court dismisseddbenterclaim in 2002 and the Superior Court cordiiithe lower court decision in
December 2005. The Superior Court dismissed ounteociaim in 2007. The collection action remainadgiag. A ruling is expected in 2008
to determine the factors to be used in calculatmgvery. We have accrued for the potential expofarthis litigation.

We are currently defending a number of class actiots in federal and state courts alleging bredakarranty, fraud and violation of
state consumer protection acts. There are no &ilbegeof any personal injury or property damagewkeer, unspecified compensatory
damages are being sought. We believe these saitgigrout merit. We intend to vigorously defendgbections.

We are involved in various other legal actionsiagisn the normal course of business. Managemétet, taking into consideration legal
counsel’s evaluation of such actions, is of thenimpi that the outcome of these matters will notehawmaterial adverse effect, if any, on our
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Product Recalls

We regularly engage in investigations of poterdislity and safety issues as part of our ongoifaytetio deliver quality products to
customers. We are currently investigating a limibechber of potential quality and safety issuesn@sessary, we undertake to effect repa
replacement of appliances in the event that arstiyation leads to the conclusion that such adsamarranted.

On February 1, 2007, Maytag Corporation announcemumntary recall of approximately 2.3 millidvlaytagbrand andlenn-Airbrand
dishwashers. We estimate the cost of the recakt$82 million and have recorded this liabilityoar purchase price allocation related to the
acquisition of Maytag, with a corresponding inceetisrecorded goodwill. Of this $82 million accruak have $11 million remaining at
December 31, 2007.

On March 21, 2007, we announced a voluntary reekdted to approximately 250,080aytagbrand front-load washing machines. The
cost of this recall will be paid by the OEM supplie

(9) HEDGES AND DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

We are exposed to market risk from changes indareurrency exchange rates, domestic and foreigneist rates, and commaodity
prices. Fluctuations in these rates and pricesaffast our operating results and financial conditid/e manage the exposure to these market
risks through operating and financing activities #mough the use of derivative financial instrutseiVe do not enter into derivative
financial instruments for speculative or tradingpgmses.
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Using derivative markets means assuming countsrpeetlit risk. Counterparty credit risk relateshe loss we could incur if a
counterparty defaulted on a derivative contract.pimarily deal with investment-grade counterpart@d monitor the overall credit risk and
exposure to individual counterparties. We do neoicgrate nonperformance by any counterparties. dheunt of counterparty credit expos
is the unrealized gains on such derivative corgraéte do not require, nor do we post, collateralemurity on such contracts.

The following table summarizes our outstanding\dgive contracts at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Notional Amount in
Millions of dollars

Exposure Derivative 2007 2006 Hedge Type Term
Forecasted cross currency cash flows Foreign exchange $ 2,02 $ 1,31: Cash flow or fair Various, up to 28
forwards/option: value hedg: months
Non-functional currency asset/liability Foreign exchange $ 1,15« $ 60¢€ Undesignated Various, up to 9
forwards/option: months
Raw Material Purchases Commodity swaps $ 294 $ 297 Cash flow or fair Various, up to 15
value hedg: months
Raw Material Purchases Commodity swaps $ 23 % 19  Undesignated Various, up to 11
months
Fixed Rate Dek Interest rate swag $ 10C $ 10C Fair value hedg 2008
Floating Rate Det Interest rate sway $ 15C $ 15C Cash flow hedg 2008
Floating Rate Dek Interest rate swa $ 50 $ 50 Cash flow hedg 2009
Receivable! Credit put $ 1 $ —  Fairvalue hedg 2008

Forecasted cross currency cash flows relate priynarforeign currency denominated expendituresiatetcompany financing
agreements, royalty agreements and dividends.fiectional currency asset and liability hedgeswardesignated but relate primarily to st
term payables and receivables and intercompangld&@smmaodity swaps relate to raw material purchésegxample, copper and
aluminum) used in the manufacturing process. Uireglgains and losses relating to these foreighaxge forwards/options and commodity
swaps were a loss of $3 million and a gain of $7l0an at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Interest rate swaps with a notional amount of $blllon maturing in 2008 are designated and acoedifibr as a fair value hedge on
fixed rate debt. The fair values of these contraase a loss of $0.5 million and $1.7 million addgfcember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Interest rate swaps with a notional amount of $bHllon maturing in 2008 are designated and acoedifior as a cash flow hedge on
floating rate debt. The fair values of these cartravere a loss of $2.3 million and $0.3 millionodPecember 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

An interest rate swap with a notional amount of $&llion maturing in 2009 is designated and accedrfor as a cash flow hedge on
future cash payments. The fair value of this canitweas a loss of $0.6 million and $0.2 million december 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

Gains and losses related to the ineffective porioour hedging instruments were immaterial forylkars ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005.
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The amount of unrealized gain on derivative inseuata included in other comprehensive income rel@dntracts maturing, and
expected to be realized during 2008 is approxima2Imillion at December 31, 2007.

(10) STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Repurchase Program

In June 2004, our Board of Directors authorizetiare repurchase program of up to $500 million. Stere repurchases are made from
time to time on the open market as conditions wdrfauring 2007, we repurchased 3.8 million shatesn aggregate purchase price of $368
million. There were no repurchases made in 2006.r€maining authorization under the program is i§dffon.

In addition to our common stock, we have 10 millarthorized shares of preferred stock (par valupebkshare), none of which is
outstanding.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income primarily includes (1) ourorégd net earnings, (2) changes in our additionialmum pension liability (prior t
the adoption of SFAS No. 158), (3) changes in ouecognized pension liability (post adoption of SKNo. 158), (4) foreign currency
translation, (5) changes in the effective portiblour open derivative contracts designated as ftashhedges and (6) changes in fair value of
our available for sale securities.

The following table shows the components of accuateal other comprehensive income at December 37, 2006 and 2005, and the
activity for the years then ended:

Additional
Unrecognizec
Minimum Marketable
Pension Pension Foreign Derivative
Millions of dollars Liability Liability Currency Instruments Securities Total
Balance at December 31, 20C $ (69 $ = $ (520 $ (12 $ = $(602)
Additional minimum pension liability
adjustment: (389 — — — — (389)
Unrealized (loss) gai — — (37 12 — (25)
Tax effect 141 — 12 — — 15z
Net of tax (24¢) — (25) 12 — (261)
Balance at December 31, 20C (317) — (545) — — (862)
Additional minimum pension liability
adjustment: 194 — — — — 194
Unrealized gait — — 17z 52 — 22t
Tax effect (78) — (4) (4) — (86)
Net of tax 11€ — 16¢ 48 — 338
Adoption of SFAS 158, n¢ 201 (315) — — — (1149
Balance at December 31, 20C — (315) (37€) 48 — (643)
Unrealized gain (loss — — 30¢ (69) 17 257
SFAS 15¢ — 22t — — — 22t
Tax effect — (79) (34 4 — (109
Net of tax — 14¢€ 27E (65) 17 373
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ — $ (169) $ (10)) $ a7) $ 17 $(270)
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Net Earnings per Share

Diluted net earnings per share of common stoclugielthe dilutive effect of stock options and ottleare-based compensation plans.
For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 arts] 2@0tal of approximately 1,709,000 options, 2,020 options and 576,000 options,
respectively, were excluded from the calculatioditfted earnings per share because their exgocises would render them anti-dilutive.

Basic and diluted earnings per share from contimoiperations were calculated as follows:

Millions of dollars and shares 2007 2006 2005
Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per s—earnings from continuing operatio $647 $48€ $427
Denominator for basic earnings per s—weightec-average share 78.t 75.1 67.1
Effect of dilutive securitie—shar-based compensatic 1.4 14 1.2
Denominator for diluted earnings per st—adjusted weighte-average share 79.€ 76.5 68.2

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

One Preferred Stock Purchase Right (“Rights”) istanding for each share of common stock. The Rjghlthich expire May 22, 2008,
will become exercisable 10 days after a persomraum(an “Acquiring Person”) has acquired, or ofeedi the right to acquire, beneficial
ownership of 15% or more of the outstanding comistogk (the “Trigger Date”) or 10 business daysrdfte commencement, or public
disclosure of an intention to commence, a tendfer of exchange offer by a person that could réadieneficial ownership of 15% or more
of the outstanding common stock. Each Right estithe holder to purchase one one-thousandth adre st a Junior Participating Preferred
Stock, Series B, par value $1.00 per share, ata pf $300 per one one-thousandth of a PreferhedeSsubject to adjustment.

If a person becomes an Acquiring Person, properigion shall be made so that each holder of a Righer than Rights that are or w
beneficially owned by the Acquiring Person (whicti thereafter be void), shall thereafter have tigt to receive upon exercise of such
Right that number of shares of common stock (oeosiecurities) having at the time of such traneacti market value of two times the
exercise price of the Right. If a person become&ayuiring Person and Whirlpool is involved in anger or other business combination
transaction where Whirlpool is not the survivinggmration or where common stock is changed or exgba or in a transaction or
transactions in which 50% or more of our consodadssets or earning power are sold, proper poovigiall be made so that each holder
Right (other than such Acquiring Person) shalld¢laéter have the right to receive, upon the exettbiseeof at the then current exercise pric
the Right, that number of shares of common stodk@facquiring company which at the time of suamsaction would have a market value
of two times the exercise price of the Right. lali&idn, if an Acquiring Person does not have begiafiownership of 50% or more of the
common stock, our Board of Directors has the optibexchanging all or part of the Rights for an &quumber of shares of common stock in
the manner described in the Rights Agreement.

Prior to the Trigger Date, our Board of Directoraymedeem the Rights in whole, but not in parg ptice of $.01 per Right, payable in
cash, shares of common stock or any other considerdeemed appropriate by the Board of Directongnediately upon action of the Board
of Directors ordering redemption of the Rights, #iedity of holders to exercise the Rights willrénate and such holders will only be able to
receive the redemption price.

Until such time as the Rights become exercisab&Rights have no voting or dividend privileges anel attached to, and do not trade
separately from, the common stock.
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We reserve and keep available at all times a seffimumber of shares of Preferred Stock (andvieiig the occurrence of a Triggering
Event, shares of common stock and/or other sees)ito permit the exercise in full of all Righterfr time to time outstanding.

Whirlpool Latin America

In April 2006, we reorganized the Latin America ingss by merging Empresa Brasileira de Compres&resnto Multibras S.A.
Eletrodomésticos and created two independent besimeits (“Embraco’s Compressor and Cooling SohgtiBusiness Unit” and “Home
Appliances Business Unit”). We changed the corgonaime of Multibras to Whirlpool S.A. The reorgaatian received shareholder and
regulatory approvals. The total cost to purchaseeshfrom minority shareholders was approximat&ly sillion. The remaining minority
shareholder ownership is now under 2%.

(11) STOCK OPTION AND INCENTIVE PLANS

We sponsor several share-based employee inceréins. [share-based compensation expense for graatded under these plans was
$40 million, $37 million and $24 million in 20070@6 and 2005, respectively. Related income taxfitesmecognized in earnings were $15
million, $14 million and $9 million in 2007, 2006d 2005.

Unrecognized compensation cost related to non-gledtek option and RSU awards as of December 317 28d December 31, 2006
totaled $54 million and $61 million, respectiveljhe cost of these norested awards is recognized over the estimatedsitgigervice periot
The weighted-average remaining vesting period efnbn-vested awards is approximately 20 months.

Share-Based Employee Incentive Plans

On April 17, 2007, our shareholders approved tH&20mnibus Stock and Incentive Plan (2007 OSIPHis plan was previously
adopted by our Board of Directors on February 20,72and provides for the issuance of stock optipagprmance stock units, performance
shares, restricted stock and restricted stock atprivs with terms of no more than 10 years. We heserved 3,000,000 shares of common
stock for issuance, as authorized under this plan.

The 2007 OSIP replaced the 1998, 2000 and 20020STHd Plans”). The Old Plans will remain in exste solely for the purpose of
addressing the rights of holders of already grastesting awards. Prior to the approval of the 2Q1P, we granted 453,620 options, with
an exercise price of $94.47 and a 10-year tern2&6¢b27 restricted stock units in 2007. No addalawards will be granted under the Old
Plans. Any shares subject to outstanding awardgepgtainder the old plans that subsequently lapgéres are forfeited or are cancelled are
available for grant under the 2007 OSIP.

Stock Options

Eligible employees receive stock options as a pormif their total compensation. Such options gdhlyelb@come exercisable over a
three-year period, expire 10 years from the daggraft and are subject to forfeiture upon termoratif employment.

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model tasuee the fair value of stock options granted tplegees. Granted options have
exercise prices equal to the market price of Wholgcommon stock on the grant date. The principalienptions utilized in valuing options
include: (1) risk-free interest rate—an estimatsdobon the yield of U.S. zero coupon securitieh witnaturity equal to the expected life of
the option;
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(2) expected volatility—an estimate based on tiséohical volatility of Whirlpool common stock forgeriod equal to the expected life of the
option; and (3) expected option life—an estimatedolon historical experience. Based on the restittee model, the weighted-average fair

values of stock options granted during the yeade@ribecember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $222240% and $15.55, respectively using
the following assumptions:

Weighted Average Blacl-Scholes Assumptions 2007 2006 2005

Risk-free interest rat 47% 4.6%  4.4%
Expected volatility 22.6% 25.6% 25.5%
Expected dividend yiel 1.9% 21% 2.4%
Expected option lif¢ 5year 5year 5 year

Stock Option Activity
The following table summarizes stock option acyivdtiring the years ended December 31, 2007, 200@605:

2007 2006 2005

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average
Number Exercise Number Exercise Number Exercise

Thousands of shares, except per share data of Options Price of Options Price of Options Price
Outstanding at January 5,01z $ 84.97 3,73¢ $ 60.37 5,32¢ $ 58.4¢
Granted 457 94.4¢ 2,24¢ 117.5¢ 25€ 63.9¢
Exercisec (1,052) 63.1¢ (871) 63.11 (1,737 54.5¢
Canceled or expire (114) 106.1( (98) 90.2( (117) 67.5¢
Outstanding at December 4,304 $ 90.71 5,012 $ 84.97 3,73¢ $ 60.37
Exercisable at December 3,56¢ $ 90.7(C 4,48¢ $ 79.4% 3,15¢ $ 58.7¢

During the year ended December 31, 2006, we gréh2th,000 stock options of which 1,778,000 relat®laytag options that were
converted to Whirlpool options on the date of thaykhg acquisition at a weighted average grant @ic&125.10.

The total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiseas $39 million and $20 million for the years eddecember 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The related tax benefits were $1%ioniland $8 million in 2007 and 2006, respectivéash received from the exercise of stock
options during the year ended December 31, 20@Fetb$68 million.

The fair value of stock options vested was $5 omlli$32 million and $11 million for the years enddetember 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Of the $32 million that vesite@006, $27 million related to the acquisition\déytag.

The table below summarizes additional informatielated to stock options outstanding at Decembe2@Q7:

Outstanding Net

of Expected Options
Options in thousands / dollars in millions, excepshare data Forfeitures Exercisable
Number of option: 4,20 3,56¢
Weighte-average exercise pris $ 90.71 $ 90.7C
Aggregate intrinsic valu $ 44 $ 44
Weightec-average remaining contractual term, in ye 4.7 4.C
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Restricted Stock Units

Eligible employees receive Restricted Stock UnRSU”) as a portion of their total compensation.UR8wvards vest over various time
periods depending upon the program, but generally from two years to seven years and convert testricted common stock at the
conclusion of the vesting period. All or a portiohan award may be canceled if employment is teauteith before the end of the relevant
vesting period. Certain awards accrue dividendwedents on outstanding RSUs (in the form of add@ldRSUs) based on dividends declared
on Whirlpool common stock. We measure compensatish based on the closing market price of Whirlgmmshmon stock at the grant date.

The following table summarizes RSU activity durthg year ended December 31, 2007:

Weighted-
Average

Grant
Date Fair

RSUs in thousands Number of RSUs Value
Non-vested, December 31, 20 1,487 $ 73.8¢
Granted 332 96.81
Cancelec (131) 77.7C
Vested and transferred to unrestric (189 60.7¢
Non-vested, December 31, 20 1,49¢ $ 87.5¢

Nonemployee Director Equity Plan

We have a Nonemployee Director Equity Plan thatidies for (a) a one time grant of 1,000 sharesafroon stock upon a director
joining the Board of Directors; (b) an annual grahstock worth $54,000 with the number of shaceld issued to the director determinec
dividing $54,000 by the then current fair markeluesof Whirlpool common stock; and (c) an annualgrof stock options with the numbel
options to be based on dividing $36,000 by the peodf the then current fair market value of a krghare of the common stock multiplied
by 0.35. The exercise price under each option gthistthe fair market value of the common stockfabe final trading day before the annual
meeting of stockholders. These options are exdiedar 20 years or, if earlier, two years afteramemployee director ceases to serve on our
Board of Directors, provided that no option is exsable within the first six months of its term less death or disability of the director
occurs. In the event of a nonemployee directoratiesuch options will be exercisable for one Ye@n the date of death. Payment of the
exercise price may be made in cash or, if permtgethw, Whirlpool common stock, valued at its metrgrice at the time of exercise. At
December 31, 2007, there were 239,676 shares bleftar grant under this plan.

(12) RESTRUCTURING CHARGES
Whirlpool Restructuring (excluding Maytag)

Under our ongoing global operating platform inittat, we implemented certain restructuring initiesi to strengthen our leadership
position in the global appliance industry. We plarontinue a comprehensive worldwide effort tomje our regional manufacturing
facilities, supply base, product platforms and tedbgy resources to support our global brands aistbmers.

We incurred restructuring charges of $61 millioB5$nillion and $57 million during the years endeecBmber 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. These charges are includedsinucturing in our Consolidated Statements of ime@nd primarily consist of charges to
restructure the cooking platform in Latin Amerisaift refrigeration and dishwasher capacity to Ipe@st regions in Europe and North
America, restructure the laundry platform in Notimerica and reorganize the salaried workforce tghout Europe. We expect to incur
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additional costs of $100 million in 2008 relatedhese initiatives. For additional information aboestructuring charges by business segn
see Note 15.

A summary of our restructuring liability balanceddull year restructuring activity for 2007, 2008682005 is as follows:

January 1, Charge tc December 31
Cash Non-

Millions of dollars Balance Earnings Paid Cash Translation Balance
2007
Termination cost $ 14 $ 34 $(36) $— $ 1 $ 13
Non-employee exit cost 3 27 (14) (13) — 3
Total $ 17 $ 61 $(50) $(13) $ 1 $ 16
2006
Termination cost $ 15 $ 26 $(29) $— $ 2 $ 14
Non-employee exit cost 4 29 (10 (20 — 3
Total $ 19 $ 55 $(39) $(20) $ 2 $ 17
2005
Termination cost $ 9 $ 50 $(42) $— $ 2 $ 15
Non-employee exit cost 4 7 D (6) — 4
Total $ 13 $ 57 $(43) $ (6) $ (2) $ 19

Maytag Integration

Maytag integration restructuring accruals resuftech the closing of the Newton, lowa, Herrin, Ihis and Searcy, Arkansas laundry
manufacturing plants as well as the former headgrsgand other administrative offices during 2006e costs accrued are recorded in other
long-term liabilities on our Consolidated Balandee&ts with a corresponding initial amount recoraegoodwill.

The following table summarizes activity relatingaior Maytag integration restructuring accrualstfar years ended December 31, 2007
and 2006:

January 1, December 31
Revision o
2007 Cash Non- 2007
Millions of dollars Balance Paid Caslh Estimate Translation Balance
Termination cost $ 114 $(59) $— $ (13 $ 1 $ 43
Non-employee exit cost 46 (16) (5 16 — 41
Total $ 16C 79 $(B $ 3 $ 13 84
March 31, December 31
Revision o
2006 Cash Non- 2006
Millions of dollars Balance Paid Caslh Estimate Translation Balance
Termination cost $ 134 $(72) $— $ 51 $ — $ 114
Non-employee exit cost 35 (5) = 16 — 46
Total $  16¢ $(76) $— $ 67 $ — $ 16C
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(13) INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense is as follows:

Year ended December 31—Millions of dollars 2007 2006 2005
Current:
Federal $ (29 $ 12t $ 57
State and loce 8 (7 10
Foreign 12¢ 68 117
10€ 18€ 184
Deferred:
Federal 28 (112 9)
State and loce 3 1 (©)]
Foreign (22 51 D
9 (60) (13
Total income tax expen: $ 117 $ 12¢ $ 171
Domestic and foreign earnings before income taresother items are as follows:
Year ended December 31—Millions of dollars 2007 2006 2005
Domestic $ 10c $ 231 $ 347
Foreign 701 38¢ 25C
Total earnings from continuing operations befose$aand other iterr $ 804 $ 61¢ $ 597

Reconciliations between tax expense at the U.®r&dtatutory income tax rate of 35% and the cliaested effective income tax rate

for earnings from continuing operations before meaaxes and other items are as follows:

Year ended December 31 2007 2006 2005

Income tax rate computed at U.S. federal statutate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Foreign government tax incenti (7.€) (2.7 —
Valuation allowance (7.2) 0.2 0.7
U.S. government tax incentiv (3.7 (10.2) (0.9
Deductible interest on capit (2.7) (3.2 (2.0
Settlement of global tax aud 2.7 2.€ (5.0
U.S. foreign tax credit (2.2 (5.9 (24.0
Impact of tax rate chang 1.6 — —
Foreign withholding taxe 1.8 2.3 3.C
Foreign tax rate differentii (1.9 1.€ 1.1
Real estate donatiol (1.2 —
State and local taxes, net of federal tax bei 1.C 0.2 1.2
U.S. tax on foreign dividends and subpart F inci 0.7 2.6 13.5
Medicare Part D subsic (0.6) (1.7 (1.9
Other items, ne (2.3 (2.2) 6.8
Effective tax rate 14.5% 20.4% 28.6%
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying am®ohassets and liabilities used for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts ugeth€ome tax purposes.

Significant components of our deferred tax liatdhtand assets from continuing operations arelksvig

December 31—Millions of dollars 2007 2006
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipme $ 262 $ 302
Financial services leveraged lea 25 30
Pension: 17 —
Software cost 17 13
LIFO inventory 81 40
Intangibles 633 63¢
Other 168 14¢
Total deferred tax liabilitie 1,19¢ 1,174
Deferred tax assets
Postretirement obligatior 492 48€
Pension: 18¢ 24¢
Restructuring cost 30 60
Product warranty accru 85 10¢
Receivable and inventory allowanc 46 11€
Capital loss carryforwarc 19 19
Loss carryforward 28€ 25€
Employee payroll and benefi 12¢ 86
Foreign tax credit carryforwart 10z 93
U.S. general business credit carryforwe 88 63
Accrued expense 12¢ 117
Other 137 11F
Total deferred tax asse 1,73( 1,76¢
Valuation allowances for deferred tax as: (72 (13%)
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowar 1,65¢ 1,63
Net deferred tax asse $ 46C $ 45¢

At December 31, 2007, we have foreign net operdtisg carryforwards of $815 million, $680 milliohwhich do not expire, with
substantially all of the remaining expiring in \@us years through 2015. As of December 31, 200hade$102 million of foreign tax credit
carryforwards and $88 million of U.S. general besm credit carryforwards available to offset futpagments of federal income taxes,
expiring between 2009 and 2027.

Our acquisition of Maytag included $19 million aftrdeferred tax assets related to capital losyfoawards of $51 million which have
been offset by certain valuation allowances of 8ilon. The capital loss carryforwards can onlydféset against capital gains and expire at
December 31, 2008. We believe the net deferreddagts are more likely than not to remain unredlizg¢he future.

We have recorded a valuation allowance to refleetestimated amount of deferred tax assets assdaidth net operating loss and
foreign tax credit carryforwards that we believédl We realized. In 2007, we reduced the valuatibowance primarily due to certain global
tax planning activities that will allow for the dezation of
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the related deferred tax assets. Our remainingdedovaluation allowance of $72 million at Decem®gy 2007 consists of $31 million of
foreign net operating loss carryforwards and $4llioniof other deferred tax assets.

We have historically reinvested all unremitted @aga of our foreign subsidiaries and affiliates. Wan to distribute approximately
$351 million of foreign earnings over the next savgears. This distribution is forecasted to reButax benefits which have not been
recorded because of their contingent nature. Thasebeen no deferred tax liability provided onrgmmaining amount of unremitted earnings
of $1.5 billion at December 31, 2007. Should we enaldistribution from unremitted earnings of ouefgn subsidiaries and affiliates, we
would be subject to additional U.S. taxes (subjeetn adjustment for foreign tax credits) and withling taxes payable to the various foreign
countries. It is not practicable to estimate theant of the deferred tax liability associated wiliese unremitted earnings.

We are in various stages of audits by certain gowental tax authorities. We establish liabilities frobable and estimable assessments
by taxing authorities resulting from known tax egpes. Such amounts represent a reasonable profasitaxes ultimately expected to be
paid, and may need to be adjusted over time as mfumegnation becomes known.

We adopted FIN 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty irctiime Taxes — an interpretation of FASB 109” (“FIB'Mon January 1, 2007, at
which time the total amount of gross unrecognizeditenefit on the Consolidated Balance Sheet wéé #fillion. Upon adoption of FIN 48,
we recognized a $2 million increase in the liapifitr unrecognized tax benefits and a $2 milliosrdase in federal benefit related to state
uncertain tax positions. The increase has beeruates for as a reduction to retained earningseératount of $8 million and a reduction to
goodwill in the amount of $4 million. A reconciliah of the beginning and ending amount of unrecoephitax benefits is as follows:

Millions of dollars

Balance, January 1, 20! $16€
Additions for tax positions of the current ye 36
Additions for tax positions of the prior ye 20
Reductions for tax positions of prior years 1
Changes in judgmel (28)
Settlements during the peris (4)
Lapses of applicable statute of limitati o
Balance, December 31, 20 $18¢

Included in the liability for unrecognized tax béiteat December 31, 2007 are $141 million of unggtzed tax benefits that if
recognized would impact the effective tax rate,afe$16 million federal benefit related to stateertain tax positions. Also included in the
liability for unrecognized tax benefits at DecemBg&r 2007 are $48 million of unrecognized tax be#sefssociated with liabilities assumed
from the acquisition of Maytag that if recognizeduld reduce goodwill, net of $2 million federal lefihrelated to state uncertain tax
positions.

We recognize charges related to interest and peséttr unrecognized tax benefits as a componeimtcoine tax expense. As of
January 1, 2007 and December 31, 2007 we haveeatorterest and penalties of $35 and $40 millidateel to unrecognized tax benefits,
respectively, of which $36 million would impact thffective tax rate and $4 million would impact dgadll if reversed in a future period.
Interest and penalties are not included in thelsabollforward of unrecognized tax benefits above.

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jmas state, local and foreign jurisdictions. We @modonger subject to any significant
U.S. federal, state, local or foreign income taarainations by tax authorities
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for years before 2004. The Internal Revenue Sexdoemenced an examination of our U.S. income taxme for 2004 and 2005 in the first
quarter of 2007 that is anticipated to be completigihg early 2009. It is reasonably possible tieatain unrecognized tax benefits and rel
interest and penalties related to dispersion afrime, tax credits and the tax basis of certain asetling $67 million could be settled with |
related jurisdictions during the next 12 months.

(14) PENSION AND POSTRETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFITS PL ANS

We have funded and unfunded noncontributory deflmetefit pension plans that cover substantiallpfitur North American
employees and certain European and Brazilian erepkyThe formula for U.S. salaried employees cavengler the defined benefit plan
sponsored by Whirlpool was based on years of sea final average salary, while the formula fa®.Lhourly employees covered under
defined benefit plans sponsored by Whirlpool weasdal on specific dollar amounts for each year nficge There were multiple formulas for
employees covered under the defined benefit plansed by Maytag, including a cash balance fornitha U.S. plans are frozen for the
majority of participants. An enhanced defined citmittion plan is being provided to affected emplay/eabsequent to the pension plan freezes
and is not classified within the net periodic bénedst.

The U.S. qualified defined benefit pension plarsvjute that in the event of a plan termination witfive years (36 months for the
defined benefit plan sponsored by Maytag) followinghange in control of Whirlpool, any assets ligldhe plans in excess of the amounts
needed to fund accrued benefits would be usedowige additional benefits to plan participants.aoge in control generally means either a
change in the majority of the incumbent Board afebiors or an acquisition of 25% (30% for purpasiethe Whirlpool Production
Employees Retirement Plans and 20% for purposttealefined benefit plan sponsored by Maytag) arenod the voting power of
Whirlpool’s outstanding stock.

We provide postretirement health care benefitehigible retired U.S. employees. Eligible retiréeslude those who were full-time
employees with 10 years of service who attained>&gehile in service with us and those union resresho met the eligibility requirements
of their collective bargaining agreements. In gahehe postretirement health care plans are donbiy with participants’ contributions
adjusted annually and generally include cost-shggomovisions that limit our exposure for recent &ndre retirees. The plans are unfunded.
We reserve the right to modify the benefits. Wevate no significant postretirement medical bendfiteaon-U.S. employees.

Amended Plans

The Pension Protection Act of 2006 requires chamgé®e basis for calculating lump sum paymentsai¥e January 1, 2008. The
effect of these changes was to reduce the projbetedfit obligation (“PBO”) at December 31, 2007approximately $39 million.

In December of 2007, The Maytag Corporation EmpdsyRetirement Plan was amended to cease all banefiials effective
December 31, 2007 for the production plant in Amaoaa. An enhanced defined contribution benefit g provided to eligible affected
employees subsequent to the effective date ofliregmendment. Also, effective for retirements od after January 1, 2008, a retirement
supplement of $300 per month will be provided fémonths following the retirement of eligible Amamaurly employees retiring during the
term of the current union agreement. The effethisfamendment was to increase the PBO at Dece3ih@007 by approximately $2
million.

In July of 2007, we announced certain changese®thirlpool Retiree Healthcare Plan that will taffect on January 1, 2008 and
January 1, 2009. These changes include an adjustm#re Retiree Health Savings Account (RHSA) itrexteived by certain groups of
heritage Maytag and heritage Whirlpool employees, t
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substitution of post-65 drug coverage with a crediadjusted notional account that may be usedfsetithe cost of Medicare Part D
premiums or other employer-sponsored medical coeefar certain groups of heritage Maytag and hgeit&/hirlpool retirees; and the
replacement of certain heritage Maytag retiree oadgilans with PPO coverage offered under the \Wbal Retiree Healthcare Plan. As a
result of these changes, we recognized a reduictionr long-term post-employment obligation of $8#lion. An additional $46 million
reduction in the long-term post-employment berafiigation was realized as a result of a changisoount rate consistent with the July 1,
2007 remeasurement date. The offsetting creditra@sded, net of the related deferred tax assein &screase in accumulated other
comprehensive income.

The Whirlpool Production Employees Retirement RISMPERP”) at Fort Smith, Arkansas, which coversamemployees, was
amended to cease all benefit accruals effective 30n2007. An enhanced defined contribution bérekieing provided to eligible affected
employees subsequent to the effective date ofldregmendment. As a result of this amendment, wegrdzed a curtailment charge of
approximately $14 million in 2007.

As a result of a change in law in Italy, we recagul a curtailment credit of $5 million in 2006.

The U.S. heritage Whirlpool and Maytag pension plaere amended to cease benefit accruals for tfaitgaf salaried and noonion
participants effective December 31, 2006. For hgatWhirlpool salaried employees who are eligiblestire before January 1, 2010, the plan
freeze will be effective December 31, 2009. In &ddi the WPERP at LaVergne, which covers unionleyges, was amended to cease all
benefit accruals effective January 31, 2007. Araechd defined contribution plan is being providedffected employees subsequent to the
plan freezes. As a result of these pension plazég we recognized a net curtailment charge abappately $6 million in 2006.

We acquired Maytag on March 31, 2006, and the perend postretirement net periodic cost has betactted from that date forward.

On November 14, 2005, we amended the Whirlpool Byg# Pension Plan (“WEPP”). The amendment wasctefien the 2006
pension cost and did not affect the ABO or the RBOecember 31, 2005.

In January 2005, we amended the WEPP. Due to teadment, we remeasured the net periodic cost amtkélistatus of the plan at
January 1, 2005. This amendment reduced the PB&pjipximately $80 million. The accumulated benefiigation (“ABO”) was not
affected by the amendment at December 31, 2005.

401 (k) Defined Contribution Plan

We maintain a 401(k) defined contribution plan ainvg substantially all U.S. employees. Our matcléogtributions for most
employees are based on the level of individuai@pénts’ contributions and, for certain domestigan hourly and certain salaried Whirlpool
employees who are eligible to retire on or befoee@mber 31, 2009, are based on annual operatinigsrasd the level of individual
participants’ contributions. We also make automegimpany contributions for eligible employees insamount equal to 3% of the employge’
eligible pay. Our contributions amounted to thédiwing amounts:

Millions of dollars 2007 200¢ 200t
401(k) Company contributior $68 $29 $21

Adoption of SFAS No. 158

On December 31, 2006, we adopted the recognitidrdatlosure provisions of SFAS No. 158 “Employ&csounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Planapandment of SFAS Nos. 87, 88,

F-45



Table of Contents

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

106 and 132R” (“SFAS 158"). SFAS 158 requires thatrecognize the funded status of our defined ligperfsion plans and other
postretirement plans on our Consolidated BalaneeS#s of December 31, 2006, with a correspondipgtment to accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of tax. The adjustmeattamulated other comprehensive income at adomjaesents the net unrecognized
actuarial losses and unrecognized prior servicess@x credits, which were previously netted addiesplans’ funded status in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets pursuant to the pomdsif SFAS 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensibaisd SFAS 106. These amounts
will be subsequently recognized as net periodia€fi® cost pursuant to our accounting policy foraatizing such amounts. Actuarial gains
and losses that arise in subsequent periods amtbarecognized as net periodic (benefit) coshangame periods will be recognized as a
component of other comprehensive income. Thesesgaid losses will be subsequently recognized asnpanent of net periodic (benefit)
cost on the same basis as the amounts recognizedumulated other comprehensive loss at adopfiSiAS 158.

The incremental effects of adopting SFAS 158 on@umsolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 2@0prasented in the following
table:

Adjustments to

Before adopting After adopting
adopt

Millions of dollars SFAS 158 SFAS 158 SFAS 158
ASSETS
Noncurrent benefit ass $ 12 $ (12) $ —
Intangible asse 38 (38) —
Deferred tax asst 11t 63 17¢
LIABILITIES
Current benefit liability — 11z 11z
Noncurrent benefit liability 2,031 14 2,04t
STOCKHOLDERY EQUITY
Accumulated other comprehensive I (201) (1149 (31%)

We use a December 31 measurement date for ourgpeaisd postretirement benefit plans.

F-46



Table of Contents

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

Obligations and Funded Status at End of Year

Other
Postretirement
U.S. Pension Benefits Foreign Pension Benefits Benefits
Millions of dollars 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Funded status
Fair value of plan asse $3,06: $314¢ $ 18C $ 137 $ — $ —
Benefit obligations 3,58( 3,77 393 36C 1,151 1,304
Funded statu $ (518 $ (63) $ (219 $ (229  $(1,15)  $(1,309
Amounts recognized in the statement of financial pgition
Noncurrent asse $ — $ — 3 13 $ - $ — $ —
Current liability (8) (8) (20) (8) (90) (97)
Noncurrent liability (510 (623) (21€) (215) (1,067 (1,207
Amount recognize: $ 51§ $ (B3 $ (215 $ (229 $(1,15))  $(1,309
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehens
income (pre-tax)
Net actuarial los $ 27t $ 281 % 31 $ 39 $ 131 $ 21t
Prior service (credit)/co: (23 33 4 5 (150 (80)
Transition (asset)/obligatic — — (1) (1) 1 1
Amount recognize: $ 252 $ 314 % 34 $ 43 $ (18 $ 13¢€

The PBO and fair value of plan assets for pensianspwith a PBO in excess of plan assets at Dece8ih2007 and 2006 were as
follows:

U.S. Pension Benefits Foreign Pension Benefits
Millions of dollars 2007 2006 2007 2006
PBO $ 3,58( $ 3,77 $ 28C $ 32
Fair value of plan asse 3,06z 3,14¢ 55 101

The PBO, ABO and fair value of plan assets for mmplans with an ABO in excess of plan assetseatdimber 31, 2007 and 2006 w
as follows:

U.S. Pension Benefits Foreign Pension Benefits
Millions of dollars 2007 2006 2007 2006
PBO $ 3,58( $ 3,771 $ 274 $ 28t
ABO 3,55¢ 3,74¢ 25¢ 272
Fair value of plan asse 3,06z 3,14¢ 50 66
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Change in Benefit Obligation

Other Postretirement

U.S. Pension Benefits Foreign Pension Benefits Benefits
Millions of dollars 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Benefit obligation, beginning of ye $ 3,77 $ 2,05: $ 36C $ 32¢ $ 1,304 $ 701
Service cos 25 82 7 12 22 21
Interest cos 21¢ 197 19 18 73 66
Plan participan’ contributions — — 2 1 16 13
Actuarial (gain)/los: (19 (201) (23 (12 (80) (32)
Gross benefits pai (381) (235) (26) (29 (112) (98)
less: federal subsidy on benefits p — — — — 5 7
Plan amendmen (37 — — — (82 (16)
Acquisitions/divestiture — 1,81¢ (@D} 21 — 641
New plans — — 23 — 1 —
Curtailments — (37) — @) — —
Settlement: — — (D — — —
Foreign currency exchange ra — — 33 27 4 —
Benefit obligation, end of ye: $ 3,58( $ 3,771 $ 392 $ 36C $ 1,151 $ 1,304
ABO, end of yea $ 3,55¢ $ 3,74¢ $ 374 $ 33¢ $ — $ —
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine BefiteObligation at End of Year
Other
Postretirement
U.S. Pension Benefits Foreign Pension Benefits Benefits
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Discount rate 6.15% 5.85% 3.5-11.3% 4.5-11.3% 6.05%  5.75%
Rate of compensation incree 4.5/3.0% 4.5/3.0% 2.0-7.1% 2.5-7.1% — —
Health care cost trend re
Initial rate — — — — 8.50%  9.00%
Ultimate rate — — — — 5.00% 5.00%
Years to ultimate — — — — 7 4
Change in Plan Assets
Other
U.S. Pension Foreign Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Benefits
Millions of dollars _ 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of y $3,14¢ $169 $ 137 $ 111 $ — $—
Actual return on plan asse 222 344 3 9 — —
Employer contributiot 75 56 25 22 96 85
Plan participan’ contributions — — 2 1 16 13
Gross benefits pai (381) (23%) (26) (29 (112) (98)
Acquisitions/divestiture — 1,28¢ — 14 — —
New plans — — 31 — — —
Foreign currency exchange ra — — 14 9 — —
Fair value of plan assets, end of y $3,062  $3,14¢ $ 18C $ 137 $ — $—
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U.S. Pension Plan Asset Allocation

Target Percentage of
Allocation Plan Assets
Millions of dollars 2008 2007 2006
Asset Category
Equity securitie: 66% 64% 70%
Debt securitie! 34 36 30
Total 10C% 10C% 10C%

In the U.S., the expected rate of return on plaetsswvas determined by using the historical assetrrs for publicly traded equity and
fixed income securities tracked from 1927 throu§A2and the historical returns for private equltige historical equity returns were adjus
downward to reflect future expectations. This ament was based on published academic researcrexpleeted returns are weighted by the
targeted asset allocations. The resulting weighiastage return was rounded to the nearest qudrteregpercent.

Foreign Pension Plan Asset Allocation

Target Percentage of

Allocation Plan Assets
Millions of dollars 2008 2007 2006
Asset Category
Equity securitie: 42% 41% 44%
Debt securitie! 58 50 54
Other — 9 2
Total 10C% 10(% 10(%

For foreign pension plans, the expected rate ofmetn plan assets was determined by observingrtaat returns in the local fixed
income and equity markets and computing the wetghterage returns with the weights being the adketation of each plan.

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Foreign Pension Other Postretirement
U.S. Pension Benefits Benefits Benefits

Millions of dollars 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006  200F
Service cos $ 25 $8 $84 $ 7 $12 $11 $22 $21 $14
Interest cos 21t 197 113 19 18 17 73 66 37
Expected return on plan ass (25) (2249 (159 (@O (@B (B _- = =
Amortization:

Actuarial (gain)/los: 16 26 14 1 1 — 4 13 15
Prior service (credit)/co: 5 9 9 1 1 — @ @ @
Transition (asset)/obligatic — — — — 1 1 —_ = =
Curtailment (gain)/los 14 6 — — B — —_ - =
Settlement (gain)/los — — — —  — 4 _- = =
One-time benefit (credit)/charge for new pl — — — e - - 1 - —
Net periodic benefit cos $ 24 $ 96 $ 66 $10 $20 $28 $87 $92 $59
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit ObligatianRecognized in Other Comprehensive Income (Pre-Tain 2007

U.S. Pensiol Foreign Pensiot Other Postretirement
Millions of dollars Benefits Benefits Benefits
Curtailment effect: $ (14) $ — $ —
Settlement: — — —
Current year actuarial (gain)/lo 10 @) (80)
Amortization of actuarial (gain)/los (16) ((B)] 4)
Current year prior service (credit)/ct (37 — (83
Amortization of prior service (credit)/ca (5) (§N)] 13
Amortization of transition (asset)/obligati — — —
Total recognized in other comprehensive income-tax) $ (62) $ 9 $ (159
Total recognized in net periodic benefit costs atiger
comprehensive income (j-tax) $ (39) $ 1 $ (67)
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine N&eriodic Cost
U.S. Pension Benefits Foreign Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Discount rate 5.85%  5.60/6.05% 5.80%  3.00-11.30%  4.00-11.30%  4.50-11.30%  5.75/6.15%  5.50/6.009 5.50%
Expected long-term rate of return on
plan asset 8.50% 8.50% 8.75%  4.50-11.30%  4.50-11.30%  4.50-11.30% — — —
Rate of compensation incree 4.50/3.00% 4.50% 4.50% 2.00-7.10% 2.50-7.10% 2.50-8.15% — — —
Health care cost trend re
Initial rate — — — — — — 9.00% 9.00% 10.00%
Ultimate rate — — — — — — 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Years to ultimate — — — — — — 4 4 3

Additional Information
Estimated Pr-Tax Amounts that will be Amortized from Accumwd®her Comprehensive Income into Net Period PenGiost in 2008

Other
U.S. Pensiol Foreign Pensiot Postretirement
Millions of dollars Benefits Benefits Benefits
Actuarial (gain)/los: $ 12 $ 2 $ 2
Prior service (credit)/co: — 1 (16)
Total $ 12 $ 3 $ (19
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Estimated impact of one percent-point change in assumed health care cost trene rat

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signifeffect on the amounts reported for the heath plans. A one percentage point
change in assumed health care cost trend rateslwauk the following effects:

One Percentag One Percentag
Millions of dollars Point Increase Point Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest c $ 6 $ (5)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligatic 87 (78)

Cash Flows

Our funding policy is to contribute to our U.S. pam plans amounts sufficient to meet the minimumnding requirement as defined by
employee benefit and tax laws, plus additional ame®which we may determine to be appropriate. tta@ecountries other than the U.S., the
funding of pension plans is not common practice.h&'ee several unfunded non-U.S. pension plans. &y/dqy retiree medical benefits as
they are incurred.

Expected Employer Contributions to Funded Pl

U.S. Pensiol Foreign Pensiol
Millions of dollars Benefits Benefits
2008 $ 118 $ 8

The $113 million expected to be contributed tolth8. pension plans during 2008 represents exp&ciedtary and required
contributions to our funded U.S. pension plans.

The $8 million expected to be contributed to theeiign pension plans during 2008 represents contributiomsr funded foreign pensi
plans.

Expected Benefit Paymer

Other Postretirement Benefits

U.S. Pensiol Foreign Pensiol Expected Federa
Millions of dollars Benefits Benefits Gross Subsidy
2008 $ 322 $ 22 $ 10C $ (10)
2009 272 20 10z (20
2010 271 21 10& (20
2011 26¢& 22 107 (17)
2012 26€ 33 10€ (10)
20122017 1,31¢ 151 50C (49)

(15) BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are defined as componentsetitarprise about which separate financial inforarais available that is evaluated
on a regular basis by the chief operating decisiaker, or decision making group, in deciding howaltocate resources to an individual
segment and in assessing performance.

We identify such segments based upon geograplagains of operations because each operating segnamitfactures home
appliances and related components, but servesgitally different markets. The chief

F-51



Table of Contents

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(CON TINUED)

operating decision maker evaluates performancedbgsen each segment’s operating income, whichfigetkas income before interest and
sundry income (expense), interest expense, incarest minority interests and restructuring costéallassets by segment are those assets
directly associated with the respective operatictiydies. The Maytag geographic information islirded in North America, Europe and Asia
segments. The “Other/Eliminations” column primairitgludes corporate expenses, assets and elimisai®well as all other restructuring
and discontinued operations. Intersegment saleslianeated within each region with the exceptidrteompressor sales out of Latin Ameri
which are included in Other/Eliminations.

Sales activity with Sears, a North American majomie appliance retailer, represented 12%, 14% a#ddf&onsolidated net sales in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Related reckgakere 16% and 18% of consolidated trade reckisats of December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively.

We conduct business in two countries that indiviljuzomprised over 10% of consolidated net salei@rtotal assets within the last
three years. The United States represented 53% a®8?566% of net sales for 2007, 2006 and 2005¢ntiseely, while Brazil totaled 12%, 9
and 8% for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. psraentage of total assets, the United States ateddor 51% and 71% at the end of 2
and 2006, respectively. Brazil accounted for 15% Bd% of total assets at the end of 2007 and 2@8pectively.

As described above, our chief operating decisiokeaneeviews each operating segment’s performansedapon operating income
which excludes restructuring costs. These restrimgficosts are included in operating profit on asmlidated basis and included in the
Other/Eliminations column in the tables below. BE607, the operating segments recorded total reating costs (See Note 12) as follows:
North Americ—$13 million, Europe—$28 million and Latin Americ&20 million, for a total of $61 million. For 2008he operating
segments recorded total restructuring costs aswisll North America—$18 million, Europe—$23 millioatin America—$7 million and
Asia—$7 million, for a total of $55 million. For P8, the operating segments recorded total restingtaosts as follows: North America—4$
million, Europe—$36 million, Latin America—$8 mitin, Asia—$7 million and Corporate—$2 million, fotatal of $57 million.
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Millions of dollars
Net sales

2007

2006 reclassifie!

2006 previously reporte

2005 reclassifie!

2005 as previously reportt
Intersegment sales

2007

2006 reclassifie:

2006 as previously reportt

2005 reclassifie!

2005 as previously reportt
Depreciation and amortization

2007

2006 reclassifie:

2006 as previously report:

2005 reclassifie!

2005 as previously reportt
Operating profit (loss)

2007

2006 reclassifie:

2006 as previously report:

2005 reclassifie:

2005 as previously reportt
Total assets

2007

2006 reclassifie:

2006 as previously report:

2005 reclassifie:

2005 as previously reportt
Capital expenditures

2007

2006 reclassifie!

2006 as previously report:

2005 reclassifie:

2005 as previously reportt
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GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS

North

Latin

Other/

Total

America Europe America Asia Eliminations Whirlpool
$11,73t  $3,84¢  $3,437  $557 $ (169)  $19,40¢
11,64:  3,43:  2,69: 457 (149) 18,08(
11,95:¢ 3,38: 2,43( 457 (143) 18,08(
8,65¢ 3,208  217: 42z (140) 14,31:
8,91: 3,16( 1,962 422 (140 14,317
$ 171 $ 504 $ 16¢ $22¢ $ (1,069 $ —
64 494 141 231 (930) —

64 494 141 231 (930) —

47 48¢ 136 19¢ (870) |

47 48¢ 136 19¢ (870) —

$ 352z $ 11t $ 84 $ 22 $ 20 $ 5o¢
33z 10t 72 21 20 55C
33z 10¢& 72 21 20 55C
211 104 99 16 12 442
211 104 99 16 12 447

$ 646 $ 246 $ 43¢ $(6) $ (261) $ 1,06°
667 192 237 (11) (262) 822
755 20z 21¢ (3) (347) 827
73C 15¢ 14z (26) (2149 792
80¢ 164 127 (23) (284) 792

$ 8107 $3,39¢ $2,61f $68¢ $  (796)  $14,00¢
8,44¢ 3,001 2,037 603 (331) 13,75¢
8,53¢ 2,96¢ 1,982 603 (208) 13,87¢
3,71¢ 2,68: 1,79 53C (42%) 8,301
3,79¢ 2,65(C 1,74¢ 53C (425) 8,301
$ 251 $ 144 $ 11C $ 2 $ 11 $ 53€
32C 12¢ 92 23 12 57€
32C 12¢ 92 23 12 57¢
28( 104 87 18 5 494
28( 104 87 18 5 494
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(16) QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

Three Months Ended

Millions of dollars, except per share data Dec. 31 Sept. 3( Jun. 30 Mar. 31
2007:

Net sales $5,328 $4,84( $4,85¢  $4,38¢
Cost of products sol 4,48 4,14¢ 4,121 3,761
Net earnings available to common stockholc 187 17t 161 117
Per share of common stoc

Basic net earning 2.4z 2.2¢ 2.04 1.4¢
Diluted net earning 2.3¢ 2.2( 2.0C 1.4€
Dividends 0.4z 0.4: 0.4z 0.4z

Three Months Ended

Millions of dollars, except per share data Dec. 31 Sept. 3C Jun. 30 Mar. 31
2006:

Net sales $4,95¢  $4,84: $4,747  $3,53¢
Cost of products sol 4,25¢ 4,13¢ 4,04: 2,97¢
Net earnings available to common stockholc 10¢ 117 89 11€
Per share of common stoc

Basic net earning 1.3¢ 1.4¢ 1.1€ 1.72
Diluted net earning 1.37 1.47 1.14 1.7C
Dividends 0.4: 0.4 0.4: 0.4:

Net sales and cost of products sold for the threeths ended June 30, 2006 have been changed feoamtbunts originally filed in the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q to account for aassification between discontinued operations amdirmaing operations. Net sales and cost
of products sold increased by $13 million and $8iom, respectively, from the amounts originallypmeted. There was no impact on net
earnings as a result of the reclassification.

The quarterly earnings per share amounts will eoessarily add to the earnings per share compatdtd year due to the method used
in calculating per share data.
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FIVE-YEAR SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

(Millions of dollars, except share and employee daj 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

Net sales $19,40¢ $18,08( $14,31% $13,22( $12,17¢
Operating profif) 1,062 823 792 75¢€ 83C
Earnings from continuing operations before incomes and other iten 804 61¢ 597 61€ 652
Earnings from continuing operatio 647 48€ 422 40€ 414
Loss from discontinued operatioff 7) (53 — — —
Net earnings available to common stockholc 64C 433 422 40€ 414
Net capital expenditure 53€ 57€ 494 511 423
Depreciatior 562 52C 44C 442 423
Dividends 134 13C 11€ 11€ 94
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION

Current asset $ 6,55¢ $ 6,517 $ 4,76: $ 4,51« $ 3,86¢
Current liabilities 5,897 6,047 4,35¢ 3,98t 3,58¢
Working capital 662 474 408 52¢ 27€
Property, plant and equipm-net 3,21: 3,157 2,511 2,58: 2,45¢
Total asset 14,00¢ 13,75¢ 8,301 8,181 7,361
Long-term debt 1,66¢ 1,79¢ 745 1,16( 1,13¢
Stockholder’ equity 3,911 3,28t 1,74¢ 1,60¢ 1,301
PER SHARE DATA

Basic earnings from continuing operations befo@aating chang $ 8.24 $ 6.47 $ 6.3C $ 6.0Z $ 6.02
Diluted earnings from continuing operations befaceounting chang 8.1C 6.3 6.1¢ 5.9C 5.91
Diluted net earning 8.01 5.67 6.1¢ 5.9C 5.91
Dividends 1.72 1.72 1.72 1.7Z 1.3¢€
Book value 48.9¢ 42.9: 25.5¢ 23.31 18.5¢
Closing Stock Pric—NYSE 81.6:2 83.0z 83.7¢ 69.21 72.65
KEY RATIOS

Operating profit margil 5.5% 4.6% 5.5% 5.7% 6.8%
Pre-tax margif® 4.1% 3.4% 4.2% 4.7% 5.4%
Net margin® 3.3% 2.7% 2.9% 3.1% 3.4%
Return on average stockholders’ eqtﬁﬂ/ 18.1% 15.7% 24.6% 30.3% 42.9%
Return on average total assis 4.6% 3.9% 5.1% 5.2% 5.9%
Current assets to current liabiliti 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1
Total debt-appliance business as a percent ofiedpitam 34.5% 41.2% 40.4% 45.7% 50.9%
Price earnings rati 10.Z 14.€ 13.E 11.7 12.:
Interest coverag@) 4.7 3.8 5.6 5.8 5.7
OTHER DATA

Number of common shares outstanding (in thousa

Average—on a diluted basi 79,88( 76,471 68,27: 68,90: 70,082
Year-end 75,83t 78,48¢ 67,88( 66,60« 68,93
Number of stockholders (ye-end) 15,01 15,311 7,44z 7,82¢ 8,17¢
Number of employees (ye-end) 73,68: 73,41¢ 65,68 68,12¢ 68,407
Total return to shareholders (five year annualiz@d) 11.8% 4.9% 14.5% 3.7% 8.1%

(1) Restructuring charges were $61 million in 2007, $%illion in 2006, $57 million in 2005, $15 millicim 2004 and $3 million in 200:
Our earnings from continuing operations exclud¢aderdispositions adjacent to the Maytag acquisit

2)
3) Earnings from continuing operations before incomes and other items, as a percent of s

—~

(4) Earnings from continuing operations, as a percénafes.
(5) Net earnings (loss), divided by average stockhe’ equity.

(6) Net earnings (loss), divided by average total as

(7) Debt divided by debt, stockhold’ equity and minority interest
(8) Ratio of earnings before interest and income tgpease to interest expen:
(9) Stock appreciation plus reinvested divider

F-55



Table of Contents

Report by Management on the Consolidated Financidbtatements

The management of Whirlpool Corporation has prap#re accompanying financial statements. The firsdustatements have been
audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent reged public accounting firm, whose report, baseshubeir audits, expresses the opinion
that these financial statements present fairlyctresolidated financial position, statements of meaand cash flows of Whirlpool and its
subsidiaries in accordance with accounting primsgenerally accepted in the United States. Thelit@are conducted in conformity with -
auditing standards of the Public Company Accoun@wgrsight Board (United States).

The financial statements were prepared from the @2my's accounting records, books and accounts whialeasonable detalil,
accurately and fairly reflect all material transacs. The Company maintains a system of internatrots designed to provide reasonable
assurance that the Company’s books and recordshar@mpany’s assets are maintained and accofortad accordance with
management’s authorizations. The Company’s accogiméicords, policies and internal controls are latyureviewed by an internal audit
staff.

The audit committee of the Board of Directors &f @ompany is composed of five independent direatdis, in the opinion of the
board, meet the relevant financial experiencerditg, and expertise requirements. The audit coramittovides independent and objective
oversight of the Company’s accounting functions eaternal controls and monitors (1) the objectivafithe Company’s financial statements,
(2) the Company’s compliance with legal and regariatequirements, (3) the independent registerddigaccounting firm’s qualifications
and independence, and (4) the performance of thep@oy’s internal audit function and independentsteged public accounting firm. In
performing these functions, the committee has ¢éspansibility to review and discuss the annualtaddinancial statements and quarterly
financial statements and related reports with mama&mt and the independent registered public acitmufitm, including the Company’s
disclosures under “Management’s Discussion and y&mabf Financial Condition and Results of Openradid to monitor the adequacy of
financial disclosure. The committee also has tpaasibility to retain and terminate the Compariy8ependent registered public accounting
firm and exercise the committee’s sole authorityet@ew and approve all audit engagement feesemastand pre-approve the nature, extent,
and cost of all non-audit services provided byitlikependent registered public accounting firm.

/s/ RoyW. T EMPLIN

Roy W. Templin

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
February 22, 200
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

The management of Whirlpool Corporation is respaledior establishing and maintaining adequate ivakecontrol over financial
reporting as defined in Rules 13a — 15(f) and 183&( under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934inool’s internal control system is
designed to provide reasonable assurance to Whlipmanagement and board of directors regardiegehability of financial reporting and
the preparation and fair presentation of publidire@hcial statements.

All internal control systems, no matter how welkidmed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, etmse systems determined to be
effective can provide only reasonable assurande negpect to financial statement preparation ardetation.

The management of Whirlpool assessed the effeassenf Whirlpool’s internal control over financialporting as of December 31,
2007. In making this assessment, it used the iexiset forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgatiimns of the Treadway Commission
(COSO) ininternal Control—Integrated FrameworBased on our assessment and those criteria, mapagésiieves that Whirlpool
maintained effective internal control over finaregporting as of December 31, 2007.

Whirlpool’s independent registered public accoupfinm has issued an audit report on its assessoféithirlpool’s internal control
over financial reporting. This report appears oggB-59.

/sl JEFFEM. FETTIG /s  RoyW. T EMPLIN
Jeff M. Fettig Roy W. Templin
Chairman of the Board and Executive Vice President and
Chief Executive Office Chief Financial Office
February 22, 200 February 22, 200
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Stockholders and Board of Directors
Whirlpool Corporation
Benton Harbor, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Whirlpool Corporation as of Decemlie2B807 and 2006, and the
related consolidated statements of income, chaingasckholders’ equity and cash flows for eachhefthree years in the period ended
December 31, 2007. Our audits also included thenfiral statement schedule listed in the indexeah [15(a). These financial statements and
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’sagament. Our responsibility is to express an opinin these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@alove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of
Whirlpool Corporation at December 31, 2007 and 2@0@l the consolidated results of its operatiombsi@ncash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2007, ifoomity with U.S. generally accepted accountingipiples. Also in our opinion, tF
related financial statement schedule, when consitlier relation to the basic financial statemerigneas a whole, presents fairly in all
material respects the information set forth therein

As described in Note 13 of the Notes to the codsatdid financial statements, effective January @72the Company adopted FASB
interpretation No. 48Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxemn interpretation of FASB Statement No. 188¢ounting for Income
TaxesAs described in Note 1 to the consolidated findrate@tements, effective January 1, 2006, the Compdopted FASB Statement
No. 123(R),Share-Based Paymentas described in Note 1 to the consolidated fif@mnstatements, effective December 31, 2006, the
Company adopted FASB Statement No. I58ployers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pensiad ®&ther Postretirement Plans, an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 &{R)JL3As described in Note 1 to the consolidated fin@ratatements, effective
January 1, 2006, the Company changed its methadaafunting for freight and warehousing costs.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), Whirlpool
Corporation’s internal control over financial refiog as of December 31, 2007, based on criterabéished in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imgtions of the Treadway Commission and our tegated February 22, 2008
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Chicago, lllinois
February 22, 2008
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Stockholders and Board of Directors
Whirlpool Corporation
Benton Harbor, Michigan

We have audited Whirlpool Corporation’s internahtol over financial reporting as of December 3102, based on criteria established
in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issuedtiy Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of thea@iwvay Commission (the COSO
criteria). Whirlpool Corporation’s management ispensible for maintaining effective internal cohwger financial reporting, and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting included in ManagemeiRegport on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to exgge@n opinion on the company’s internal controkr divencial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&/nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etésting and evaluating the design and operatifeg&feness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesamssuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (8jige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Whirlpool Corporation maintained,all material respects, effective internal contreér financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007, based on the COSO criteria

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Whirlpool Corponagie of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the retatesblidated statements of income,
changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows#mh of the three years in the period ended DeeeBi 2007 of Whirlpool Corporation
and our report dated February 22, 2008 expressed@umlified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Chicago, lllinois
February 22, 2008
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SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
(millions of dollars)

COL. A COL.B COL.C COL.D COL. E
ADDITIONS
1) (2
Balance at Beginning Charged to Cost: Charged to Other Deductions Balance at Enc
Description of Period and Expenses Accounts / Other —Describe of Period

Year Ended December 31, 20
Allowance for doubtful

account—trade receivable $ 84 $ 19 $ — $ (200—A $ 83
Year Ended December 31, 20
Allowance for doubtful

account—trade receivable 76 19 14—B (25 —A 84
Year Ended December 31, 20
Allowance for doubtful

account—trade receivable 107 7 — (38) —A 76

Note A—The amounts represent accounts charged off, éesweries of $0 in 2007, $0 in 2006, and $0 in 20@Hslation adjustments and
transfers.

Note E—The amount represents allowances for doubtful atsorecorded as part of the Maytag acquisition.
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ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K
ITEMS 15(a)(3) and 15(c)
EXHIBIT INDEX
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

The following exhibits are submitted herewith ocanporated herein by reference in response to 1i5te)(3) and 15(c). Each exhibit
that is considered a management contract or corapmqysplan or arrangement required to be filed pamns to Item 15(a)(3) of Form 10-K is
identified by a “(2).”

Number and Description of Exhibit

2
3(i)
3(ii)
4(i)
A(ii)
A
4(iv)
4(v)
4(vi)

10(ii)(a)

10(iii)(b)

10(iii)(c)

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Augus2@@5, among Whirlpool Corporation, Whirlpool Adsjtion Co. and
Maytag Corporation. [Incorporated by reference fifexhibit 2.1 to the Compar's Form K filed August 22, 2005.

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Compdimcorporated by reference from Exhibit 3(i)ttee Company’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1¢

Amended and Restated By-laws of the Company as @edesnd restated June 19, 2007. [Incorporatedfbyerece from
Exhibit 3(ii) to the Compar’'s Form K filed June 22, 2007

The registrant hereby agrees to furnish to the i@=iand Exchange Commission, upon request, g cbmstruments
defining the rights of holders of each issue of)-term debt of the registrant and its subsidial

Rights Agreement, dated April 21, 1998, betweenndfybol Corporation and First Chicago Trust Compahilew York, with
exhibits. [Incorporated by reference from Exhibib4he Compar’s Form K filed April 27, 1998]

Indenture between Whirlpool Corporation and Citikad.A., dated as of March 20, 2000 [Incorporatgddference from
Exhibit 4(a) to the Compar’s Registration Statement on Fori-3]

Indenture dated as of June 15, 1987 between M&oagoration and The First National Bank of Chicddjacorporated by
reference from Maytag Corporat’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1€

First Supplemental Indenture dated as of SeptethhE989 between Maytag Corporation and The FirsioNal Bank of
Chicago. [Incorporated by reference from Exhib& th Maytag Corporatic's Form K dated September 28, 19¢

Ninth Supplemental Indenture dated as of OctobeRB01 between Maytag Corporation and Bank OnepNailt Association
[Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 to MaytCorporatio’s Form K dated October 31, 200

Amended and Restated Long-Term Five-Year CredieAgrent dated as of December 1, 2005 among Whir{poigdoration,
Whirlpool Europe B.V., Whirlpool Finance B.V., Cait Financial Institutions and Citibank, N.A., adrAinistrative Agen
and Fronting Agent and JPMorgan Chase Bank, NsASyadication Agent, ABN AMRO Bank N.V., The Roydnk of
Scotland PLC and Bank of America, N.A., as Docuratom Agents, Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and. M@rgan
Securities Inc., Lead Arrangers and Joint Bookrusirféncorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2He Company’s
Form &K filed December 6, 200t

Whirlpool Corporation Nonemployee Director Stock @akship Plan (as amended February 16, 1999, eféeatpril 20,
1999).(2) [Incorporated by reference from ExhibitAthe Company’s Proxy Statement for the 1999 ahmeeting of
stockholders

Whirlpool Corporation Charitable Award Contributiand Additional Life Insurance Plan for Directoesféctive April 20,
1993).(2) [Incorporated by reference from Exhili{iii)(p) to the Company’s Annual Report on FormKor the fiscal
year ended December 31, 19!
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Number and Description of Exhibit

10(iii)(d)

10(jii)(e)

10(iii)(f)
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Article 1. Establishment and Purpose

11 Establishment

Whirlpool Corporation, a Delaware corporation, ligrestablishes, effective as of January 1, 2008 nibnqualified deferred compensation
plan for executives as described herein, whichl fleaknown as THE WHIRLPOOL EXECUTIVE DEFERRED SAWES PLAN I
(hereinafter called the “Plan”). This Plan is apable to deferrals of salary and incentives eaomednd after January 1, 2005, and amounts
deferred under The Executive Deferred Savings Riffiective September 1, 1990, as amended (the tiggi®lan”),that were not vested as
December 31, 2004. This Plan is intended to comyily Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) section0®RS Notice 2005-1, the proposed
regulations issued under Code section 409A anatladr Internal Revenue Service guidance that magsaed thereunder.

1.2 Purpose

The purpose of this Plan is to provide a means @lheParticipants may elect to defer receipt offtlewing forms of compensation payable
by the Company, subject to Committee approvaBé3e Salary, (ii) Short-Term Incentive Compensatiord Long-Term Incentive
Compensation.

Article 2. Definitions

21 Definitions
Whenever used herein, the following terms shalkhifre meaning set forth below:

€)) “ Base Salary” means an Employee’s permanent wages; salarigspstmiums; overtime; sales commissions; vacasiod holiday
pay; and paid leave for jury duty, bereavementdeavd military duty

(b) “ Board " means the Board of Directors of the Comps

(c) “ Change in Control” has the meaning given to such term in Section 4

(d) “ Committee” means the Human Resources Committee of the Bogodwered to take actions as stated in this F

(e) “ Company” means Whirlpool Corporation, a Delaware corporat

® “ Disability ” or “ Disabled” means the Participant is (i) unable to engageniy substantial gainful activity by reason of any

medically determinable physical or mental impairirtéat can be expected to result in death or caexpected to last for a
continuous period of not less than twelve (12) rhenor (ii) by reason of any medically determingtiigsical or mental impairment
that can be expected to result in death or carxpeoted to last for a continuous period of not thss twelve (12) months, is
receiving income replacement benefits for a peobdot less than three (3) months under an accialeshthealth plan covering
employees of the Company. The Particig



(9)
(h)

0)
(k)

()

(m)
(n)
(0)

(p)

(a)

will be determined to be Disabled only if he or shdetermined to be totally disabled by the So8edurity Administration or if he
she is determined to be disabled in accordancethélCompany’s (or Subsidiary’s, if applicable)atisity insurance program,
provided that the definition of disability appliedder such disability insurance program compligb e foregoing definition of
Disability.

“ Employee” means a regular salaried employee (including ettees and directors who are also employees) o€Crapany or its
Subsidiaries, or any branch or division ther:

“ Long-Term Incentive Compensation” means such long-term incentives as the Committag approve from time to time, that are
performanc-based compensation, as described in Section £

“ Non-U.S. Participant” means any Participant who is subject to taxakigra country other than the United States of Angeric
(“U.S") and who is not subject to taxation by the U.S. Gomrent.

“ Participant " means an Employee who is designated by the Cammenio participate in this Plan or who becomesrédizant
under Supplement /

“ Section 409A” means Code section 409A, IRS Notice 2005-1, tlop@sed regulations issued under Code section 40@lall
other Internal Revenue Service guidance that magsued thereunde

“ Separation from Service” has the meaning given to such term in Section 4
“ Specified Employe€' has the meaning given to such term in Section 4
“ Short-Term Incentive Compensation” means such sh«term incentives as the Committee may approve fiora to time.

“ Subsidiary " means any corporation, a majority of the totah@xined voting power of all the classes of stockalihig directly or
indirectly owned by the Compan

“ Unforeseeable Emergency means (i) a severe financial hardship of theiBigent resulting from an illness or accident o th
Participant, the Participant’s spouse, or the Bigent's dependent (as defined in Code sectiond)}2(i) loss of the Participant’s
property due to casualty (including the need taiildta home following damage to a home not otheswisvered by insurance, for
example, not as a result of a natural disaster)jigrany other similar extraordinary and unfogeable circumstances arising as a
result of events beyond the control of the ParéistpWhether an Unforeseeable Emergency existdwitletermined by the
Committee, in its discretion, in accordance witlct®a 409A.

“ U.S. Participant” means any Participant who is subject to taxatiothbyU.S. Governmer

2



(9] “ Year " means the 1-month period beginning January 1 and ending Dece®ihx

2.2 Gender and Number
Except when otherwise indicated by the context,raagculine terminology when used in the Plan stiadi include the feminine gender, and
the definition of any term herein in the singulbak also include the plural.

Article 3. Eligibility for Participation

31 Eligibility

Participation in the Plan shall be limited to: {@se Employees of the Company or any Subsidiasigdated as Participants by the
Committee; or (b) any Employee of the Company gr &absidiary who becomes eligible to participat&upplement A pursuant to

Section 1.3 thereof. In the event an Employee ngdo meets the requirements for participation is Bian, as determined by the Committee
in its discretion, he shall become an inactiveiBigdnt, retaining all the rights described unds Plan, except the right to make any further
deferrals, until the time that he again becomesctive Participant.

Article 4. U.S. Participant Election to Defer

4.1 Base Salary or Shor-Term Incentive Compensation Deferral Amount
At any time prior to December 31 of each Year, smibject to the approval of the Committee, any B&ticipant may elect to defer, by
written notice to the Company,

(@) any part (in 5% increments up to 75%) of his Baakiy to be earned during the immediately followaadendar Year, an

(b) any part (in 5% increments up to 75%) of any SAantm Incentive Compensation payable with respesetwices to be performed in
the immediately following Yea

In the first Year in which an Employee becomes di€pant, the Participant must make the electmdefer Base Salary and/or
Short-Term Incentive Compensation, payable forisesvto be performed subsequent to the electichjmithirty (30) days after the date the
Committee notifies him that he is eligible to peifiate in the Plan. An election relating to Shoetrh Incentive Compensation payable on an
annual basis for services performed in the curvesatr will apply to the portion of such Short-Ternténtive Compensation equal to the total
amount of Short-Term Incentive Compensation for\tear multiplied by the number of days remaininghia Year after the election over the
total number of days in the Year.

4.2 Deferral of Long-Term Incentive Compensation

€)) Long-Term Incentive CompensatioiVith respect to Long-Term Incentive Compensati@mCommittee may permit eligible
Participants to defer any part (in 5% incrementsoup5%) of the amount of Long-Term Incentive Comgagion to be paid for such
performance period provided that the election teidis made no later than the date that is six m®before the end of the
performance period. In no event will



election to defer Long-erm Incentive Compensation be permitted after @achpensation has become both substantially cetddie
paid and readily ascertainab

(b) Elections with respect to unvested amot. With respect to awards of Long-Term Incentive @emsation that require the
Participant’s continued performance of servicesatdeast twelve months from grant of an awardaheder before the Participant
vests in the award, the Committee may permit digitarticipants to defer any part (in 5% incremeiut$o 75%) of the payment of
the award, provided that the election to defer stmhpensation is made on or before the thirtie€i"(8day after grant of the award
and the election is made at least twelve montlaglirance of the earliest possible vesting date.

(c) Stock awards deferred pursuant to the WhirlpoobGmation Executive Stock Appreciation and PerforagaRrogram (“ESAP”) or
the Whirlpool Strategic Excellence Progra“SEF") shall have no voting right

4.3 Deferral Period

Subject to Section 4.4, payment of the amountsraafainder the Plan shall be made to the U.S.dizatit as soon as administratively
feasible following: (a) the earliest to occur o:h(i) Disability, (ii) death, or (iii) Separatidnom Service; or (b) to the extent that the
Committee authorizes such an election, a dateaoavly elected by a Participant, in accordance &éhtion 409A, that is either five (5) or
ten (10) years after the date such Participanteteaefer such amounts in accordance with thislar4.

4.4 Delay of Payment
Notwithstanding any other provision in the Planyrpant of the amounts deferred under the Plan willblayed as follow:

(@) If any Participant is a Specified Employee, upd@eparation from Service for any reason other thigaliiity or death,
commencement of payment to such Participant sbalbe made before the date that is six (6) morities the date of his Separation
from Service (or, if earlier, the date of deathtwd Participant). Payments to which a Specified Ieyge would otherwise be entitled
during this period shall be accumulated and paigether with earnings that have accrued duringsiisnonth delay, on the first
business day of the seventh (7th) month followhgdate of his Separation from Servi

(b) If the Company reasonably anticipates that anyigoudf the benefit payable under the Plan to anyi¢iant could be limited or
nondeductible under Code section 162(m) (or catiser amounts payable by the Company to be nondietricinder Code section
162(m)), then the payment of such portion of thedbi¢ to such Participant shall be delayed untl darliest date on which the
Company reasonably anticipates that the deductibmet be limited or eliminated by application 6bde section 162(m

(c) If the Committee so determines, payment of amountter the Plan may be delayed as permitted undrio8el09A, as if stated in
the Plan, for example, if the Comps



reasonably anticipates that making a payment ualate a term of any Company loan agreement, op#lyenent may violate
applicable law

(d) If the payment of any deferred amount hereunddelayed for any reason beyond the Participant's daBeparation from Service,
the portion so delayed will be credited with eagsinif any, from the date of the Particig’'s Separation from Service until pa

4.5 Manner of Payment

All payments of deferred compensation hereunddt baanade in a cash lump sum, except that (iE8IAP or SEP awards which would h
been paid in stock if not deferred shall be paidtotk as a lump sum payment, and (ii) amountsraafainder the Existing Plan that were not
vested as of December 31, 2004, shall be paideifictm elected by the Participant for those amaounts

4.6 Irrevocable Elections
The elections in Sections 4.1 and 4.2 are irreviecaibce made and may not be modified or terminbyetthe Participant or his beneficiary.

Article 5. Non-U.S. Participant Deferral

5.1 Base Salary or Shor-Term Incentive Compensation Deferral Amount
At any time prior to December 31 of each Year,@oenpany may, by written notice, request any Non-B&ticipant to defer:

€)) any part (in 5% increments up to 75%) of his Baakiy to be earned during the immediately followaadendar Year, an

(b) any part (in 5% increments up to 75%) of any SAantm Incentive Compensation, or any bonus plarbéisted for Non-U.S.
Participants, or any successor plan, with resesetvices to be performed in the immediately folig Year.

5.2 Long-Term Incentive Compensation Deferral Amount

At any time prior to October 1 of the last Yearaofy performance period under any Long-Term Incenfempensation plan, the Company
may, by written notice, request any Non-U.S. Pgudict to defer any part (in 5% increments up to Y6%he incentive to be paid for such
performance period.

5.3 Deferral Period

Payment of the amount deferred under the Plan bhaatiade to the NoW-S. Participant as soon as administratively fdadiilowing: (a) the
earliest to occur of his: (i) Disability, (ii) ddwtor (iii) Separation from Service; or (b) to tweent that the Committee authorizes such an
election, a date irrevocably elected by a Partidiplaat is either five (5) or ten (10) years aftex date such Participant elects to defer such
amounts in accordance with this Article 5.

5.4 Manner of Payment
The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer may deteenthe manner of payment to any Non-U.S. Partitipa beneficiary.
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Article 6. Deferred Accounts

6.1 Participant Account(s)
The Company shall establish and maintain a bookkgegrcount(s) for each Participant, to be creditedf the date the Lonferm Incentive
Compensation, Short-Term Incentive CompensatioBase Salary is actually deferred.

6.2 Growth Additions

Each Participant’s account(s) shall be creditedfdise first day of each semi-annual period, oeofteriod as the Committee may determine,
with a growth addition computed on the averageydadlance in the account for the preceding six im@nthe growth addition shall be equal
to said average daily account balance multiplieé lgyowth increment, the amount of which shall Eeednined from time to time by the
Committee. If such growth increment is tied to@cktfund, such growth addition may be negative r@sdlt in a reduction to the Participant’s
account.

6.3 Charges Against Accounts
There shall be charged against each Participactsumt any payments made to the Participant orstbdmeficiary in accordance with Article
7 hereof.

6.4 Contractual Obligation

It is intended that the Company is under a contiaibligation to make payments from a Participaatcount when due. Account balances
shall not be financed through a trust fund or insae contracts or otherwise unless owned by thep@oyn Payment of account balances
be made out of the general assets of the Company.

6.5 Unsecured Interest
No Participant or beneficiary shall have any insesghatsoever in any specific asset of the Compaayhe extent that any person acquir
right to receive payments under this Plan, sudhtsgall be no greater than the right of any unsstgeneral creditor of the Company.

Article 7. Payment of Deferred Amounts

7.1 Payment of Deferred Amounts
Payment of a Participant’s deferred Base Salaima@ntive Compensation, plus accumulated growtlitiadd attributable thereto, shall be
paid, in the time and manner described in Artidesd 5 of the Plan.

7.2 Payment due to Unforeseeable Emergent

Notwithstanding any provision in the Plan to thatcary, upon a finding that the Participant hagesefl an Unforeseeable Emergency,
Committee may, in its sole discretion, allow payinafthe Participant’s deferred amounts prior te time otherwise specified for payment of
benefits under the Plan. Whether a Participaraded with an Unforeseeable Emergency permittingyanent under this Section shall be
determined by the Committee based on the releaatd ind circumstances of each case, but, in a®y aaistribution on account of an
Unforeseeable Emergency shall not be made to tiemethat such emergency is or may be relievedutifraeimbursement or compensation
from insurance or otherwise, or by liquidation



of the Participant’s assets, to the extent thadigtion of such assets would not cause severediabimardship. Distributions because of an
Unforeseeable Emergency shall be limited to thewarheasonably necessary to satisfy the emergesey (which may include amounts
necessary to pay any Federal, state, or local iedames or penalties reasonably anticipated tdtrigem the distribution).

Article 8. Beneficiary

8.1 Beneficiary

A Participant may designate a primary beneficiarpeneficiaries who, upon his death, are to rectiealistributions that otherwise would
have been paid to him. In addition, the Participsatll designate a contingent beneficiary or berafes who shall receive distributions
should the primary beneficiary or beneficiariesdeeease the Participant. All designations shailhlveriting and shall be effective only if and
when delivered to the Corporate Vice President —mBin Resources during the lifetime of the Participan

The designation of a spouse as a beneficiary ahtdimatically be revoked upon divorce or legal safian.

In the absence of a beneficiary designation ohénevent that all of the named beneficiaries preaee the Participant, or if there is doubt as
to the right of any beneficiary, the Company shake payments to the surviving member(s) of thiediohg classes of beneficiaries, in eq
shares, with preference for classes in the ordeadibelow:

» the Participar's spouse (unless legally separated by court dei
« the Participar's children (including children by adoptiol

» the Participar's parents (including parents by adoption),

» the Participar's executor or administratc

Benefits will be paid exclusively to the membegg}he first class in the order listed above, whiels surviving member(s). If that class has
more than one member, payment will be made in esherles among members of that class.

Article 9. Rights of Employees, Participants

9.1 Employment

Nothing in this Plan shall interfere with or liniit any way the right of the Company or any of itdbSidiaries to terminate any Emplo’s or
Participant’s employment at any time, nor confesrupny Employee or Participant any right to corgiimuthe employ of the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries.



9.2 Nontransferability

No right or interest of any Participant in this Pkhall be assignable or transferable, or subgeaty lien, directly, by operation of law,
otherwise, including execution, levy, garnishmattiachment, pledge and bankruptcy. In the eveatRdrticipant’s death, payment of any
amounts due under this Plan shall be made to thiipant’s designated beneficiary, or in the aleseof such designation, to the classes of
beneficiaries as stated in Section 8.1 herein.

Article 10. Administration

10.1  Administration

@ The Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive @ffighe “Chairman”) shall be responsible for thg-tta&day administration of th
Plan, subject to the control and direction of tleninittee. The Chairman is authorized to intergnetRlan; to prescribe, amend, and
rescind rules and regulations relating to the Rpaoyide for conditions and assurances deemed sagesr advisable to protect the
interests of the Company; and to make all othegrd@ihations necessary or advisable for the admétish of the Plan, but only to
the extent not contrary to the express provisidrt@Plan or the directions of the Committee anly ¢o the extent any such action
does not operate to disproportionately advantag€timirman in the event the Chairman is a Partitipathe Plan

(b) The Committee shall determine within the limitstoé express provisions of the Plan the Employe@gtam, and the time or times
which, participation shall be extended and the amhadnich may be deferred. In making such deterronat the Committee may
take into account the nature of the services ratley such Employees or classes of Employees, hesent and potential
contributions to the Company’s or its Subsidiargstcess, and such other factors as the Commiitieediscretion shall deem
relevant. The determination, interpretation, orothction of the Committee made or taken pursuatite provisions of the Plan shall
be final and shall be binding and conclusive fopatposes and upon all persons or other interqseties.

10.2  Conflicting Terms
To the extent that the terms of this Plan confiiith the written terms of any annual or long-temoéntive plan or program maintained by the
Company with respect to the deferral of amountseutizbse plans or programs, the terms of this Sthatl control.

Article 11. Claims Procedure

11.1  Claims Procedure
Benefits shall be paid in accordance with the pmiowvis of this Plan.

(@) The Participant, or a designated recipient or ghgroperson claiming through the Participant, simalke a written request for
benefits under this Plan. This written cle



(b)

(©

(d)

shall be mailed or delivered to the Committee. Szlalm shall be reviewed by the Committee or a gizte.

If the claim is denied, in full or in part, the Cariitee shall provide a written notice within (9@yd setting forth the specific reasons
for denial, and any additional material or inforirnatnecessary to perfect the claim, and an exptamaf why such material or
information is necessary, and appropriate inforamaind explanation regarding the steps to be tékereview of the denial is
desired. However, if special circumstances recaiirextension of the period of time for considerdngjaim, the 90-day period can be
extended for an additional 90 days by giving tteéngant written notice of the extension, the reasbyg the extension is necessary,
and the date a decision is expec

If the claim is denied and a review is desired,Raeticipant (or beneficiary) shall notify the Coiittee in writing within sixty

(60) days after receipt of the written notice ofiidé In requesting a review, the Participant andfeciary may request a review of
pertinent documents with regard to the benefitateid under this Plan, may submit any written issunescomments, may request an
extension of time for such written submission sfiss and comments, and may request that a hearingld, but the decision to hold
a hearing shall be within the sole discretion e&f @Gommittee

The decision on the review of the denied claimldtmrendered by the Committee within sixty (60yslafter the receipt of the
request for review (if no hearing is held) or witlsixty (60) days after the hearing if one is héldwever, if special circumstances
require an extension of the period of time for édesng an appeal, the 60-day period can be extéfatean additional 60 days by
giving the claimant written notice of the extensitite reason why the extension is necessary, andate a decision is expected. The
decision shall be written and shall state the $jge@asons for the decision including referencethe specific provisions of this Plan
on which the decision is base

Article 12. Amendment and Termination of the Plan

12.1

Amendment

The Committee, consistent with relevant Board actinay amend or modify the Plan, at any time aachftime to time and in any respect,
provided, however, that no such action of the Cotte®j without approval of the Participant, may adety affect in any way any amounts
already deferred pursuant to the Plan.

12.2

Termination

The Company reserves the right to terminate the Rlaccordance with this Section.

(@)

Bankruptcy The Company may terminate the Plan within twelvanths of a corporate dissolution taxed under Codémse331, or
with the approval of a bankruptcy court pursuarit1dJ.S.C. section 503(b)(1)(A), provided that éimounts deferred under the Plan
are included in the Participants’ gross incomethénlatest of: (i) the calendar year in which thenRermination occurs; (i) the
calendar year in which the amount is



longer subject to a substantial risk of forfeituwe{iii) the first calendar year in which the pagmt is administratively practicabl

(b) Change in Control The Company may terminate the Plan within theitidays preceding or the twelve months followinGlzange
in Control. The Plan will be treated as terminatedy if all substantially similar arrangements spored by the Company and all
affiliates are terminated, so that the Participamthie Plan and all participants under substdptsilar arrangements are requiret
receive all amounts of compensation deferred utideterminated arrangements within twelve monthhefdate of termination of
the arrangement

(c) Discretionary TerminatiorThe Company may terminate the Plan at any timesidiscretion, provided that: (i) all arrangements
sponsored by the Company and its affiliates thaildvbe aggregated with any terminated arrangemeggruSection 409A if the
same individual participated in all of the arranges, are terminated; (ii) no payments other traments that would be payable
under the terms of the arrangements if the ternagndtad not occurred are made within twelve mooftthe termination of the
arrangements; (iii) all payments are made withiartty-four months of the termination of the arrangats; and (iv) the Company
and its affiliates do not adopt a new arrangemeattwould be aggregated with any terminated arnaege under Section 409A if the
same individual participated in both arrangemeaitgny time within five years following the datetefmination of the Plai

(d) Other.The Company may terminate the Plan upon such etresrts and in such other conditions as the Comaomissiof Internal
Revenue may prescribe in generally applicable pbblil guidance

Article 13. Change in Control

13.1  In General

Notwithstanding any other provision in the Planthia event of a Change in Control of the Compahyrounts due to Participants under
Plan, including growth additions (up to and inchglthe effective date of the Change in Controlylidhe paid in a single cash lump sum
payment to each Participant, within ten (10) caserdhys after such Change in Control.

Article 14. Requirements of Law

14.1 Requirements of Law

The Plan is intended to be an unfunded deferrecpeosation plan maintained for a select group ofagament or highly-compensated
employees under sections 201(2), 301(a)(3) and3(@)(of the Employee Retirement Income Security #&cd 974, as amended (“ERISA”).
The payment of cash pursuant to this Plan shaduibgect to all applicable laws, rules, and regatatj and shall not be made except upon
approval of proper government agencies as maydéreal.
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14.2  409A Compliance

This Plan is intended to comply with the applicatdguirements of Section 409A. To the extent thgt@ovision of the Plan would cause a
conflict with the requirements of Section 409Avauld cause the administration of the Plan totfasgatisfy Section 409A, such provision
shall be deemed null and void to the extent peeahitty applicable law. Nothing herein shall be carext as a guarantee of any particular tax
treatment to a Participant of participating in Bian.

14.3  Governing Law

This Plan shall be governed by, construed and adtaned in accordance with the applicable provisiohERISA, and any other applicable
Federal law, including Section 409A, and to theeaknhot preempted by Federal law, this Plan steafidverned by, construed and
administered under the laws of the State of Michjgaher than its laws respecting choice of law.

Article 15. Withholding Taxes

15.1  Withholding Taxes
The Company shall deduct from all payments undsrRlan an amount necessary to satisfy any Fedtadd, local, or foreign withholding

tax requirements.

Article 16. Effective Date of the Plan

16.1 Effective Date
The Plan is effective as of January 1, 2005.

11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF , WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION has caused this Plan to be executed below by lysadithorized
representatives this 20day of December, 2006.

WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION

By: /s/ Jeff Fettic

Its: Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Offi

ATTEST:

By: /s/ Robert T. Kenag

Its: Associate General Counsel and Corporate Secr
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Supplement A
to the
Whirlpool Executive Deferred Savings Plan Il

(Effective as of January 1, 2007)



Article A-1. Purpose, Eligibility and Effective Date

A-1.1 Purpose

This Supplement A to the Whirlpool Executive DeéeriSavings and Restoration Plan Il (“Supplementh&y been established for the mu
benefit of the Company, its Subsidiaries and Plami¢pants with its primary purpose to supplemetrement benefits provided by the 401
(k) Retirement Plan to the extent that benefitsaurde 401(k) Retirement Plan are limited by (iyt®m 401(a)(17) of the Code regarding
limits on the amount of annual compensation thatErecognized under the 401(k) Retirement Plargéction 402(g) of the Code
regarding annual limits on elective deferrals urttler401(k) Retirement Plan, and/or (iii) Sectidb 4f the Code regarding the limitations on
contributions and other additions to Participaatsounts under the 401(k) Retirement Plan. ThipRapent A is intended to be an unfunded
deferred compensation arrangement for a selecpgrbmanagement or highly compensated personnéifwthe meaning of the applicable
provisions of ERISA) and shall be administered manner consistent with this intent. This Supplen#eahall also be known as the
“Whirlpool Executive Restoration Plan”.

A-1.2 Effective Date
This Supplement A shall be effective January 1,7200

A-1.3 Eligibility

An Employee shall be eligible to participate irstBiupplement A under Article A-3 and ArticledAi the Employee: (a) is in Band 4 or abc
or its current equivalent under the Company’s pmsigrading system, (b) elects to make the maximueatax contribution under the 401(k)
Retirement Plan, and (c) makes an irrevocableieletd participate in this Supplement A for anyriP¥ear.

An Employee shall be eligible to participate irstBiupplement A under Article A-5 if the Employe®} i in Band 4 or above, or its current
equivalent under the Company’s position gradingesysand (b) has compensation that exceeds thea\@umpensation Limit.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, no Empleyeeis a Retirement Zone Participant under thasesf the Whirlpool Employee
Pension Plan shall be eligible to participate is Bupplement A under Article A-5 for Plan Yeargimaing before January 1, 2010.

A-1.4 Participation
A person who is eligible to participate in this $lgment A shall become a Participant under thispfumpent A as of the first day of the Plan
Year next following the Plan Year during which sygrson meets the eligibility conditions describe&ection A-1.3 above.

Article A-2. Definitions

A-2.1 Definitions
Whenever used in this Supplement A, the followieigrs shall have the meaning set forth below urlessontext clearly indicates otherwi
Capitalized Terms not defined in this SupplememshAll have the meanings ascribed to such ternteillan.
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(@)
(b)

(©
(d)

()

(f)

)
(h)
@)
0
(k)

“401(k) Retirement Plan” means the Whirlpool Corporation 401(k) RetiremedanPas amende:

“Annual Compensation Limit” means $225,000, as adjusted by the Commissioriateshal Revenue for increases in the cost-of-
living in accordance with Code Section 401(a)(17)

“ Automatic Company Contribution Credit Subaccount” means the bookkeeping subaccount established purtsu&ection 6.3

“Bonus Compensation” means short-term bonus payments designated byntipdolfee’s Employer, provided, however, that short-
term bonus payments shall be considered Bonus Qusafien in the year earned and not in the year. potivithstanding the
foregoing, if an Employee is a participant in théiv\bool Supplemental Executive Retirement Plarchsimployee’s Bonus
Compensation shall be deemed to be zero

“ Compensation” means an Employee’s permanent wages; salarigspsemiums; overtime; sales commissions; vacasiod
holiday pay; and paid leave for jury duty, bereagatieave and military duty. Compensation shab atglude tax-deferred deposits
made on behalf of an Employee under the 401(kx&atnt Plan or under a plan of the Company whidlifigs under Code
Sections 125 or 132(f). Compensation shall alsudeamounts an Employee elects to defer underualifigd deferred
compensation plans maintained by the Company. Cosgtien shall not include cash payments or theevafibenefits received
under the Employer’s Flex Choice flexible benegfitegram, moving expenses, tuition expenses andresements for employee
purchases

“Contribution Credits” means Participant Contribution Credits, Automatier@any Contribution Credits, Employer Matching
Contribution Credits and Deemed Matching ContrimutCredits

“Employer Matching Contribution Credit Subaccount” means the bookkeeping subaccount established mirtsudection ~-6.4.
“Participant Contribution Credit Subaccount” means the bookkeeping subaccount established mttsuSection ~6.2.

“Plan Participant” or*“ Participant ” means an Employee who is eligible to receive benafider this Supplement.

“Plan Year’ means the calendar ye

“Restoration Accoun” means the bookkeeping account created by the Conipathe administration of each Participant’s idese
under this Supplement ,
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()] “Total Compensation” means the sum of a Particip's Compensation and Bonus Compensa

(m) “Unforeseeable Emergenc’ means (i) a severe financial hardship of the Hpéitt resulting from an iliness or accident of the
Participant, the Participant’s spouse, or the Bigeint's dependent (as defined in Code Sectiona)s2fi) loss of the Participant’s
property due to casualty (including the need taiildka home following damage to a home not othesweisvered by insurance, for
example, not as a result of a natural disastenjiipany other similar extraordinary and unforeable circumstances arising as a
result of events beyond the control of the ParicsipWhether an Unforeseeable Emergency existdbwitletermined by the
Committee, in its discretion, in accordance witlctia 409A.

Article A-3. Participant Deferral Elections and Cortribution Credits

A-3.1 Participant Elections to Defer

Prior to the start of each Plan Year, a Particigéiall make an irrevocable election to defer agraage between zero (0%) and fifteen

(15%) percent of such Participant’'s Compensatiahaapercentage between zero (0%) and fifteen (I%ich Participant’s Bonus
Compensation for that Plan Year under this SuppfereSuch percentages shall be the same percentiagtesuch Participant elects to defer
under the 401(k) Retirement Plan but deferrals| fleainade under this Supplement A to the extentdégerrals cannot be made under the 401
(k) Retirement Plan because of limits under Codsi&es 401(a)(17), 402(g) or 415. A Participantecgon for any Plan Year shall also
govern the deferral of such Participant's Bonus @ensation earned in the Plan Year but paid in Mafdhe following Plan Year.

A-3.2 Participant Contribution Credits
Credits (“Participation Contribution Credits”) shhé made to the Restoration Account of a Partitipa reflect the amount of Compensation
deferred by such Participant.

Article A-4. Employer Matching Contribution Credits
A-4.1 Employer Matching Contribution Credits

(@) For each Plan Year the Company shall make a caomitsib credit (an “Employer Matching Contributionedit”) to the Restoration
Account of each Participant in an amount equalapone hundred percent (100%) of the first threegnt (3%) of such Participast’
Total Compensation that such Participant electiefer under this Supplement A for such year, afdifth percent (50%) of the ne:
two percent (2%) of such Participant’s Total Congagion that such Participant elects to defer uttderSupplement A for such Plan
Year. The amount of the Employer Matching ContiitnutCredit for a Participant shall be reduced kg damount of employer
matching contributions, if any, made for the Pgptat under the 401(k) Retirement Pl

(b) Notwithstanding the preceding paragraph (a) ofskigion: (i) an Employee who is a Retirement ZBadicipant under the terms
the Whirlpool Employees Pension Plan and who Bands O(- 4a shall not be eligible to receive an Employerdiatg
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Contribution Credit with respect to any portiontleé Participant’s Total Compensation deferred leyRarticipant while an officer of
the Employer in Band 00, 01, 02, 03 or 4a for Pfears beginning before January 1, 2010, and sbedlive an Employer Matching
Contribution Credit for Plan Years beginning befdamuary 1, 2010 with respect to any portion ofRheicipant’s Total
Compensation deferred by the Participant whileRadicipant was not an officer of the Employer @@ 00, 01, 02, 03 or 4a under
the terms described in subparagraph (b)(ii) andgraph (c) of this section ; and (ii) a Participahb is a Retirement Zone
Participant under the terms of the Whirlpool Emgley Pension Plan and who is in Band 4 shall re@givemployer Matching
Contribution Credit for Plan Years beginning befdamuary 1, 2010 under a special formula baseti®pdrcentage shown in
subparagraph (c) (to the extent permitted undeti®@ed409A), which shall be reduced by the amourgraployer matching
contributions, if any, made for the Participant enthe 401(k) Retirement Plan, provided that ei{jehe Participant is an Employee
on the last day of the Plan Year, or (ii) the R#stint terminated employment due to death, Diggbidir retirement during the Plan
Year.

With respect to Plan Years beginning before Janligp10, for a Participant who is a Retirement&Barticipant under the terms
the Whirlpool Employees Pension Plan and who Band 4, the amount of the Employer Matching Contidn Credit for each Plan
Year, before reduction as described in paragraphl{ibve, shall be determined by applying the Emgfgymatching percentage for
that Plan Year by that portion of the Participarfbtal Compensation that such Participant electiefer under this Supplement A
such year, which shall not exceed five percent (6#the Participant’s Total Compensation. Managemskall establish performance
goals it deems appropriate for paying the Empld§atching Contribution Credit. Once established, aggment in its sole discreti
may revise such performance goals at any timek®itéo account occurrences other than those aaguirr the ordinary course of
business for the Plan Year, or other unusual cistantes, including but not limited to (1) the sai@purchase of some or all of the
assets or stock of the Employer, (2) a materiahghan the Employer’s debt-to-equity ratio, (3)usghase by an Employer of its
stock, (4) issuance by an Employer of new stocka@ustments to earnings and other financial nmeasio exclude the effect of
unusual or extraordinary items, (6) acquisitiond divestitures, (7) regulatory or legislative chasgand (8) accounting changes.
Employer’s actual matching percentage for a Plaar$ball be determined after the end of the Plaar és the percentage that
applies to the actual performance goal attainethbyemployer for the Plan Year, provided, howetteat the matching percentage
shall not be less than twel-five percent (25%)

A-4.2 Timing of Employer Matching Contribution Credits

Employer Matching Contribution Credits for any PM@ar shall be made after the end of such Plan,eavided, however, that in the Plan
Year of a Participant’s Separation from Servicehs@ontribution Credits shall be made as soon asrastratively practicable after the
Participant’s Separation from Service.
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A-4.3 Special Rule Regarding 2007 Deemed Matching Contrittion Credits

A Contribution Credit will be made to the RestopatiAccount of each Participant in the Plan for 200@&n amount equal to the Employer
Matching Contribution Credit that would have beesedited to such Participant’s Restoration Accofistich Participant’s bonus paid under
the Company’s Performance Excellence Plan in Maf@007 had been Compensation eligible for defénr2007 under this Supplement A
(the “Deemed Matching Contribution Credit”).

Article A-5. Automatic Company Contribution Credits

A-5.1 Automatic Company Contribution Credits

For each Plan Year the Company shall make a caomiwib credit (an “Automatic Company Contributione@it”) to the Restoration Account
of each Participant in an amount equal to 3% ohdRarticipant’s Total Compensation in excess of&hrual Compensation Limit for such
Plan Year.

A-5.2 Timing of Automatic Company Contribution Credits

Automatic Company Contribution Credits for any P¥ear shall be made after the end of such Plan,\oeavided, however, that in the Plan
Year of a Participant’s Separation from Servicehs@ontribution Credits shall be made as soon asrastratively practicable after the
Participant’s Separation from Service.

Article A-6. Accounts; Vesting; Earnings and Losses

A-6.1 Restoration Accounts
All Contribution Credits made on behalf of a Pap#mt pursuant to Articles A-3, A-4 and B\ef this Plan shall be credited by the Compar
such Participant’s Restoration Account as of thte dach Contribution Credit is made.

A-6.2 Participant Contribution Credit Subaccount
A Participant Contribution Credit Subaccount shallmaintained for each Participant representingtitéon of such Participargt’Restoratio
Account resulting from Participant Contribution @its.

A-6.3 Automatic Company Contribution Credit Subaccount
An Automatic Company Contribution Credit Subaccaosimll be maintained for each Participant représenhe portion of such Participant’s
Restoration Account resulting from Automatic Comp&wontribution Credits.

A-6.4 Employer Matching Contribution Credit Subaccount
An Employer Matching Contribution Credit Subaccoshall be maintained for each Participant reprasgithe portion of such Participant’s
Restoration Account resulting from Employer MatchiDontribution Credits and Deemed Matching ContidouCredits.

A-6.5 Vesting of Contribution Credits

A Participant shall at all times be vested in hikier Participant Contribution Credit Subaccourd Bmployer Matching Contribution Credit
Subaccount. A Participant will attain a fully vesgiaterest in the portion of his or her Automatien@any Contribution Subaccount
attributable to
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Automatic Company Contribution Credits after thetiegant has earned three years of vesting sewittethe Employer as determined un
the 401(k) Retirement Plan. Prior to that time fsBarticipant shall have a zero percent (0%) veastedest in such Automatic Company
Contribution Credits.

A-6.6 Investment Options

The Company shall, from time to time, in its solecdetion, select one or more investment optiontsi¢lvmay, but need not, be comparabl
the investment options offered under the 401 (kjrB®ent Plan and shall not include Whirlpool Cogimn stock) to be made available as
measuring standards for crediting earnings anafossa Participant’s Restoration Account. A Pgréiot may select from such investment
options, in a manner established by the Compameyintrestment option or options to apply to his @r Restoration Account and may change
such selections, all in accordance with such ratethe Company may establish. If a Participans tailmake an investment election under this
Section A-6.6, his Restoration Account will be istedl in a default investment fund designated byCthimpany.

A-6.7 Adjustment of Restoration Accounts

Restoration Accounts shall be adjusted for inveatrearnings or losses as of each business dayediings or losses to be credited to the
portion of any Participant’s Restoration Accountienthis Section A-6.7 for any period shall be gglént to the amount of earnings or losses
which would have been credited to the Restoratiooofint if such portion of such Account had actubken invested in such investment
options during such period in the manner selecietthé Participant.

Article A-7. Distributions

A-7.1 Distribution of Benefits
A Participant’s Restoration Account shall be dizited in a lump sum distribution as soon as prabt&after such Participant’'s Separation
from Service.

A-7.2 Distributions in the Event of Death
If a Participant dies prior to his or her Separafimm Service, such Participant’'s Restoration Artcshall be distributed in a lump sum
distribution to such Participant’s designated biemafy under the 401(k) Retirement Plan as sooprasticable after such Participant’s death.

A-7.3 Distributions to Specified Employee:
If a Participant is a Specified Employee, the lusom distribution of such Participant’s Restoratt@tount will not be paid until six months
after such Participant’s Separation from Service.

A-74. Distributions in the Event of an Unforeseeable Emayency

Notwithstanding any provision in this SupplementoAhe contrary, upon a finding that the Particigsas suffered an Unforeseea
Emergency, the Committee may, in its sole discnetidlow a distribution of the Participant’s Resition Account prior to the time otherwise
specified for payment of benefits under this Supet A. Whether a Participant is faced with an
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Unforeseeable Emergency permitting a distributindar this Section shall be determined by the Cotamibased on the relevant facts and
circumstances of each case, but, in any casetréodifon on account of an Unforeseeable Emergeha@}l not be made to the extent that such
emergency is or may be relieved through reimbursgimecompensation from insurance or otherwisdaydiquidation of the Participant’s
assets, to the extent the liquidation of such asgetild not cause severe financial hardship. Digtions because of an Unforeseeable
Emergency shall be limited to the amount reasonabtessary to satisfy the emergency need (whichincayde amounts necessary to pay
any Federal, state, or local income taxes or piesaieasonably anticipated to result from the itistion).

Article A-8. Amendment or Termination

A-8.1 Amendment and Termination

The Board of Directors shall have the right to achtis Supplement A from time to time or to termiethe accrual of benefits hereunder,
any such amendment or termination shall not redingeRestoration Account of a Participant as ofdate of the amendment. The Board of
Directors may also elect to terminate this Supplee in which event, the Restoration Accounts aftRipants shall be disposed of as
determined by the Board of Directors, in accordamite regulations promulgated by the SecretaryhefTreasury under the Internal Revenue
Code, including Section 409A.
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EXHIBIT 12 —RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Earnings
Earnings before income taxes and other it
Portion of rents representative of the interestolic
Interest on indebtedne
Amortization of debt expense and premi

Fixed charge:
Portion of rents representative of the interestofic
Interest on indebtedne
Amortization of debt expense and premi

Ratio of earnings to fixed charg

Year Ended December 31

2007

804
46
20z
1

1,05¢

46
20z

2006

$ 61¢
38
20z

=

$ 86C

&

38
202

=

$ 241
3.

(¢)]




WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION
List of Subsidiaries

Subsidiary and Name Under Which It Does Business
1900 Holdings Corporatic

A & E Factory Service, LLC

Admiral International Corporatio

Alno Moebelwerke & Co. KC

Amana Financial Services, Ir

Anvil Technologies LLC

Bauknecht AC

Bauknecht Hausgerate Gmi

IRE Beteiligungs Gmbt

Bauknecht Limitec

Beijing Embraco Snowflake Compressor Company
Biauraguay S.A

Bill Page Orchestra, In

Brasmotor S.A

Brastemp da Amazoénia S..

Brastemp Utilidades Domeésticas Lt
BWI Products ltalia s.r.|

BWI Products Ltd

Comercial Acros Whirlpool, S.A. de C.’
Consorcio Nacional Brastemp Ltc
Consumer Appliances Service Limit
Crosley International, In

Ealing Compania de Gestiones y Participaciones
Elera Delaware, Inc

Elera Holdings Corporatio

Elica S.p.A.

Embraco Europe S.r

Embraco Eurosales S.i

Embraco Mexico S. de R.L. de C.
Embraco Mexico Servicios, S. de R. L. de C
Embraco North America, In

Embraco Slovakia S.r.i

Great Teco Whirlpool Co., Lt
Guangdong Whirlpool Electrical Appliances Co., L
Hoover Commercial Limitad

Industrias Acros Whirlpool, S.A. de C.
KitchenAid Delaware, Inc

KitchenAid Europa, Inc

KitchenAid Europa, Inc. (Brussels Branc
KitchenAid Promotions, LLC

KitchenAid, Inc. (Ohio)

Latin America Sales and Service Compi
LAWSA S.A.

Macrosonix Corp

Maharashtra Investment, Ir

Maytag (Australia) Pty. Ltc

Maytag Commercial, S. de R.L. de C
Maytag Corporatiol

Jurisdiction in Which Organized

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Germany
Delaware
Delaware
Switzerland
Germany
Germany
England
China
Uruguay
California
Brazil
Brazil
Brazil
Italy
England
Mexico
Brazil
Hong Kong
Delaware
Uruguay
Delaware
Delaware
Italy

Italy

Italy
Mexico
Mexico
Delaware
Slovakia
Taiwan
China
Brazil
Mexico
Delaware
Delaware
Belgium
Michigan
Ohio
Argentina
Delaware
Virginia
Delaware
Australia
Mexico
Delaware
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Subsidiary and Name Under Which It Does Business

Maytag Europe Limitel

Maytag Financial Services Col

Maytag France, SA

Maytag Holdings, Inc

Maytag Iberia, S.L

Maytag International Investments, It

Maytag International Sub Holdings Ir

Maytag International, Inc

Maytag International, Inc. (branch in Singapc

Maytag Limited

Maytag Manufacturing, LL(

Maytag Mexico Appliance Products S de R.L. de (

Maytag Sales, Inc

Maytag Services, LL(

Maytag Servicios S. de R.L. de C.

Maytag Worldwide N.V

MLOG Armazém Geral Ltde

Modi Hoover Limited

New Home Technologies L.L.(

Nineteen Hundred Corporatit

Paulista Servicios de Consulto

Planihold S.A

Polar, S.A.

Prestadora de Servicos Administrativos Regiomontande R.L. de C.\

Qingdao EECON Electronic Controls and Appliances Cul.

SASCO do Brasil, S.A

South American Sales Partners

THC Assets Corporatia

Universal -Commerce Gmbt

W.I.L. Service Ltd.

WCGP Nova Scotia C«

WFC de Mexico S. de R.L. de C.

Whirlpool (Australia) Pty. Limitec

Whirlpool (Australia) Pty. Limited (New Zealand Breh)
dba Whirlpool New Zealan

Whirlpool (B.V.l.) Limited

Whirlpool (China) Investment Co. Lt

Whirlpool (Hong Kong) Limitec

Whirlpool (Malaysia) Sdn Bh

Whirlpool (Thailand) Limitec

Whirlpool (UK) Ltd.

Whirlpool America Holdings Cory

Whirlpool Argentina S.A

Whirlpool Asean Co

Whirlpool Asia B.V.

Whirlpool Asia Inc.

Whirlpool Austria Gmbk

Whirlpool Baltic UAB

Whirlpool Benelux N.V./S.A

Whirlpool Bulgaria Ltd.

Whirlpool Canada Cc

Jurisdiction in Which Organized

United Kingdom
Delaware
France
Delaware
Spain
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Singapore
Canads
Delaware
Mexico
Delaware
Delaware
Mexico

The Netherlands Antille
Brazil

India

Texas

New York
Brazil

Brazil
Poland
Mexico
China
Brazil
Cayman Island
Delaware
Switzerland
Isle of Man
Nova Scotic
Mexico
Australia

New Zealanc
British Virgin Islands
China

Hong Kong
Malaysia
Thailand
England
Delaware
Argentina
Delaware

The Netherland
Delaware
Austria
Lithuania
Belgium
Bulgaria

Nova Scotic



Subsidiary and Name Under Which It Does Business

Whirlpool Canada Holding C¢

Whirlpool Canada LI

Whirlpool Chile Ltda.

Whirlpool CIS Ltd.

Whirlpool Colombia S.A

Whirlpool Comercial Ltda

Whirlpool CR, spol. s.r.c

Whirlpool Croatia Ltd

Whirlpool do Brasil Ltda

Whirlpool Eesti OU

Whirlpool El Salvador, S.A. de C.\

Whirlpool Enterprises LL(

Whirlpool Eurofinance B.V

Whirlpool Europe B.V

Whirlpool Europe Coordination Center S.
Whirlpool Europe Holdings B.V

Whirlpool Europe Holdings Limite

Whirlpool Europe Sr

Whirlpool Europe Srl (Kazakhstan Representativad@j
Whirlpool Europe Srl (Russian Representative Off
Whirlpool Europe Srl (Slovenia Representative CHfi
Whirlpool Europe Srl (Ukraine Representative Offi
Whirlpool Finance B.V

Whirlpool Finance Overseas L1

Whirlpool Financial (Mauritius) Limite«

Whirlpool Financial Corporatio

Whirlpool Financial Corporation Internatior
Whirlpool Floor Care Coryg

Whirlpool France S.A.<

Whirlpool Greater China Inc

Whirlpool Greater China Inc. (Hong Kong Brant
Whirlpool Guatemala, S.£

Whirlpool Hellas S.A

Whirlpool Holdings Corporatio

Whirlpool Home Appliance (Shanghai) Co., L
Whirlpool Home Appliance (Shanghai) Internationahding Co., Ltd
Whirlpool Home Appliances Limited Liability Compai
Whirlpool Hungarian Trading Limited Liability Compg
Whirlpool Iberia, Sucursal en Espana de Whirlpoatdpe Srl
Whirlpool India Holdings Limitec

Whirlpool India Holdings Limited (India Brancl
Whirlpool Insurance Company, Lt

Whirlpool Internacional S. de R.L. de C.

Whirlpool Ireland (branch

Whirlpool Ireland Ltd.

Whirlpool Japan Inc

Whirlpool Latin America B.V.

Whirlpool Latin America Corporatio

Whirlpool Latvia S.I.A.

Whirlpool Ltd Belgrade

Whirlpool Luxembourg S.a.r.

Jurisdiction in Which Organized

Nova Scotic
Canade

Chile

Russia
Columbia
Brazil
Czechoslovakii
Croatia

Brazil

Estonia

El Salvadol
Delaware

The Netherland
The Netherland
Belgium

The Netherland
Delaware

Italy
Kazakhstar
Russia
Slovenia
Ukraine

The Netherland
Bermuda
Mauritius
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
France
Delaware
Hong Kong
Guatemal:
Greece
Delaware
China

China

Turkey
Hungary
Spain
Delaware
Delaware
Bermuda
Mexico

Ireland

Ireland
Delaware

The Netherland
Delaware
Latvia

Serbia
Luxembourg



Subsidiary and Name Under Which It Does Business
Whirlpool Management Club, In
Whirlpool Manufacturing Corporatio
Whirlpool Maroc S.a.r.|

Whirlpool Mauritius Limited

Whirlpool México, S.A. de C.V

Whirlpool Microwave Products Development Limit
Whirlpool NAAG Holdings Corporatiol
Whirlpool NAR Holdings, LLC

Whirlpool Nederland B.V

Whirlpool Nordic A/S (Norway'

Whirlpool Nordic AB

Whirlpool Nordic AB (Denmark Branck
Whirlpool Nordic AB (Finland Branch
Whirlpool Nordic AB (Norway Branch
Whirlpool Nordic AKTS (Denmark
Whirlpool Nordic OY (Finland

Whirlpool Oceania Inc

Whirlpool of India Limited

Whirlpool Overseas Holdings, LL
Whirlpool Overseas Hong Kong Limite
Whirlpool Overseas Manufacturing S.’a
Whirlpool Patents Compar

Whirlpool Peru S.R.L

Whirlpool Polska Sp. z.o.t

Whirlpool Portugal Electrodomésticos, Lt
Whirlpool Product Development (Shenzhen) Compamyitad
Whirlpool Properties, Inc

Whirlpool Puntana S.A

Whirlpool Realty Corporatio

Whirlpool Romania s.r.|

Whirlpool S.A.

Whirlpool S.A. Sociedad De Ahorros Para Fines Daiteados
Whirlpool Slovakia spol s.r.c

Whirlpool South Africa (Pty) Ltd
Whirlpool Southeast Asia Pt

Whirlpool SSC Limitec

Whirlpool Sweden AE

Whirlpool Taiwan Co., Ltd

Whirlpool Technologies, LL(

Whirlpool UK Pension Scheme Trustee Limit
Wolverine International Finance Corporati

Jurisdiction in Which Organized

Michigan
Michigan
Morocco
Mauritius
Mexico
Hong Kong
Delaware
Delaware
The Netherland
Norway
Sweder
Denmark
Finland
Norway
Denmark
Finland
Delaware
India
Delaware
Hong Kong
Luxembourg
Michigan
Peru
Poland
Portugal
China
Michigan
Argentina
Delaware
Romaniza
Brazil
Argentina
Slovakia
South Africa
Singapore
Ireland
Sweder
Taiwan
Michigan
England
Cayman Island



Exhibit 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference irféHewing Registration Statements:

Registration Statements of Whirlpool Corporat

33-34037 33366211 33590602
33-21360 3377167 33E-125260
33-05904 33:-32886 335-128686
33-40249 333-42322 333131627
33:-02827 33E-72698 33E-143372
333-02825

Registration Statements of Maytag Corpora
33-29109 33362980

Registration Statements of Whirlpool Corporation
pertaining to the Whirlpool Savings Pl
32-26680 33-53196

Registration Statements of Whirlpool Corporation
pertaining to the Whirlpool 401(k) Retirement P
33366163 333138711

Registration Statements of Whirlpool Corporation
pertaining to the Maytag Corporation Salary SaviRgs, Maytag Corporation Deferred
Compensation Plan and Maytag Corporation Deferreahiensation Plan
33&-132875

Registration Statements of Maytag Corporation
pertaining to the Maytag Corporation Salary SaviRgn

333-103688 333102002 333116445
333-103687 333102001 333121368
333-103685 333101995

of our reports dated February 22, 2008, with refsfmethe consolidated financial statements anddudleeof Whirlpool Corporation and the

effectiveness of internal control over financighoeting of Whirlpool Corporation, included in thdg\nual Report (Form 10-K) for the year
ended December 31, 2007.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Chicago, lllinois
February 22, 2008



Exhibit 24
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each of thedensigned, being a director or officer, or bothWflIRLPOOL
CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation (hereinaftdiedathe “Corporation”), does hereby constitute apgoint JEFF M. FETTIG and
DANIEL F. HOPP, with full power to each of themdot alone, as the true and lawful attorneys andtag# the undersigned, with full pow
of substitution and resubstitution to each of sdidrneys, to execute, file or deliver any andratruments and to do all acts and things which
said attorneys and agents, or any of them, deemsatle to enable the Corporation to comply with $eeurities Act of 1933, as amended,
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, andeguirements of the Securities and Exchange Casion in respect thereof, in
connection with the filing under said SecuritiecBEange Act of the Corporation’s Annual Report onnrd0-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007, including specifically, but with limitation of the general authority hereby geah the power and authority to sign hi:
her name as a director or officer, or both, of@lmeporation, as indicated below opposite his ordigmature, to the Annual Report on Form
10-K, or any amendment, post-effective amendmermapers supplemental thereto to be filed in respesaid Annual Report on Form K-
and each of the undersigned does hereby fullyyratifl confirm all that said attorneys and agentang of them, or the substitute of any of
them, shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned hasailtied these presents, as of the 19th day of BghrR008.

Name Title
/sl JEFFM. FETTIG Director, Chairman of the Board and
Jeff M. Fettig Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer
/s/ MIcHAEL A. T ODMAN Director and President, Whirlpool
Michael A. Todmar North America
/s/ RoyW. TEMPLIN Executive Vice President and
Roy W. Templin Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer
/s/ LARRYM. V ENTURELLI Vice President and Controller
Larry M. Venturelli (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ HERMAN C AIN Director
Herman Cair
/s/ GARYT.DICAMILLO Director

Gary T. DiCamillo

/s/ KATHLEEN J. HEMPEL Director
Kathleen J. Hempe

/'s/  MicHAEL F. JOHNSTON Director
Michael F. Johnsto

/sl WiLLiam T. K ERR Director
William T. Kerr




Name
/'s/  ARNOLDG. L ANGBO

Arnold G. Langhc

/s/ MiLEsL. M ARSH

Miles L. Marsh

/s/ PauL G. STERN

Paul G. Ster

/s/ JaNICE D. STONEY

Janice D. Stone

/s/ MIicHAEL D. W HITE

Michael D. White

Title
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director



Exhibit 31(a)
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBA$-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Jeff M. Fettig, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Whirlpool Corporation

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omsgitéde a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtainder which such statements were made, natauislg with respect to the per|
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly represent in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant, as of amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rule
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldgire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

s/ JereM. FETTIG
Jeff M. Fettig

Date: February 22, 20( Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Offi



Exhibit 31(b)
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBA$-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Roy W. Templin, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Whirlpool Corporation

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omsgitéde a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtainder which such statements were made, natauislg with respect to the per|
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly represent in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant, as of amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rule
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldgire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

/s/ RoyW. TEMPLIN
Roy W. Templin

Date: February 22, 20( Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi



Exhibit 32

Certifications Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fhirlpool Corporation (the “Companyfpr the year ended December 31, 2007 as
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the “Report”), Jeff M. Fettig, as Gligecutive Officer of the Company,
and Roy W. Templin, as Chief Financial Officer bétCompany, each hereby certifies, pursuant to.8QJ Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002, that, to his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc

2. The information contained in the Report fairly regents, in all material respects, the financiabld@mn and results of operations of the
Company

/s/ JerrM. FETTIG

Name: Jeff M. Fettig

Title: Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer

Date: February 22, 200

/s/ RoyW. TEMPLIN

Name: Roy W. Templin

Title: Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer

Date: February 22, 200




